Natural Resource Stewardship and Science



National Park Service Geologic Type Section Inventory

Sierra Nevada Inventory & Monitoring Network

Natural Resource Report NPS/SIEN/NRR-2021/2219



ON THE COVER

Northeast view of the sheer cliffs and summit of Mount Whitney, SEKI, consisting of Late Cretaceous Whitney Granodiorite. NPS photo.

National Park Service Geologic Type Section Inventory

Sierra Nevada Inventory & Monitoring Network

Natural Resource Report NPS/SIEN/NRR-2021/2219

Tim Henderson,¹ Vincent L. Santucci¹, Tim Connors², and Justin S. Tweet³

¹National Park Service Geologic Resources Division 1849 "C" Street, NW Washington, D.C. 20240

²National Park Service Geologic Resources Division Post Office Box 25287 Denver, Colorado 80225

³National Park Service 9149 79th Street S. Cottage Grove, Minnesota 55016

January 2021

U.S. Department of the Interior National Park Service Natural Resource Stewardship and Science Fort Collins, Colorado The National Park Service, Natural Resource Stewardship and Science office in Fort Collins, Colorado, publishes a range of reports that address natural resource topics. These reports are of interest and applicability to a broad audience in the National Park Service and others in natural resource management, including scientists, conservation and environmental constituencies, and the public.

The Natural Resource Report Series is used to disseminate comprehensive information and analysis about natural resources and related topics concerning lands managed by the National Park Service. The series supports the advancement of science, informed decision-making, and the achievement of the National Park Service mission. The series also provides a forum for presenting more lengthy results that may not be accepted by publications with page limitations.

All manuscripts in the series receive the appropriate level of peer review to ensure that the information is scientifically credible, technically accurate, appropriately written for the intended audience, and designed and published in a professional manner.

This report received informal peer review by subject-matter experts who were not directly involved in the collection, analysis, or reporting of the data.

Views, statements, findings, conclusions, recommendations, and data in this report do not necessarily reflect views and policies of the National Park Service, U.S. Department of the Interior. Mention of trade names or commercial products does not constitute endorsement or recommendation for use by the U.S. Government.

This report is available in digital format from the <u>Sierra Nevada Inventory and Monitoring Network</u> and <u>Natural Resource Publications Management</u> websites. If you have difficulty accessing information in this publication, particularly if using assistive technology, please email <u>irma@nps.gov</u>.

Please cite this publication as:

Henderson, T., V. L. Santucci, T. Connors, and J. S. Tweet. 2021. National Park Service geologic type section inventory: Sierra Nevada Inventory & Monitoring Network. Natural Resource Report NPS/SIEN/NRR—2021/2219. National Park Service, Fort Collins, Colorado. https://doi.org/10.36967/nrr-2284063.

Contents

	Page
Figures	V
Tables	vii
Photographs	vii
Executive Summary	ix
Acknowledgments	xi
Dedication	xiii
Introduction	1
Geology and Stratigraphy of the Sierra Nevada I&M Network Parks	3
Precambrian	5
Paleozoic	5
Mesozoic	5
Cenozoic	6
National Park Service Geologic Resource Inventory	9
GRI Products	9
Geologic Map Data	9
Geologic Maps	10
Source Maps	10
GRI GIS Data	10
GRI Map Posters	11
Use Constraints	11
Methods	13
Methodology	13
Definitions	
Devils Postpile National Monument (DEPO)	19
Sequoia and Kings Canyon National Parks (SEKI)	23
Yosemite National Park (YOSE)	

Contents (continued)

	Page
Recommendations	47
Literature Cited	49
Appendix A: Source Information for GRI Maps of SIEN Parks	53
Appendix B: Geologic Time Scale	

Figures

Figure 1. Map of Sierra Nevada Network parks: Devils Postpile National Monument (DEPO), Sequoia and Kings Canyon National Parks (SEKI), and Yosemite National Park (YOSE) (NPS/LINDA MUTCH).	4
Figure 2. Generalized geologic map of the Sierra Nevada batholith in the region of YOSE showing various intrusive igneous suites (USGS).	6
Figure 3. Screenshot of digital geologic map of DEPO showing mapped units	14
Figure 4. GEOLEX search result for the Mount Whitney Intrusive Suite unit	15
Figure 5. Stratotype inventory spreadsheet of SIEN displaying attributes appropriate for geolocation assessment.	17
Figure 6. Park map of DEPO, California (NPS).	20
Figure 7. Geologic map of DEPO, California	21
Figure 8. Park map of SEKI, California (NPS)	24
Figure 9. Geologic map of SEKI, California (legend is separate as Figure 10)	25
Figure 10a. Geologic map legend of SEKI, California (part 1; continued on next page)	26
Figure 10b. Geologic map legend of SEKI, California (part 2)	27
Figure 11. Modified geologic map of SEKI showing stratotype locations	29
Figure 12. Western view of Split Mountain, SEKI	
Figure 13. Trail to the top of Moro Rock, SEKI, type locality of the Giant Forest Granodiorite (NPS).	32
Figure 14. Visitor walkway at the top of Moro Rock, SEKI, type locality of the Giant Forest Granodiorite (NPS).	
Figure 15. Southern view across Evolution Lake, located in the Evolution Basin, SEKI	34
Figure 16. Northeast view of the sheer cliffs and summit of Mount Whitney, SEKI, consisting of Upper Cretaceous Whitney Granodiorite (NPS).	35
Figure 17. Park map of YOSE, California (NPS).	
Figure 18. Geologic map of YOSE, California (legend is separate as Figure 19).	
Figure 19a. Geologic map legend of YOSE, California (part 1; continued on next page)	40
Figure 19b. Geologic map legend of YOSE, California (part 2).	41

Page

Figures (continued)

	Page
Figure 20. Modified geologic map of YOSE showing stratotype locations.	43
Figure 21. Sentinel Rock, type locality of the Sentinel Granodiorite, YOSE (NPS/GREG STOCK).	44
Figure 22. View from the top of Sentinel Dome, YOSE, showing weathering pans in the	
Sentinel Granodiorite	45

Tables

Table 1. List of SEKI stratotype units sorted by age with associated reference publications and locations.	28
Table 2. List of YOSE stratotype units sorted by age with associated reference publications and locations.	42

Page

Photographs

	Page
Hal Pranger	xiii

Executive Summary

A fundamental responsibility of the National Park Service is to ensure that park resources are preserved, protected, and managed in consideration of the resources themselves and for the benefit and enjoyment by the public. Through the inventory, monitoring, and study of park resources, we gain a greater understanding of the scope, significance, distribution, and management issues associated with these resources and their use. This baseline of natural resource information is available to inform park managers, scientists, stakeholders, and the public about the conditions of these resources and the factors or activities which may threaten or influence their stability.

There are several different categories of geologic or stratigraphic units (supergroup, group, formation, member, bed) which represent a hierarchical system of classification. The mapping of stratigraphic units involves the evaluation of lithologies, bedding properties, thickness, geographic distribution, and other factors. If a new mappable geologic unit is identified, it may be described and named through a rigorously defined process that is standardized and codified by the professional geologic community (North American Commission on Stratigraphic Nomenclature 2005). In most instances when a new geologic unit such as a formation is described and named in the scientific literature, a specific and well-exposed section of the unit is designated as the type section or type locality (see Definitions). The type section is an important reference section for a named geologic unit which presents a relatively complete and representative profile for this unit. The type or reference section is important both historically and scientifically, and should be recorded such that other researchers may evaluate it in the future. Therefore, this inventory of geologic type sections in NPS areas is an important effort in documenting these locations in order that NPS staff recognize and protect these areas for future studies.

The documentation of all geologic type sections throughout the 423 units of the NPS is an ambitious undertaking. The strategy for this project is to select a subset of parks to begin research for the occurrence of geologic type sections within particular parks. The focus adopted for completing the baseline inventories throughout the NPS was centered on the 32 inventory and monitoring networks (I&M) established during the late 1990s. The I&M networks are clusters of parks within a defined geographic area based on the ecoregions of North America (Fenneman 1946; Bailey 1976; Omernik 1987). These networks share similar physical resources (geology, hydrology, climate), biological resources (flora, fauna), and ecological characteristics. Specialists familiar with the resources and ecological parameters of the network, and associated parks, work with park staff to support network level activities (inventory, monitoring, research, data management).

Adopting a network-based approach to inventories worked well when the NPS undertook paleontological resource inventories for the 32 I&M networks. The network approach is also being applied to the inventory for the geologic type sections in the NPS. The planning team from the NPS Geologic Resources Division who proposed and designed this inventory selected the Greater Yellowstone Inventory and Monitoring Network (GRYN) as the pilot network for initiating this project. Through the research undertaken to identify the geologic type sections within the parks of the GRYN methodologies for data mining and reporting on these resources was established. Methodologies and reporting adopted for the GRYN have been used in the development of this type section inventory for the Sierra Nevada Inventory & Monitoring Network.

The goal of this project is to consolidate information pertaining to geologic type sections which occur within NPS-administered areas, in order that this information is available throughout the NPS to inform park managers and to promote the preservation and protection of these important geologic landmarks and geologic heritage resources. The review of stratotype occurrences for the SIEN shows there are currently no designated stratotypes for Devils Postpile National Monument (DEPO); Sequoia & Kings Canyon National Parks (SEKI) have eight type localities and four type areas; and Yosemite National Park (YOSE) has one type locality and one type area.

This report concludes with a recommendation section that addresses outstanding issues and future steps regarding park unit stratotypes. These recommendations will hopefully guide decision-making and help ensure that these geoheritage resources are properly protected and that proposed park activities or development will not adversely impact the stability and condition of these geologic exposures.

Acknowledgments

Many individuals were consulted in the preparation of this report on the geologic type sections for the national parks of the Sierra Nevada Inventory & Monitoring Network. We first want to extend our sincere appreciation to Randy Orndorff, Nancy Stamm and David Soller (U.S. Geological Survey) for their assistance with this stratigraphic type section inventory and other important NPS projects. Randy, Nancy and David manage the National Geologic Map Database for the United States (NGMDB, <u>https://ngmdb.usgs.gov/ngm-bin/ngm_compsearch.pl?glx=1</u>) and the U.S. Geologic Names Lexicon ("GEOLEX", <u>https://ngmdb.usgs.gov/Geolex/search</u>), critical sources of geologic map information for science, industry and the American public. We also extend our appreciation to Allen Glazner (University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill) and Matt O'Neal (California Geological Survey) for their assistance with peer review of this inventory report.

We thank our colleagues and partners in the Geological Society of America (GSA) and Stewards Individual Placement Program for their continued support to the NPS with the placement of geologic interns and other ventures. A special thanks to Jeanette Hammann (GSA Director of Publications) for the permission to use figures in this publication. Additionally, we are grateful to Rory O'Connor-Walston and Alvin Sellmer from the NPS Technical Information Center in Denver for their assistance with locating hard-to-find publications.

Thanks to our NPS colleagues in the Sierra Nevada Inventory and Monitoring Network and various network parks including: Sylvia Haultain, Alex Eddy, Jonathan Beals-Nesmith, Linda Mutch, Andi Heard, and Greg Stock. Additional thanks to Warren Nokleburg (USGS emeritus), Allen Glazner, Denise Louie, and Marsha Davis for continued support for this and other important geology projects in the "former" Pacific West Region (now Interior Regions 8, 9, 10, 12) of the NPS.

This project is possible through the support from staff in the National Park Service Geologic Resources Division and we extend our thanks to Guy Adema, Carol McCoy, Hal Pranger, Julia Brunner, Jason Kenworthy, Stephanie O'Meara, Jim Chappell, Katie KellerLynn, Chelsea Bitting, Rebecca Port, Ron Karpilo, Trista Thornberry-Ehrlich, James Winter and Jim Wood. We especially appreciate the dedicated assistance from Lima Soto, the Geoscientists-in-the-Parks Program (GIP) Coordinator, to ensure a highly qualified geology intern was hired for this project.

Dedication

We dedicate this SIEN inventory of geologic type sections to Hal Pranger, Chief of the Geologic Features and Systems Branch for the National Park Service Geologic Resources Division. For more than two decades Hal has helped advance geologic resource management and science in parks through his leadership, advocacy, and sincere interest. This inventory of NPS geologic type sections was made possible through Hal's support.



Hal Pranger

Introduction

The NPS Geologic Type Section Inventory Project ("Stratotype Inventory Project") is a continuation of and complements the work performed by the Geologic Resources Inventory (GRI). The GRI is funded by the NPS I&M Program and administered by the Geologic Resources Division (GRD). The GRI is designed to compile and present baseline geologic resource information available to park managers, and advance science-informed management of natural resources in the national parks. The goals of the GRI team are to increase understanding and appreciation of the geologic features and processes in parks and provide robust geologic information for use in park planning, decision making, public education, and resource stewardship.

Documentation of stratotypes (i.e., type sections/type localities/type areas) that occur within national park boundaries represents a significant component of a geologic resource inventory, as these designations serve as the standard for defining and recognizing geologic units (North American Commission on Stratigraphic Nomenclature 2005). The importance of stratotypes lies in the fact that they store knowledge, represent important comparative sites where past knowledge can be built up or re-examined, and can serve as teaching sites for the next generation of students (Brocx et al. 2019). The geoheritage significance of stratotypes is analogous to libraries and museums in that they are natural reservoirs of Earth history spanning ~4.5 billion years and record the prodigious forces and evolving life forms that define our planet and our understanding as a contributing species.

The goals of this project are to: (1) systematically report the assigned stratotypes that occur within national park boundaries; (2) provide detailed descriptions of the stratotype exposures and their locations; and (3) reference the stratotype assignments from published literature. It is important to note that this project cannot verify a stratotype for a geologic unit if one has not been formally assigned and/or published. Additionally, numerous stratotypes are located geographically outside of national park boundaries, but only those within 48 km (30 mi) of park boundaries will be presented in this report.

This geologic type section inventory for the parks of the Sierra Nevada Inventory & Monitoring Network (SIEN) follows standard practices, methodologies, and organization of information introduced in the Greater Yellowstone I&M Network type section inventory (Henderson et al. 2020). All network-specific reports are prepared, peer-reviewed, and submitted to the Natural Resources Stewardship and Science Publications Office for finalization. A small team of geologists and paleontologists from the NPS Geologic Resources Division and the NPS Paleontology Program have stepped up to undertake this important inventory for the NPS.

This inventory fills a current void in basic geologic information not currently compiled by the NPS at most parks and at the servicewide level. This inventory requires some intensive and strategic data mining activities, to determine instances where geologic type sections occur within NPS areas. Sometimes the lack of specific locality or other data presents limitations in determining whether a particular type section is geographically located within or outside NPS administered boundaries. Below are the primary considerations that warrant this inventory of NPS geologic type sections.

- Geologic type sections are a part of our national geologic heritage and are a cornerstone of the scientific value used to define the societal significance of geoheritage sites (<u>https://www.nps.gov/articles/scientific-value.htm</u>);
- Geologic type sections are important geologic landmarks and reference locations which define important scientific information associated with geologic strata. Geologic formations are commonly named after geologic features and landmarks that are recognizable to park staff;
- Geologic type sections are both historically and scientifically important components of earth sciences and mapping;
- Understanding and interpretation of the geologic record is largely dependent upon the stratigraphic occurrences of mappable lithologic units (formations, members). These geologic units are the foundational attributes of geologic maps;
- Geologic maps are important tools for science, resource management, land use planning, and other areas and disciplines;
- Geologic type sections are similar in nature to type specimens in biology and paleontology, serving as a "gold standard" which helps to define characteristics used in classification;
- The documentation of geologic type sections in NPS areas has not been previously inventoried and there is a general absence of baseline information for this geologic resource category;
- NPS staff in parks may not be aware of the concept of geologic type sections and therefore may not understand the significance or occurrence of these natural landmarks in parks;
- Given the importance of geologic type sections as geologic landmarks and geologic heritage resources, these locations should be afforded some level of preservation or protection when they occur within NPS areas;
- If NPS staff are unaware of geologic type sections within parks, the NPS would not proactively monitor the stability, condition, or potential impacts to these locations during normal park operations or planning. The lack of baseline information pertaining to the geologic type sections in parks would limit the protection of these localities from activities which may involve ground disturbance or construction. Therefore, considerations need to be addressed about how the NPS may preserve geologic type sections and better inform NPS staff about their existence in the park.
- This inventory will inform important conversations on whether or not geologic type sections rise to the level of national register documentation. The NPS should consider if any other legal authorities (e.g., National Historic Preservation Act), policy, or other safeguards currently in place can help protect geologic type sections which are established on NPS administered lands. Through this inventory, the associated report, and close communication with park and I&M Network staff, the hope is there will be an increased awareness about these important geologic landmarks in parks. In turn, the awareness of these resources and their significance may be recognized in park planning and operations, to ensure that geologic type sections are preserved and available for future study.

Geology and Stratigraphy of the Sierra Nevada I&M Network Parks

The Sierra Nevada Inventory & Monitoring Network (SIEN) consists of three parks: Devils Postpile National Monument (DEPO), Sequoia & Kings Canyon National Parks (SEKI), and Yosemite National Park (YOSE) (Figure 1). These parks are situated within the Sierra Nevada, a mountain range that extends north to south approximately 640 km (400 mi) along eastern California. To the east is the Basin and Range Province and to the west is the Great Valley Province of California. The Sierra Nevada is an asymmetrical range, with the peaks of highest elevation on the eastern flank. SEKI includes the tallest mountain in the continental United States (Mount Whitney), which rises to 4,421 m (14,505 ft) above sea level. YOSE contains two dozen peaks which reach more than 3,660 m (12,000 ft) in elevation, the highest of which is Mount Lyell at 3,997 m (13,114 ft) above sea level.

Geologically, the bedrock geology of the SIEN parks is dominated by granitic rocks formed during the Mesozoic. These rocks make up a batholith, an enormous igneous intrusion composed of numerous smaller bodies (plutons), in this case representing the backbone of the Sierra Nevada range (see Appendix B for a geologic time scale). The Mesozoic granitic magmas intruded older metamorphic rocks which are present as belts adjacent to, and also as engulfed fragments within the batholith. Overlying the granitic and metamorphic basement rocks in places are younger Cenozoic-age volcanic and sedimentary rocks. The Sierra Nevada is a massive uplifted and westward-tilted block of crust. This uplift occurred over the past several million years. The eastern edge of the uplifted mountains is an escarpment which has been heavily eroded by ice and water, forming a series of steep canyons. The western flank is a more gently dipping slope with alluvial fan development toward the Central Valley.

During the Pleistocene Epoch glaciers formed in the Sierra Nevada and sculpted the geologic landscape. The fluvial cut valleys were carved by glaciers into the famous U-shaped valleys and hanging valleys prominent in Yosemite Valley in YOSE. Large cirques, many glacial lakes and extensive accumulations of moraines are all evidence of past glacial activity in the parks of the SIEN. Glacial striations are seen in all the SIEN parks; the glacial polish and striations atop the columnar jointing are iconic features at DEPO.



Figure 1. Map of Sierra Nevada Network parks: Devils Postpile National Monument (DEPO), Sequoia and Kings Canyon National Parks (SEKI), and Yosemite National Park (YOSE) (NPS/LINDA MUTCH).

Precambrian

There are no known Precambrian rocks exposed within the parks of the SIEN.

Paleozoic

The Paleozoic history of SEKI is not well studied or understood, although isolated Paleozoic strata occur east and north of the park. The Paleozoic units of interest in SEKI include the Cambrian Poleta and Campito formations, Pennsylvanian–Permian Keeler Canyon Formation, and Permian Lone Pine Formation. Moore and Foster (1980) provide an overview of Paleozoic metasedimentary rocks in the Sierra Nevada.

The oldest rocks in YOSE are Paleozoic metasedimentary and metavolcanic rocks preserved in roof pendants (localized remnants of the original intruded rock) on top of the batholith. Near the crest of the Sierra Nevada, on the eastern boundary of YOSE, is a contact between the Eastern Metamorphic Belt and the granitic batholith. These Paleozoic units include the Pennsylvanian–Permian Twin Peaks Sequence, Gull Lake roof pendant rocks, and Ritter Range roof pendant rocks. A similar Western Metamorphic Belt occurs just outside of the park's western boundary. The metasedimentary and metavolcanic rocks which flank the batholith on the west are referred to as the Calaveras Assemblage.

Mesozoic

The Mesozoic history of SEKI is represented by Triassic and Jurassic metasedimentary and metavolcanic rocks preserved as screens (remnants of the original intruded rock). The Mesozoic metamorphic rocks are well-exposed in the canyons of Kings River and Kaweah River, as well as in the Mineral King portion of the park. These rock units consist of marbles, schists, and cherts which are found in association with metavolcanic rocks. Many of the SEKI caves are formed within the Mesozoic marbles exposed in the park. During the Cretaceous, plutonic (intrusive igneous) activity was widespread in the Sierra Nevada. The Sierra Nevada batholith plutons were emplaced in a complex series of episodic events (Bateman 1992). The older granitic rocks have been dated from the western portion of the park and the younger granitic rocks were determined to be near the crest of the Sierra Nevada. The older intrusive rocks have a more mafic composition such as quartz diorite.

At YOSE, erosion has removed most of the Paleozoic and Jurassic rocks directly above the batholith. During the Early Cretaceous a series of widespread and complex igneous intrusion events occurred throughout the region. Within what is now Yosemite Valley, a series of magmas intruded the Paleozoic and Mesozoic sequences that belong to the Yosemite Valley Intrusive Suite and Fine Gold Intrusive Suite. The youngest of the Cretaceous intrusive events are represented by the Tuolumne Intrusive Suite. Together these suites consist of several units named after iconic geologic features of the park, including El Capitan Granite, Taft Granite, Granodiorite of Arch Rock, Sentinel Granodiorite, Half Dome Granodiorite, and Cathedral Peak Granodiorite. A total of eight separate intrusive suites are situated in YOSE and represent major events associated with the emplacement of the composite batholith (Figure 2).

At DEPO, an Upper Cretaceous intrusive unit known as the Cathedral Peak Granodiorite is mapped within the monument.



Figure 2. Generalized geologic map of the Sierra Nevada batholith in the region of YOSE showing various intrusive igneous suites (USGS).

Cenozoic

There are no exposed Cenozoic-age plutonic rocks in the Sierra Nevada batholith. Originally the batholith was formed at considerable depth and was covered by older Paleozoic and Mesozoic rock sequences. Today nearly all the Paleozoic and Mesozoic metamorphic rocks have been removed through erosion, leaving only some isolated screens and pendants. A sequence of Pliocene volcanics occur in SEKI, along with surficial Quaternary sediments and alluvium.

Glaciation at SEKI was not as extensive as at YOSE. However, the landscape has been influenced and shaped by the action of alpine glaciers. The development of glaciers in the southern Sierra began early, perhaps during the Late Pliocene. The river valleys on the western slope were transformed through glacier scouring to form typical U-shaped topography. The impacts of glaciation are more evident in Kings Canyon National Park than in Sequoia National Park. A period of renewed glacial development is documented at Kings Canyon National Park during the Little Ice Age (1450–1850 AD), when glaciers were re-established in Pleistocene cirques. Small valley glaciers also advanced near Mount Goddard and in the Palisades region along the northeast boundary of the park.

Regionally, there was volcanic activity during the Late Cenozoic. Most of the volcanic rocks of this period occur outside of the park boundaries except for some exposures north of the Grand Canyon of the Tuolumne River. These units are largely andesitic and include some lahar deposits (volcanic mudflows). As the Sierra Nevada was uplifted, a western and southwestern drainage pattern developed. The Merced River and other rivers incised into the western slopes of the mountains and eventually developed into broad river valleys. The drainage of tributaries to the Merced River proceeded at different rates and traversed rocks of varying hardness and resistance to erosion. As a result, waterfalls began to develop in the tributaries, such as Bridalveil Creek, which crossed more resistant rock.

By the Pleistocene, Yosemite Valley was a deep and V-shaped river valley with steep ridges dividing the tributary drainages. Pleistocene glacial activity dramatically altered its surface features and topography. Differential downcutting by tributary drainages resulted in the development of waterfalls emerging from the hanging valleys. Severe erosion occurred during advances within each of the four stages of glacial activity identified in YOSE (youngest to oldest): Sherwin, Tahoe, Tenaya, and Tioga. The earlier stages were longer and resulted in greater amounts of erosion. Most of the evidence of the Sherwin Glacial Stage was destroyed by younger stages. Tahoe Glacial Stage moraines indicate that glaciation extended a few kilometers west of El Portal near the park entrance. The Graveyard Glacial Stage advanced to the base of Bridalveil Falls. The Tioga Glacial Stage is the most recent of the glacial advances and is represented by the most extensive and undissected moraines.

Yosemite's Pleistocene glaciers were extremely thick and largely re-shaped Yosemite Valley. They rounded the V-shaped river valley to a classic U-shaped glacial valley floor. Glaciers further excavated and sculptured the area to form giant staircases and hanging valleys within the tributary valleys. Many of the famous waterfalls cascade over the staircases or dramatically drop, sometimes several hundred feet, from the locations where the hanging valleys open into Yosemite Valley. Glacial deposits and other evidence of the glacial activity can be found throughout the park. The last glacier retreated from Yosemite Valley approximately 15,000 years ago, depositing significant amounts of alluvial outwash, glacial debris and moraine material. Lake Yosemite temporarily developed behind the glacial deposits. The floor of Yosemite Valley is blanketed with approximately 610 m (2,000 ft) of alluvium. Glacial deposits and other evidence of the glaciers occur within the park. During the last 3,000 to 4,000 years, groves of giant sequoia trees have been re-established in isolated areas along the western slopes of the Sierra Nevada, after being nearly extirpated by the widespread and successive Pleistocene glaciations. The giant sequoias have an affinity for sandy loam soils derived from granitic rock.

The Cenozoic geology of DEPO is dominated by a thick sequence of Quaternary volcanic flows, which includes the park's notable columnar basalts. Volcanism is associated with faulting in the eastern Sierra Nevada beginning approximately 3 million years ago. The oldest volcanic rocks in or

near Devils Postpile are Quaternary basalt flows which date to about 82,000 years ago (Hildreth et al. 2014). The proposed source of the lava is near the Upper Soda Springs Campground, at the north end of Pumice Flat on the floor of the Middle Fork of the San Joaquin River. The lava flow appears to have been impounded by moraines and accumulated to a thickness of approximately 120 m (400 ft). Basalt flows at DEPO exhibit specialized fracturing (columnar joints) which occurred during the cooling and crystallization of the lava and divided it into tall polygonal columns or pillars. More recent Pleistocene glaciation eroded and removed large portions of the volcanic rocks, exposing the columnar basalts at DEPO and leaving a veneer of glacial polish.

National Park Service Geologic Resource Inventory

The Geologic Resources Inventory (GRI) provides digital geologic map data and pertinent geologic information on park-specific features, issues, and processes to support resource management and science-informed decision-making in more than 270 natural resource parks throughout the National Park System. The GRI is one of 12 inventories funded by the National Park Service (NPS) Inventory and Monitoring Program. The Geologic Resources Division (GRD) of the NPS Natural Resource Stewardship and Science Directorate administers the GRI. The GRI team consists of a partnership between the GRD and the Colorado State University Department of Geosciences to produce GRI products.

GRI Products

The GRI team undertakes three tasks for each park in the Inventory and Monitoring program: (1) conduct a scoping meeting and provide a summary document, (2) provide digital geologic map data in a geographic information system (GIS) format, and (3) provide a GRI report. These products are designed and written for non-geoscientists.

Scoping meetings bring together park staff and geologic experts to review and assess available geologic maps, develop a geologic mapping plan, and discuss geologic features, processes, and resource management issues that should be addressed in the GRI report. Scoping sessions were held on the following dates for the SIEN parks:

- SEKI: September 23–24, 2002
- DEPO: September 25–26, 2002
- YOSE: September 25–26, 2002

Following the scoping meeting, the GRI map team converts the geologic maps identified in the mapping plan to GIS data in accordance with the GRI data model. After the map is completed, the GRI report team uses these data, as well as the scoping summary and additional research, to prepare the GRI report. As of 2020, GRI reports have been completed for all of the parks in the SIEN except SEKI. The GRI team conducts no new field work in association with their products.

The compilation and use of natural resource information by park managers is called for in the 1998 National Parks Omnibus Management Act (§ 204), 2006 National Park Service Management Policies, and the Natural Resources Inventory and Monitoring Guideline (NPS-75). Additional information regarding the GRI, including contact information, is available at https://www.nps.gov/subjects/geology/gri.htm.

Geologic Map Data

A geologic map in GIS format is a principal deliverable of the GRI program. GRI GIS data produced for the SIEN parks follows the selected source maps and includes components such as: faults, mine area features, mine point features, geologic contacts, geologic units (bedrock, surficial, glacial), geologic line features, structure contours, and so forth.

Posters display the data over imagery of the park and surrounding area. Complete GIS data are available at the GRI publications website: <u>https://www.nps.gov/subjects/geology/geologic-resources-inventory-products.htm</u>.

Geologic Maps

A geologic map is the fundamental tool for depicting the geology of an area. Geologic maps are twodimensional representations of the three-dimensional geometry of rock and sediment at, or beneath the land surface (Evans 2016). Colors and symbols on geologic maps correspond to geologic map units. The unit symbols consist of an uppercase letter indicating the geologic age and lowercase letters indicating the formation's name. Other symbols depict structures such as faults or folds, locations of past geologic hazards that may be susceptible to future activity, and other geologic features. Anthropogenic features such as mines or quarries, as well as observation or collection locations, may be indicated on geologic maps. The American Geosciences Institute website (http://www.americangeosciences.org/environment/publications/mapping) provides more information about geologic maps and their uses.

Geologic maps are typically one of two types: surficial or bedrock. Surficial geologic maps typically encompass deposits that are unconsolidated and which formed during the past 2.6 million years (the Quaternary Period). Surficial map units are differentiated by geologic process or depositional environment. Bedrock geologic maps encompass older, typically more consolidated sedimentary, metamorphic, and/or igneous rocks. Bedrock map units are differentiated based on age and/or rock type. GRI has produced various maps for the SIEN parks.

Source Maps

The GRI team does not conduct original geologic mapping. The team digitizes paper maps and compiles and converts digital data to conform to the GRI GIS data model. The GRI GIS dataset includes essential elements of the source maps such as map unit descriptions, a correlation chart of units, a map legend, map notes, cross sections, figures, and references. These items are typically included in a master geology document (PDF) for a specific park. The GRI team uses a unique "GMAP ID" value for each geologic source map, and all sources to produce the GRI GIS datasets for the SIEN parks can be found in Appendix A.

GRI GIS Data

The GRI team standardizes map deliverables by using a data model. The most recent GRI GIS data for SEKI was compiled using data model version 2.1; versions 2.0+ are available at https://www.nps.gov/articles/gri-geodatabase-model.htm; the data for DEPO and YOSE are based on an older data model (1.3.1) and need to be upgraded to the most recent version. This data model dictates GIS data structure, including layer architecture, feature attribution, and relationships within ESRI ArcGIS software. The GRI website (https://www.nps.gov/subjects/geology/gri.htm) provides more information about the program's products.

GRI GIS data are available on the GRI publications website

(<u>https://www.nps.gov/subjects/geology/geologic-resources-inventory-products.htm</u>) and through the NPS Integrated Resource Management Applications (IRMA) Data Store portal

(<u>https://irma.nps.gov/DataStore/Search/Quick</u>). Enter "GRI" as the search text and select DEPO, SEKI, or YOSE from the unit list.

The following components are part of the dataset:

- A GIS readme file that describes the GRI data formats, naming conventions, extraction instructions, use constraints, and contact information;
- Data in ESRI geodatabase GIS format;
- Layer files with feature symbology;
- Federal Geographic Data Committee (FGDC)-compliant metadata;
- An ancillary map information document that contains information captured from source maps such as map unit descriptions, geologic unit correlation tables, legends, cross-sections, and figures;
- ESRI map documents that display the GRI GIS data; and
- A version of the data viewable in Google Earth (.kml / .kmz file)

GRI Map Posters

Posters of the GRI GIS draped over shaded relief images of the park and surrounding area are included in GRI reports. Not all GIS feature classes are included on the posters. Geographic information and selected park features have been added to the posters. Digital elevation data and added geographic information are not included in the GRI GIS data, but are available online from a variety of sources. Contact GRI for assistance locating these data.

Use Constraints

Graphic and written information provided in this report is not a substitute for site-specific investigations. Ground-disturbing activities should neither be permitted nor denied based upon the information provided here. Please contact GRI with any questions.

Minor inaccuracies may exist regarding the locations of geologic features relative to other geologic or geographic features on the posters. Based on the source map scales (1:100,000, 1:62,500, and 1:24,000) and US National Map Accuracy Standards, geologic features represented in the geologic map data are expected to be horizontally within 51 m (167 ft), 32 m (104 ft), and 12 m (40 ft), respectively, of their true locations.

Methods

This section of the report presents the methods employed and definitions adopted during this inventory of geologic type sections located within the administrative boundaries of the parks in the SIEN. This report is part of a more extensive inventory of geologic type sections throughout the National Park System. Therefore, the methods, definitions, and challenges identified here pertain not only to the parks of the SIEN, but also to other inventory and monitoring networks and parks.

There are a number of considerations to be addressed throughout this inventory. The most up-to-date information available is necessary, either found online or in published articles and maps. Occasionally, there is a lack of specific information which limits the information contained within the final report. This inventory does not include any field work and is dependent on the existing information related to individual park geology and stratigraphy. Additionally, this inventory does not attempt to resolve any unresolved or controversial stratigraphic interpretations, which is beyond the scope of the project.

Stratigraphic nomenclature may change over time with refined stratigraphic field assessments and discovery of information through the expansion of stratigraphic mapping and measured sections. One important observation regarding stratigraphic nomenclature relates to differences in use of geologic names for units which transcend state boundaries. Geologic formations and other units which cross state boundaries may be referenced with different names in each of the states the units are mapped. An example would be the Triassic Chugwater Formation in Wyoming, which is equivalent to the Spearfish Formation in the Black Hills of South Dakota and Wyoming.

The lack of a designated and formal type section, or inadequate and vague geospatial information associated with a type section, limits the ability to capture precise information for this inventory. The available information related to the geologic type sections is included in this report.

Finally, it is worth noting that this inventory report is intended for a wide audience, including NPS staff who may not have a background in geology. Therefore, this document is developed as a reference document that supports science, resource management, and a historic framework for geologic information associated with NPS areas.

Methodology

The process of determining whether a specific stratotype occurs within an NPS area involves multiple steps. The process begins with an evaluation of the existing park-specific GRI map to prepare a full list of recognized map units (Figure 3).



Figure 3. Screenshot of digital geologic map of DEPO showing mapped units.

Each map unit name is then queried in the U.S. Geologic Names Lexicon online database ("GEOLEX", a national compilation of names and descriptions of geologic units) at <u>https://ngmdb.usgs.gov/Geolex/search</u>. Information provided by GEOLEX includes unit name, stratigraphic nomenclature usage, geologic age, published stratotype location descriptions, and the database provides a link to significant publications as well as the USGS Geologic Names Committee Archives (Wilmarth 1938; Keroher et al. 1966). Figure 4 below is taken from a search on the Mount Whitney Intrusive Suite.



Figure 4. GEOLEX search result for the Mount Whitney Intrusive Suite unit.

Published GEOLEX stratotype spatial information is provided in three formats: (1) descriptive, using distance from nearby points of interest; (2) latitude and longitude coordinates; or (3) Township/Range/Section (TRS) coordinates. TRS coordinates are based upon subdivisions of a single 93.2 km² (36 mi²) township into 36 individual 2.59 km² (1 mi²) sections, and were converted into Google Earth (.kmz file) locations using Earth Point

(<u>https://www.earthpoint.us/TownshipsSearchByDescription.aspx</u>). The most accurate GEOLEX descriptions using TRS coordinates can help locate features within 0.1618 km² (0.0625 mi²). Once

stratotype locality information provided for a given unit is geolocated using Google Earth, a GRI digital geologic map of the national park is draped over it. This step serves two functions: to improve accuracy in locating the stratotype, and validating the geologic polygon for agreement with GEOLEX nomenclature. Geolocations in Google Earth are then converted into an ArcGIS format using a "KML to Layer" conversion tool in ArcMap.

After this, a Microsoft Excel spreadsheet is populated with information pertinent to the geologic unit and its stratotype attributes. Attribute data recorded in this way include: (1) is a stratotype officially designated; (2) is the stratotype on NPS land; (3) has it undergone a quality control check in Google Earth; (4) reference of the publication citing the stratotype; (5) description of geospatial information; (6) coordinates of geospatial information; (7) geologic age (era, period, epoch, etc.); (8) hierarchy of nomenclature (supergroup, group, formation, member, bed, etc.); (9) was the geologic unit found in GEOLEX; and (10) a generic notes field (Figure 5).

AutoSave 💽 🖽 🏷 - 🖓 - 🖓 -				SIEN	Type Section Inventory.xlsx -	- Excel		Henderson,	Timothy C HT	⊞ – Ø ×
File Home Insert Page Layout Form	ulas Data	a Review	View	Help 🔎 Search					1	Share 🛛 🖓 Comments
A Cut Calibri 11 Paste Image: Copy → Image: Copy → Image: Copy → Image: Copy → Image: Copy → Image: Copy → Image: Copy → Image: Copy → Image: Copy → Image: Copy → Image: Copy → Image: Copy → Image: Copy → <td< td=""><td>• A* A* & • <u>A</u> •</td><td>= = =</td><td>E 🌮 - E 🗄 🖭 Align</td><td>2b Wrap Text Ger Merge & Center ∽ \$ ment 5</td><td>neral ~ ~ % ♥ 50 00 For Number Fs</td><td>onditional Format as Cel rmatting ~ Table ~ Styles</td><td>L Insert Delete Format Cells</td><td>∑ AutoSum ∽ ☑ Fill ∽ ◇ Clear ∽ ⊔ Editir</td><td>AZY P Sort & Find & Filter ~ Select ~</td><td>~</td></td<>	• A* A* & • <u>A</u> •	= = =	E 🌮 - E 🗄 🖭 Align	2b Wrap Text Ger Merge & Center ∽ \$ ment 5	neral ~ ~ % ♥ 50 00 For Number Fs	onditional Format as Cel rmatting ~ Table ~ Styles	L Insert Delete Format Cells	∑ AutoSum ∽ ☑ Fill ∽ ◇ Clear ∽ ⊔ Editir	AZY P Sort & Find & Filter ~ Select ~	~
К56 - : × ✓ fx										Ŷ
A	В	с	D	E	F	G	н	1	L	ĸ
Formation	Type Section Not Designated?	Type section in NPS boundary?	QC on GoogleEarth	Non-NPS type section locality	Publication	Desc. Geospatial Info	Coordinate Geospatial Info	Geologic Age_Er	a Geologic Age_Perio	d Heirarchy
13 Olivine basalt dikes of Division Creek	x				Moore 1963			Cenozoic	Quaternary or Tertia	ary
14 Rhyolite of Templeton Mountain	x				Du Bray and Moore 1985			Cenozoic	Pliocene	
15 Granodiorite of North Dome	x				Moore 1978			Mesozoic	Cretaceous	
16 Granodiorite of Cartridge Pass	x				Moore 1963, 1978; Bateman a	and Moore 1965		Mesozoic	Cretaceous	
17 Granodiorite of Cartridge Pass, darkest facies	x				Moore 1963			Mesozoic	Cretaceous	
18 MOUNT WHITNEY INTRUSIVE SUITE		YES - SEKI	YES		Moore and Sisson 1987	Type area: exposures along	Sierra Nevada crest near Mount Whitr	Mesozoic		
19 Whitney Granodiorite		YES - SEKI	YES		Moore 1981; Moore and Sisso	Type locality: is 200 m north	of summit of Mount Whitney	Mesozoic	Late Cretaceous	Mount Whitney Intrusive Suit
20 Alaskite of Olancha Peak	x				Du Bray and Moore 1985			Mesozoic	Cretaceous	
21 Granodiorite of Covote Flat	x				Bateman and Moore 1965			Mesozoic	Cretaceous	
22 Fine-grained quartz monzonite of Mount Shakspere	x				Bateman and Moore 1965			Mesozoic	Cretaceous	
					Calkins 1930; Peck 1980; Bateman et al 1983; Huber et	t				
23 Cathedral Peak Granite	x				al 1989; Wahrhaftig 2000			Mesozoic	Cretaceous	Tuolumne Intrusive Suite
24 Alaskite of Evolution Basin and LeConte Canyon		YES - SEKI	YES		Bateman and Moore 1965; Moore 1978; Bateman 1992		Type locality: In Evolution Basin [Lat	Mesozoic	Cretaceous	John Muir Intrusive Suite
25 Granite of Dougherty Peak	x				Moore 1978			Mesozoic	Cretaceous	
26 Granite of North Mountain	x				Moore 1978			Mesozoic	Cretaceous	
27 Baxter pluton	x				Moore 1963			Mesozoic	Cretaceous	
28 JOHN MUIR INTRUSIVE SUITE		NO		Type area: along John Muir Trail, b	e Bateman 1992			Mesozoic		
		YES - SEKI	YES	,, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Moore 1963; Bateman 1961, 1992; Bateman and Moore		Type locality: well exposed in the cir			John Muir Intrusive Suite
29 Lamarck Granodiorite					1965			Mesozoic	Cretaceous	
30 Siberian pluton	x				Moore 1963			Mesozoic	Cretaceous	
31 Sardine pluton, alaskitic quartz monzonite	x				Moore 1963			Mesozoic	Cretaceous	
32 Striped pluton	x				Moore 1963			Mesozoic	Cretaceous	
33 Cotter pluton	x				Moore 1963			Mesozoic	Cretaceous	
34 Goodale pluton	x				Moore 1963			Mesozoic	Cretaceous	
35 Paradise Granodiorite		YES - SEKI	YES		Moore 1963; Moore 1981; Mo	Type locality: on east side of	Paradise Valley, east-central Marion	Mesozoic	Late Cretaceous	Mount Whitney Intrusive Suit
36 Plutonic breccia of Timosea Peak	x				Du Bray and Moore 1985			Mesozoic	Cretaceous	
37 Alabama Hills Granite	x				Stone et al 2000			Mesozoic	Late Cretaceous	
38 Alabama Hills Granite, mixed country rocks	×				Stone et al 2001			Mesozoic	Late Cretaceous	
39 Alabama Hills Granite, hypabyssal (?) facies	x				Stone et al 2002			Mesozoic	Late Cretaceous	
yose depo seki	x				Moore and Nokleherr 1997	: •		Mesozoic	Cretanenus	•
Select destination and press ENTER or choose Paste									H II U	+ 80%

Figure 5. Stratotype inventory spreadsheet of SIEN displaying attributes appropriate for geolocation assessment. Purple highlighted cells represent units that were added to the list of GRI geologic formations. Green highlighted cells represent units that have been formally renamed.

Definitions

In order to clarify, standardize, and consistently reference stratigraphic concepts, principles, and definitions, the North American Stratigraphic Code is recognized and adopted for this inventory. This code seeks to describe explicit practices for classifying and naming all formally defined geologic units. An important designation for a geologic unit is known as a *stratotype*—the standard (original or subsequently designated) for a named geologic unit or boundary and constitutes the basis for definition or recognition of that unit or boundary (North American Commission on Stratigraphic Nomenclature 2005). There are several variations of stratotype referred to in the literature and this report, and they are defined as following:

(1) Unit stratotype: the **type section** for a stratified deposit or the **type area** for a non-stratified body that serves as the standard for recognition and definition of a geologic unit (North American Commission on Stratigraphic Nomenclature 2005). Once a unit stratotype is assigned, it is never changed. The term "unit stratotype" is commonly referred to as "type section" and "type area" in this report.

(2) **Type locality**: the specific geographic locality encompassing the unit stratotype of a formally recognized and defined unit. On a broader scale, a type area is the geographic territory encompassing the type locality. Before development of the stratotype concept, only type localities and type areas were designated for many geologic units that are now long- and well-established (North American Commission on Stratigraphic Nomenclature 2005).

(3) **Reference sections**: for well-established geologic units for which a type section was never assigned, a reference section may serve as an invaluable standard in definitions or revisions. A principal reference section may also be designated for units whose stratotypes have been destroyed, covered, or are otherwise inaccessible (North American Commission on Stratigraphic Nomenclature 2005). Multiple reference sections can be designated for a single unit to help illustrate heterogeneity or some critical feature not found in the stratotype. Reference sections can help supplement unit stratotypes in the case where the stratotype proves inadequate (North American Commission on Stratigraphic Nomenclature 2005).

(4) Lithodeme: the term "lithodeme" is defined as a mappable unit of plutonic, highly metamorphosed, or pervasively deformed rock and is a term equivalent in rank to "formation" among stratified rocks (North American Commission on Stratigraphic Nomenclature 2005). The formal name of a lithodeme consists of a geographic name followed by a descriptive term that denotes the average modal composition of the rock (example: Cathedral Peak Granodiorite). Lithodemes are commonly assigned type localities, type areas, and reference localities.

Devils Postpile National Monument (DEPO)

Devils Postpile National Monument (DEPO) was established on July 6, 1911 and is located 17 km (11 mi) southeast of YOSE in Madera County, California. The monument lies near the escarpment that defines the eastern edge of the Sierra Nevada fault block and encompasses approximately 324 hectares (800 acres; Figure 6). DEPO preserves and protects the glacially exposed columnar basalts of the Devils Postpile, the scenic Rainbow Falls, and the wilderness landscape of the upper Middle Fork San Joaquin River (Anderson 2017). The vertical columnar basalt at DEPO is world-renowned and a rare geological feature requiring homogeneous lava to solidify and crack under exceptionally uniform cooling conditions. These polygonal columns—the "posts" for which DEPO was named—stand 12 to 18 m (40 to 60 ft) high and are up to 1.1 m (3.5 ft) in diameter (Graham 2010). The columns are part of an informal geologic unit known as the Andesite of the Devils Postpile (Graham 2010). Traversing DEPO are both the John Muir Trail and Pacific Crest National Scenic Trail.

The geology of DEPO consists predominantly of Quaternary (2.6 million years ago to the present) extrusive volcanic rocks and Cretaceous (145 to 66 million years ago) intrusive igneous rocks. Rock units mapped in the vicinity of DEPO include Paleozoic- to Mesozoic-age metamorphosed sedimentary and volcanic rocks (Figure 7; Huber and Rinehart 1965). Approximately 82,000 years ago, a volcanic eruption filled the valley of the Middle Fork of the San Joaquin River with andesitic lava to a depth of 120 m (400 ft) (Hildreth et al. 2014). This remarkably deep lava flow would slowly cool to form the columnar features the monument takes its name after. After the lava solidified, Pleistocene glacial erosion removed approximately half of the flow, exposing the thick interior and sides of the columns (Graham 2010). Other volcanic features present in DEPO include the volcanic cliffs of The Buttresses and the 31 m (101 ft)-tall Rainbow Falls, both of which resulted from separate lava flows.

As of the writing of this paper, there are no designated stratotypes identified within the boundaries of DEPO. In addition to the designated stratotypes located within DEPO boundaries, a list of stratotypes located within 48 km (30 mi) of park boundaries is included here for reference. These nearby stratotypes include the Triassic Scheelite Intrusive Suite (type area), Wheeler Crest Granodiorite (type locality), Cretaceous John Muir Intrusive Suite (type area), Lake Edison Granodiorite (type locality), Round Valley Peak Granodiorite (type locality), Mount Givens Granodiorite (reference locality), and Pleistocene Bishop Tuff (type locality), Tenaya Till (type locality), Till of Sherwin Glaciation (type locality), and Recess Peak Till (type locality).



Figure 6. Park map of DEPO, California (NPS).


Figure 7. Geologic map of DEPO, California.

Sequoia and Kings Canyon National Parks (SEKI)

Sequoia and Kings Canyon National Parks (SEKI) are contiguous park units in the southern Sierra Nevada in Tulare and Fresno counties, California (Figure 8). Both parks were established in 1890. They encompass a combined area of 350,443 hectares (865,964 acres) with landscapes decorated with huge mountains, rugged foothills, deep canyons, vast caverns, and the world's largest trees (Anderson 2017). Weather varies greatly by season and elevation in SEKI, which ranges from 418 m (1,370 ft) in the foothills to 4,418 m (14,494 ft) at the summit of Mt. Whitney, the tallest mountain in the contiguous United States. Eleven additional peaks higher than 4,270 m (14,000 ft) are also found in SEKI, forming the crest of the Sierra Nevada along the eastern boundary of the parks. SEKI was designated a Biosphere Reserve in 1978.

The geology of SEKI dominantly consists of Mesozoic igneous rocks associated with the formation of the Sierra Nevada. Numerous geologic units situated within the parks record a complex, episodic emplacement of molten rock that represent the Mount Whitney, John Muir, Mitchell, Sequoia, Shaver, Fine Gold, Palisade Crest, and Scheelite Intrusive Suites (Figures 9 and 10). Isolated areas of SEKI contain older metamorphic rocks that are remnants of volcanic islands tectonically added to North America before the Sierra Nevada uplift. These metamorphic units include metavolcanic rocks, schist, quartzite, phyllite, and marble. Surprisingly, the marble rocks in the parks host more than 270 caves and include the longest cave in California (Lilburn Cave) with nearly 27 km (17 mi) of surveyed passageway. Paleozoic metasedimentary units that occur within SEKI consist of the Cambrian Campito and Poleta formations, as well as the Permian Keeler Canyon, Lone Pine, and Conglomerate Mesa formations. Younger Cenozoic deposits include rhyolites and olivine basalts, in addition to glacial till deposits from Pleistocene glaciers responsible for carving out deep, spectacular canyons that include Kings Canyon.



Figure 8. Park map of SEKI, California (NPS).



Figure 9. Geologic map of SEKI, California (legend is separate as Figures 10a and 10b).

_eg	end		
	water - Surface water, lakes and rivers (Holocene)	15	Kipc - Mount Whitney Intrusive Suite, Granodiorite of Lone Pine Creek (Late Cretaceous)
	ice - Glaciers and ice fields (Holocene)	2.22	Klpcf - Mount Whitney Intrusive Suite, Granodionite of Lone Pine Creek, fine-grained facies (Late Cretaceous)
	Qiy - Younger lake deposits, dry lake (Holocene)		Ksg - Mount Whitney Intrusive Suite, Granodiorite of Sugarloaf (Late Cretaceous)
	QB - Mineral springs travertine deposits and tuta (Holocene)		Kmcg - McGann pluton (Cretaceous)
	Cas - Aldvium (Coatemary)	10.00	Kwm - Granite of White Mountain (Late Cretaceous)
1	Coast Eclips and (reast of small during (Malazana)	2,91	Kog - Granddone of Chaptopa, inner younger granddone and granne (care Greacedos)
	Cel Columburg (Holocana)	1987	Ko- Granodione of Chappopa (Late Cretaceous)
-	Cost - Cost and (addecede)	13.20	Kong - Grandwine Gronie (Late Createcoure)
e w	Oai - Inartive allaxium (Holocane)		Kannik - Anilla (Late Cretaceous)
1.0	Cod - Vary Israe broker provide (Molocana)	100	Kaprik - Apite (Care Cretaceous) Kmm - Michail Inhusiva Suita (Cranodinita of Uitchail Basic Enaumsinad foriae () sta Cretacacum)
0.8	Cra - Rock glaciers (Holocene)	350	Kmpl - Mitchell Intrusive Suite Granodionie of Mitchell Peak, fine-prained facies (care of datedas)
	Ois Landslide denosits (Holocene and Pleistocene)		Kmp: - Mitchell Intrusive Suite, Granodiorite of Mitchell Peak, coarse nomburitic facies (Late Cretaceous)
	Odf - Debris-flow deposits (Holocene and Pleistocene)		Kip - Mitchell Intrusive Suite Granodionte of Lookout Peak (Cretaceous)
	Olo - Older Jake deposits (Holocene and Pleistocene)	ant c	Kcc - Mitchell Intrusive Suite, Granodiorite of Castle Creek (Late Cretaceous)
	Qst - Stream gravels (Holocene and Pleistocene)	ATAC	Kccl - Mitchell Intrusive Suite, Granodiorite of Castle Creek, light colored facies (Late Cretaceous)
	Och - Lava and cinders of Groundhog cone (Quaternary)	100	Kcciz - Mitchell Intrusive Suite, injection zone along margin of granodionte of Castle Creek (Late Cretaceous)
d⊮î	Gghc - Lava and cinders of Groundhog cone, cinder cone (Quaternary)		Kym - Younger mafic plutonic rocks (Cretaceous)
93	Grp - Recess Peak Till (Holocene and late Pleistocene)		Kiw - Granodionite of Little Whitney Meadow (Cretaceous)
	Qaf - Alluvial fan deposits (Quaternary)		Kamc - Alaskite marginal to granodiorite of Chagoopa (Cretaceous)
	Qyb - Younger basalt (Quaternary)		Km - Synplutonic mafic diorite intrusions (Cretaceous)
	Qybc - Younger basalt, cinders (Quaternary)	68	Kill - Granite of Tamarack Lake (Cretaceous)
6	Qtly - Tioga Till - younger advances (Pleistocene)		Kes - Granite of Eagle Scout Peak (Cretaceous)
	Qti - Tioga Till (Pleistocene)	201	Ktdp - Granite of Triple Divide Peak (Cretaceous)
2.5	Otw - Tioga and Tahoe Tills, undifferentiated (Pleistocene)	68	Krr - Granite and granodionte of Redrock Meadows (Cretaceous)
12	Qof - Older dissected alluvial fan and lakebed deposits (Pleistocene)		Kmh - Granodionte of Mountain Home (Late Cretaceous)
-	Qta - Tahoe Till (Pleistocene)		Kmgm - Granite of Maggie Mountain (Late Cretaceous)
	Qtao - Tahoe Till - deposits of older advance (Pleistocene)		Kdm - Granite of Deer Meadow Grove (Cretaceous)
	Qug - Undifferentiated glacial deposits and till (Pleistocene)	12.5	Kmc - Granodionite of McKinley Grove (Cretaceous)
	Qgy - Younger alluvial and debris-flow gravels (Pleistocene)		Khm - Granite of Mount Hoffman (Cretaceous)
25	Qm- Glacial moraines (Pleistocene)		Kmg - John Muir Intrusive Suite, Mount Givens Granodionte (Cretaceous)
	Qgo - Older alluvial and debris-flow gravels (Pleistocene)		Kmgi - John Muir Intrusive Suite, Mount Givens Granodiorite, iron oxide strained zone (Cretaceous)
	Orbp - Rhy olite south of Big Pine (Pleistocene)	25	Kmgq - John Muir Intrusive Suite, Mount Givens Granodionite, quartz mass (Cretaceous)
-	Qpta - Pre-Tahoe Till (Pleistocene)		Kkdm - Granite of Kettle Dome (Cretaceous)
	Qt - Talus, regolith, colluvium, alluvial fan deposits, and undifferentiated gladal deposits (Quaternary)		Kmcp - Mafic diorite associated with granite of Coyote Pass (Cretaceous)
27	Osh - Sherwin and older tills (Pleistocene)		Kcpgd - Granodiorite dikes associated with granite of Coy of Pass (Early Cretaceous)
	Qba - Olivine basalt west of Aberdeen (Pleistocene)	5.	Kcopp - Granite of Coyote Pass, porphyritic core facies (Early Cretaceous)
-	Qbac - Olivine basalt west of Aberdeen, cinders (Pleistocene)	6.0	Kcop - Granite of Covicte Pass, equigranular facies (Early Cretaceous)
	Qsf - Lava and cinders of Tunnel and South Fork cones (Pleistocene)		Ktd - Granodiorite of Tehipite Dome (Cretaceous)
	Osto - Lava and cinders of Tunnel and South Fork cones, cinder cone (Pleistocene)	201	Kin - Granodicite of Lichtning Creek (Cretaceous)
	Orl - Rhyolite of Long Canyon (Pleistocene)		Kdr - Digrite (Cretaceous)
	Olw - Lava and cinders of Little Whitney cone (Pleistocene)		Kmk - Granite of Mount Kawesh (Early Cretaceous)
619	Olar - Lava and cinters of Little Whitney cone, cinder cone (Pleistocene)		Ket - Seminia Intrusive Suite Granite of Weaver Lake (Cretaneous)
1000	Onh. Rasal dikes nerks and disserted flows (Pleidonene)	384	Krr - Senunia Intrusive Suite Granite of Chimney Rock (Cretaceous)
	Ord - Rhyodacite (Pleidocene)	1.50	Kck - Securia Intrusive Suite Granodionite of Clover Creek (Cretaceous)
	Ohs- Olivine baset of Sawmill Canion (Pleistonene)		Khom, Segunia Infrustve Suite Granite of Bio Mandous (Cretaceous)
	Ohrh - Basat (Plainteana)		Kd - Securio Infrutivo Sulle. Glant Ecred Cranofordia (Crateracus)
1	OTis - Landslide denosts (Austemary or Tertiary)	555	Krin - Securita Intrusive Suite Clarit Enred Grandiante (orenetation)
	OThe - Obvice basel (Oak Creek (Ourtematy or Tertian))	2000	Kolde - Seguna Innusive Suite, Giart Forest Granodiorite, porprigrine marginal actes (Createrous)
	OThes, Olivine basel of Only Graek, sectometric (Ounternaty of Testian)		Vec - Crossferits of Entrem Daint (Creteriourit)
	OTbd. Obvice basis of Oak Creek, agglomerate (Guatemary of Teruary)	over 1	Kep - Granddone of Estorn Form (Greaterous)
_	Tt - Divolte of Templeton Mountain (Discens)	201	Kite - Granita of Little Karn Liske Create (Crategory)
	The Deest (Discore)		Vin - Craite of Ven Bask (Cratesour)
	The Pasat (Piecere)	. est	Kip - Granite of Kenn Peak (Cretaceous)
	The Trackshard (Tadian)		Vir. Cranodicite of Tembrione Creek (Creteceous)
_	Tdo Packe (Federa)		Kic- Grandulitie of Tombsione Creek (Creacedos)
	Foc - Dacke (remary)		Krigh - Quartz morzonite and granite or runeman cake (Cretaceous and/or Jurassic)
	Kap - Apite, pegmatee, and alasite (Late Cretaceous)		Kac - Grante of Apine Greek (Cretaceous)
	Kgdos- Grante porphyry dikes and sais (Cretaceous)		Koc - Snaver intrusive Suite, Granodione of Dinkey Creek (Creaceous)
	Page - scaling und (Urballeous)	1.1	Nouri - Griaret Intrustive Suite, Granodiorite of Lemmy Gréek, Nyond rock (Crétaceous)
100	Kana - Granoslavite of Potridae Rass (Orders and	1988	Noci - snaver intrusive suite, Grandonme of Dinkey Creek, cataciastic (protoclastic?) marginal zone (Cretaceous
3304	Page - Grandward of Cartridge Pass (Cretaceous)		ruga - Grane divite at Decise Oracle Oracle (Cretaceous)
	Nucleur Standoome of Cannoge Hass, darkest faces (Cretaceous)		Kac - Grante of Grant Dira (Cretaceous)
	kwg - Mount writiney Intrusive Suite, Whitney Granodionite (Late Cretaceous)		Kgg - Grante of Grand Dike (Cretaceous)
34	Nac - Australe or Utancha Peak (Cretaceous)		Nyp - utanz, donie of Tucca Point (Cretaceous)
	Ncy - Granodome of Coyote Hat (Cretaceous)		Nag - Ionaite ol Shadequarter Mountain (Cretaceous)
0/10	Vision - miler granied quartz monzonite of Mount Snakspere (Crétaceous)		Ngap - Grandword of AST Means Hoge (Greaceous)
5%	rougin - nime graneo quarz, monzontes (uretaceous)		ryg - oranie of Grant Grove (Cretaceous)
	rxcp - rubiumne inklusive Suite, Camedral Peak Granite (Cretaceous)	1000	kggr - Granke of Grant Grove, red gamet racies (Cretaceous)
	Kcpq - Luolumne infrusive Suite, Cathedral Peak Granite, quartz monzonite (Cretaceous)	28	Kgge - Grante or Grant Grove, eastern mass (Cretaceous)
1.1	rxcpa - ruoumne intrusive Suite, Cathedral Peak Granite, ataskite (Cretaceous)	-	Kaba - Utome (Cretac66087)
	rxevic - John Multrithfusive Suite, Alaskite of Evolution Basin and LeConfe Canyon (Cretaceous)		Kcm - Grante of Case Mountain (Early Cretaceous)
	rxevo - John Muir Infr. Suite, Alaskite of Evolution Basin and LeConte Canyon, marginal intrusive breccia (Cretaceous)		Konp - Grante of Dennison Peak (Early Cretaceous)
	Kop - Grante of Dougherty Peak (Cretaceous)		Kot - Builting Pluton (Early Cretaceous)
-	knm - Granite of reorth Mountain (Cretaceous)	630	Korr - Buttrog Proton, finer grained mixed facies (Early Cretaceous)
•	Kmax - Mixed zone KI, KJd, and KI (Cretaceous)	-	Kog - Dragon puton (Early Cretaceous)
	Kbr - Baxter pluton (Cretaceous)	15	Kdgd - Dragon pluton, mixed with darker colored granodionite (Early Cretaceous)
	Kbxm - Baxter pluton, mixed with lighter colored granitic rocks (Cretaceous)	1.4	Kaw - Arrow pluton (Cretaceous)
	Kig - John Muir Intrusive Suite, Lamarck Granodiorite (Cretaceous)		Kpy - Pyramid pluton (Late Cretaceous)
	Kici - John Muir Intrusive Suite Lamarck Granodiorite lighter colored (Cretaceous)	25	Kpym - Pyramid pluton, mafic western facies (Late Cretaceous)
ş	ing second cost, constant ing a cost of the second s		Kmb - Granodionte of Muro Blanco (Cretaceous)
-	Kigd - John Muir Intrusive Suite, Lamarck Granodionite, darker colored (Cretaceous)		Kard - Cranodiarile of Mithia Divide (Cratecourt)
1	Kigd - John Muir Intrusive Suite, Lamarck Granodionte, darker colored (Cretaceous) Kisp - Siberian pluton (Cretaceous)		(Hig - Granducine of Hinte Datase (Gleaceous)
÷	Köjd-John Muir Initrusive Suite, Lamarck Granodionte, darker colored (Oretaceous) KspSiberian pluton (Cretaceous) Ksa - Sardme pluton, alasiktic quartz monzonte (Oretaceous)		Ksop - Spook pluton (Cretaceous)
	Kogo - John Muir Initruske Suite, Lamarck Granodionte, danser colored (Oxelaceous) Kop - Sibelian pluton (Cretaceous) Ksa - Sandne pluton, allaskitic quart: monconte (Cretaceous) Kst - Stoped pluton (Cretaceous)	0.9	Kino - Spock platon (Cettaceous) Kiop - Spock platon (Cettaceous) Kiopp - Spock platon, porphyttic facles (Cretaceous)
	Kige - John Muir Intrusive Suite, Lamarck Granodionte, danser colored (Oretaceous) Kisp - Siberian pluton (Cretaceous) Kish - Sardene pluton, aliaskik cijanti: monconte (Oretaceous) Kish - Strige diption (Cretaceous) Kish - Strige diption, med with lighter colored granitic rocks (Cretaceous)		Kago - Spool pildon (Cretaceous) Kago - Macobal pildon (Cretaceous) Kimd - McDoogle pildon (Cretaceous)
	Kapo - John Muir Initruske Suite, Lamarck Granodorite, darver colored (Ovetaceous) Kap - Steham plation (Cretaceous) Kap - Steham plation (Cretaceous) Kata - Steiped platon, classific quart monitorite (Cretaceous) Kath - Steiped platon, (Cretaceous) Kath - Steiped platon, mixed with lighter colored granitic rocks (Cretaceous) Kath - Steiped platon, mixed with lighter colored granitic rocks (Cretaceous) Kath - Steiped platon, mixed with lighter colored granitic rocks (Cretaceous)		Name - standardard v (nitretaceous) Kisoge - Spook pluton, poortprintti faciais (Cretaceous) Kind - McDoogle pluton (Cretaceous) Kind - McDoogle pluton (Cretaceous)
	Kdp - John Mult Intruske Suite, Lamarck Granodonte, daner cobred (Oetaceous) Kap - Stehan pluton (Cretaceous) Ksa - Sandne pluton, (Cretaceous) Ksa - Stiped pluton, (Tertaceous) Ksim - Stiped pluton, miced with bijther colored granitic rocks (Cretaceous) Kdp - Codter pluton (Cretaceous) Kdp - Codter pluton (Cretaceous) R	-	htter - standaufer for freedereuw Ksopp - Spook pluton, porphyttic facies (Cretaceous) Kmd - McDoogle pluton (Cretaceous) Kmd - McDoogle pluton (Cretaceous) Kmd - McDoogle pluton (Cretaceous)
	Kige - John Muri Intruske Suite, Lamarck Granodionte, danser colored (Cretaceous) Kige - Stehnan pikton (Cretaceous) Kisa - Sanden pikton (Cretaceous) Kist - Stepe dipton (Cretaceous) Kist - Stepe dipton (Cretaceous) Kist - Stepe dipton (Cretaceous) Kist - Solore pikton (Cretaceous) Kist - Goodale pikton (Cretaceous)		New - Suminadami er Versene (Lamano) Kaop - Spook julian, portprintit fades (Cretaceous) Kaop - Spook julian, portprintit fades (Cretaceous) Kind - McDoogle plution, (Cretaceous) Kind - McDoogle plution, (Cretaceous) Kind - McDoogle plution, (Cretaceous) Kind - Tanc Laise plution (Cretaceous)
	Kop - John Mur Intruske Suite, Lamarck Granodorite, danser cobined (Oktoceous) Kop - Stehan platin (Critaceous) Kas - Striped platon (Critaceous) Kath - Striped platon, mixed with lipither colored granitic rocks (Cretaceous) Kath - Striped platon, mixed with lipither colored granitic rocks (Cretaceous) Kop - Cotter platon, mixed with lipither colored granitic rocks (Cretaceous) Kop - Oster platon, mixed with lipither colored granitic rocks (Cretaceous) Kop - Oster platon & Batter platon (Cretaceous) Kop - Goodale platon (Cretaceous) Kop - Oster platon & Batter platon Batter platon Batter platon Batter platon (Cretaceous) Kop - Oster platon Batter platon Batter platon Batter platon Batter platon (Cretaceous)	••••	htter - unanzobate et nime (otalactoba) Kiogo - Spook pluton (oretaceous) Kind - McOboogle pluton (oretaceous) Kitto - McOboogle pluton (oretaceous) Kitto - Taboose pluton (oretaceous) Kitto - Taboose pluton (oretaceous) Kitto - Taboose pluton (oretaceous)
	Kop - John Mulr Influske Suite, Lamarck Granodome, danser cobred (Oetaceous) Kop - Stehan pluton (Cretaceous) Kab - Stende pluton, Cretaceous) Kab - Stende pluton, Cretaceous) Kab - Stende pluton, Cretaceous) Kab - Stende pluton, med with lighter colored grantic rocks (Cretaceous) Kab - Stende pluton, med with lighter colored grantic rocks (Cretaceous) Kab - Cotter pluton (Cretaceous) Kab - Stende pluton, Cretaceous) Kab - Stende pluton (Cretaceous) Kab - Stende pluton (Cretaceous) Kab - Cotter pluton (Cretaceous) Kab - Stende pluton (Cretaceous) Kab - Stende pluton (Cretaceous) Kab - Stende pluton (Cretaceous) Kab - Autom the Soute, Parades Granodorite (Late Cretaceous) Kab - Autom the Soute (Cretaceous) Kab - Autom the Soute (Cretaceous)	••••	htter - standouter et man (offenzeeus) Ksopp - Spook pluton, porphyttic facies (Cretaceous) Kmd - McDoogle pluton (cretaceous) Kmd - McDoogle pluton (cretaceous) Kmd - Tanto geluton (Cretaceous) Hilp - Tanto geluton (Cretaceous) Hilp - Tanto geluton (Cretaceous)
	Kogo - John Mur Initruske Suite, Lamarck Granodorite, darker colored (Oretaceous) Kogo - Stehnan plation (Oretaceous) Kogo - Stehnan plation (Oretaceous) Kist - Striped platon, (Oretaceous) Kath - Striped platon, (Oretaceous) Kath - Striped platon, mixed with lighter colored granitic rocks (Oretaceous) Kogo - Oter plation, (Oretaceous) Kogo - Oter plation, Oretaceous) Kogo - Osodale platon, (Oretaceous) Kogo - Goodale platon, (Oretaceous) Kogo - Monot Incol Creataceous) Kogo - Manot Incola of Timosa Paek (Oretaceous) Kogo - Abaton Hills Grante (Late Oretaceous)		Nato - Sanot Judice (Cretaceous) Kiogo - Spook Judice, (Cretaceous) Kindo - Spook Judice, (Cretaceous) Kindo - McDoogle Judice, (Cretaceous) Kitto - Taboose Judice, Carlesceus) Kitto - Taino Lakes Judice, (Cretaceous) Kitto - Taino Lakes Judice, mixed with darker colored grantic rocks (Cretaceous) Kitto - Taino Lakes Judice, mixed with darker colored grantic rocks (Cretaceous) Kitto - Taino Lakes Judice, mixed with darker colored grantic rocks (Cretaceous) Kitto - Taino Lakes Judice, mixed with darker colored grantic rocks (Cretaceous)
	Kop - John Mue' Intruske Suite, Lamrarck Granodorine, danser cobered (Oktaceous) Kop - Stehan platin (Critaceous) Kan - Striped platon, laikstik cauter, manzonite (Cretaceous) Kath - Striped platon, mixed with lighter colored granitic rocks (Cretaceous) Kath - Striped platon, mixed with lighter colored granitic rocks (Cretaceous) Kath - Striped platon, mixed with lighter colored granitic rocks (Cretaceous) Kath - Striped platon, Cretaceous) Kath - Striped platon (Cretaceous) Kop - Good ale platon (Cretaceous) Kop - Good ale platon (Cretaceous) Kop - Autom White Suite, Paradise Granodorite (Late Cretaceous) Kon - Alabama Hills Grante (Late Cretaceous) Kath - Alabama Hills Grante (Late Cretaceous) Kath - Alabama Hills Grante (Late Cretaceous)		Nato - Sana Juda (new Catalactora) Kiago - Spook Judan, porphritit fatais (Cretaceous) Kind - McDoogle pluton (Cretaceous) Kito - Taboogle pluton (Cretaceous) Kito - Tabooge pluton (Cretaceous) Kito - Tabooge pluton (Cretaceous) Kito - Tabu Lake pluton (Cretaceous) Kid - Diamond pluton (Cretaceous) Kid - Diamond pluton (Cretaceous) Kid - Diamond pluton (Cretaceous)
	Kop - John Mult Influstive Suite, Lamarck Granodorite, darker colored (Oretaceous) Kop - Blenkan platon (Oretaceous) Kop - Steped platon (Oretaceous) Kot - Steped platon (Oretaceous) Koh - Steped platon (Oretaceous) Koh - Steped platon (Oretaceous) Kop - Otter platon (Oretaceous) Kop - Note Whenky Inthuske Suite, Parades Granodorite (Late Oretaceous) Kop - Putonic breccia of Timoses Peak (Oretaceous) Kon - Abaama Hilis Grante, needourhy nocis (Late Oretaceous) Koh - Abaama Hilis Grante, hypabysail (?) faces (Late Oretaceous) Koh - Abaama Hilis Grante, hypabysail (?) faces (Late Oretaceous) Koh - Abaama Hilis Grante, hypabysail (?) faces (Late Oretaceous) Koh - Abaama Hilis Grante, hypabysail (?) faces (Late Oretaceous) Koh - Abaama Hilis Grante, hypabysail (?) faces (Late Oretaceous)		Namo - Suminadami er Innano (Latancous) Kinop - Spook (Julion, (Detalceous) Kinop - Spook (Julion, portphyllit faldes (Cretaceous) Kind - McDoogle phylion, (Cretaceous) Kitto - Tancouse phylion, (Cretaceous) Kitto - Tancouse phylion, (Cretaceous) Kitto - Tancouse phylion, (Cretaceous) Kitto - Tancouse phylion, (Cretaceous) Kitto - Damond philon (Cretaceous) Kitto - Damond philon (Cretaceous) Kitto - Stamond philon (Cretaceous) Kitto - Stamond philon (Cretaceous) Kitto - Stamond philon (Cretaceous)
	Kigo - John Mur Initruée Suite, Lamarck Grandoorke, danser colored (Oretaceous) Kigo - Stehan Julion (Oretaceous) Kigo - Stehan Julion (Oretaceous) Kido - Steiped pluton (Oretaceous) Kido - Steiped pluton (Oretaceous) Kido - Oster pluton (Oretaceous) Kido - Natour Ninkov (Initiake Suite, Paradise Grandoorite (Late Oretaceous) Kido - Autour Ninkov (Initiake Suite, Paradise Grandoorite (Late Oretaceous) Kido - Autour Ninkov (Initiake Suite, Paradise Grandoorite (Late Oretaceous) Kido - Autour Ninkow (Initiake Suite, Paradise Grandoorite (Late Oretaceous) Kido - Autour Ninkow (Initiake Suite, Paradise Grandoorite (Late Oretaceous) Kido - Autour Ninkow (Initiake Suite, Paradise Grandoorite (Late Oretaceous) Kido - Alabama Hilis Grante (Initia Oretaceous) Kido - Alabama Hillis Grante (Initiake Oretaceous) Kido - Alabama Hilis Grante (Initiake Suite, Prince) Kido - Grandoorte of Bruith Convon (Oretaceous) Kido - Gamadoorte of Bruith Convon (Oretaceous) Kido - Gamadoorte of Bruith Convon (Oretaceous) Kido - Gamadoorte of Bruith Convon (Initiake Oretaceous)		Nato - Suminadami er Innano (Latancola) Kisop - Spook Julian (Refeaceus) Kind - McDoogle pilaton (Refeaceus) Kind - McDoogle pilaton (Cretaceous) NiBp - Tabose pilaton (Cretaceous) NiBp - Tain Lakes pilaton (Cretaceous) NiBp - Tain Lakes pilaton (Cretaceous) NiBm - Tain Lakes pilaton (Cretaceous) Kind - Manomod pilaton (Cretaceous) Kind - Maule Lake pilaton (Cretaceous)

Figure 10a. Geologic map legend of SEKI, California (part 1; continued on next page).

	Kd - Dionte (Early Cretaceous)	15	Jtnw - Palisade Crest Intrusive Suite, Tinemaha granodiorite, Woods Lake mass (Jurassic)
	Kss - Granodionite of Shepards Saddle (Early Cretaceous)	150	Jtn - Palisade Crest Intrusive Suite, Tinemaha granodionte (Jurassic)
	Kmr - Metarhyolite (Cretaceous)		Jmm - Palisade Crest Intrusive Suite, Granodiorite of McMurry Meadows (Jurassic)
	Kmdp - Hypabyssal rocks, metadacite porphyry (Cretaceous)		Jmdt - Metadacite tuff (Jurassic)
	K/p - Granite of Frys Point (Early Cretaceous)		JTRmp - Mafic plutonic rocks (Jurassic or Triassic)
	Kdcd - Granodiorite of East Fork of Dry Creek (Cretaceous)		JTRIr - Granite of Lion Rock (Jurassic or Triassic)
	Kgpy - Granodiorite porphyry (Cretaceous)		JTRqp - Quartz porphyry (Jurassic or Triassic)
	Kgrm - Granodiorite of Redwood Mountain (Cretaceous)		JTRd - Sheared diorite and gabbro (Jurassic or Triassic)
	Kmid - Granodionte of Mankins Flat (Cretaceous)		JTRsg - Older sheared granite (Jurassic or Triassic)
	Khp - Hypersthene granodiorite (Cretaceous)	1.	JTRvd - Chiefly metarhyolite and metadacite tuff (Jurassic or Triassic)
	Knk - Granodiorite of North Fork of Kaweah River (Cretaceous)	18.7	JTRrt - Metarhyolite, tuffs (Jurassic and Triassic)
us)	Kmrt - Metarhyolite tuff (Cretaceous)		JTRrf - Metarhyolite, lava flows or silicified tuffs (Jurassic and Triassic)
1	Kmrf - Metarhyolite lava (Cretaceous)		JTRrp - M etarhyolite, piedmont-bearing tuffs (Jurassic and Triassic)
	Kmdt - Metadacite and metarhyolite tuff (Cretaceous)		JTRa - Meta-andesite and metadacite, undifferentiated tuffs, breccias, and flows (Jurassic and Triassic)
	Kmsv - Metavolcanic sedimentary rocks (Cretaceous)		JTRaw - Meta-andesite and metadacite, water-laid tuffs (Jurassic and Triassic)
1.1	Kmap - Metarhyolite airfall ash (Cretaceous)	_	JTRb - Metabasalt and meta-andesite (Jurassic and Triassic)
124	Ksl - Granodiorite of Spring Lake (Early Cretaceous)		JTRqbp - Metasedimentary rocks, quartz and biotite mylonitic phylite (Jurassic and Triassic)
	Kem - Quartz diorite of Empire Mountain (Early Cretaceous)		JTRbp - Metasedimentary rocks, biotite mylonitic phyllite (Jurassic and Triassic)
	Kgb - Homblende gabbro (Early Cretaceous)		JTRabs - Metasedimentary rocks, andaluste-biotite schist (Jurassic and Triassic)
_	Kip - Granite of Tharps Peak (Cretaceous)	12.23	JTRbs - Metasedimentary rocks, biotite-feldspar-quartz schist (Jurassic and (or) Triassic)
100	KJmrt - Metarhyolite tuff (Cretaceous and (or) Jurassic)	1992	JTRq - Metasedimentary rocks, guartzite (Jurassic and (or) Triassic)
and the	Kma - Metaandesite (Early Cretaceous)	20	JTRcs - Metasedimentary rocks, calc-silicate schist (Jurassic and (or) Triassic)
Se-1	Kvbr - Metarhyolite and metadacite breccia (Early Cretaceous?)		JTRmm - Mafic metavolcanics (Jurassic and (or) Triassic)
192	Ksmr - Schistose metarhyolite (Cretaceous?)		JTRmr - Metarhyolite (Jurassic and (or) Triassic)
	Kdqdg - Dionte, quartz dionte, and hornblende gabbro (Cretaceous)	_	JTRm - Metasedimentary rocks, marble (Jurassic and (or) Triassic)
10000	Kip - Independence Pluton (Early Cretaceous)		JTRam - Amphibolite (Jurassic and (or) Triassic)
1000	Kwl - White Fork pluton (Cretaceous)	220	JTRrd - M etarthyolite and metadacite tuff (Jurassic and (or) Triassic)
	Nan - Anomosite (Gretaceous)		JI reap - meta-andesite and metabasait (Jurassic and (of) Triassic)
and the second	Net - Stands of Canali Creek (Crelandour)		(TReb., Cale barefale (humania and (or) Triasarc)
82,4)	Nucl - Granderite of Carroll Creek (Cretaceous/)		u nun - uac-formets (Jurassic and (of) Triassic)
	Nup - Grandwite of Net Point (Early Cretaceous)	STATES OF	unitys - wantz-seriote nomines (Jurassic and (or) Inassic)
1.1	rom - Stanounite of Willoy Poge (Early Createroous)	54.06	ITER - Craise / Jurasic and Trises/2)
10	Nov - Grandinite of Mets Cation (Early Cretaceous)		ung - uneso (Jurassic and Trassic?)
	Ketz - Grandustite of Vinite Unite Later (Cate Categoods)		ITRAL - resk gress (Jurasic and Initiation)
	Kcbr - Granodiome of Camerback Ridge (Early Cretaceous)	1226.2	JTRqz - Quatzke (Jurassic and Triassic?)
13.7	Kocc - Granodione or Burni Camp Creek (Early Cretaceous)	-	JTRphq - Pellochomets (Jurassic and Trassic?)
140	Kgpd - Granodionte porphyty dikes (Early Cretaceous)	-	JTRenm - Calohommels (Jurassic and Trassic?)
-	Kr = Feiste (Ean/ Cretaceous)	10054	JTRopc - Guardane (Jurassic and Trassic?)
0.02.2	Kinto - Metantyoite tuti (Early Cretaceous)	acotoria.	JTRr - Flow-banded metamyolite (Jurassic and Linassic r)
	Kusgo - Sneared granodionte (Cretaceous or Jurassic)	EUROS2	JTRons - Silicated marble, calc-normelis, and schist (Jurassic and Thassic?)
-	Kume - Metamyoire and metadacte turs, undvided (Cretaceous and Jurassic)	POLICE	JTerreg - Metanyoke tur (Jurassic and Inassic?)
	Killers Lineated quartz monzonite of Lost Peak and Pound Coral Meadow (createdos of Strassic)		TRenut - Materializatio region concentration in the second material in the second material and Transie?)
10.0	Kulpro - Enteriero quartz monzonite di Eloser Park and robuna Goral mesolow, calaciasito margina zone (Gretaceous or Jurassic) K Ito - Ealeic austri menzonite di Eloser Bank (Crataceous or Jurassic)	-	ITRmt - Metasocianic roots, conspicuous layers or metamyonie (Jurassic and Transic?)
	King - Altabile (Crataceous or hinger Feak (Cretaceous or Jurassic)	-	Thus Links Wash Economics (Middle 2 and Early Triansis)
	K lanz - Cranadiarite of United Bainstein (Pretanance or Jurgesin)		TDto - Scheelite Intrusive Svite Tunosten Läll Crante (Late Trissoir)
9.90	K Innerd, Granufuelle of Mount Reinstein, dark harder (Creterence or Jurgesin)	10-1	TRing - Scheelike Initiusive Suite, Tuingstein Hill Granite, Late Triassic) TRing - Scheelike Initiusive Suite Tuingstein Hill Granite, albititrart rock (I sta Triassic)
city.	Kibc - Granodiorite of upper Blue Canvon (Cretaceous or Jurassic)	1000	TRma - M etaandesite (Triassic)
00	King - Shared finer grained granite of Goldard gendant (Cretacegus or Jurassic)	Sequel 10	TRPC - Owens Valley Group, Conciomerate Mesa Formation (Farly Triassic and late Permian)
1.00	Kingi - Sheared finer grained granite of Goddard pendant lighter color (Cretaceous or Jurassic)		MZmm - Mafic metavoicanic rocks (Mesozoic)
2.00 per	K.Imod - Miscellaneous granodiorite (Cretaceous or Jurassic)		MZma - Metaandesite (Mesozoic)
	KJm - Mafic plutonic rocks (Cretaceous or Jurassic)		MZmrd - Felsic metavolcanic rocks (Mesozoic)
	KJig - Inconsolable granodionite (Cretaceous or Jurassic)		MZmar - Marble (Mesozoic)
	KJfd - Felsic dives and sills (Cretaceous or Jurassic)	124	MZccol - Calc-silicate condomerate (Mesozoic)
	KJod - Granodiorite (Cretaceous or Jurassic)	1000	MZcs - Calc-silicate hornfels and schist (Mesozoic)
	KJIp - Granite of Lodgepole Campground (Cretaceous and Jurassic?)	1000	MZaz - Quartzite (Mesozoic)
1.50	KJd - Diorite, tonalite, guartz diorite, and homblende gabbro (Cretaceous or Jurassic)		MZqb - Quartz-biotite schist and homfels (Mesoz oic)
	KJcr - Quartz dionite of Cactus Ridge (Cretaceous or Jurassic)		MZgbcs - Quartz-biotite and calc-silicate schist and homfels (Mesozoic)
	KJsw - Granite of Skagway Grove (Cretaceous or Jurassic)	1232	MZslp - State and phylite (Mesozoic)
s)	KJhr - Granodiorite of Hospital Rock (Cretaceous or Jurassic)		MZshf - Siliceous homfels (Mesozoic)
	KJpr - Granodionite of Pattee Rocks (Cretaceous or Jurassic)		MZvss - Volcaniclastic metasandstone (Mesozoic)
24.3	KJgb - Gabbro (Cretaceous and (or) Jurassic)		MZss - Metasandstone (Mesozoic)
141	KJrp - Rhyolite porphyry dikes (Cretaceous or Jurassic)	1	MZtc - Tactite (Mesozoic)
	KJg - Older sheared granodiorite (Cretaceous or Jurassic)		MZr - Metarhyolite tuff (Mesozoic)
100	Jsg - Sheared granodionite (Jurassic)		MZv - Metavolcanic rocks, undifferentiated (Mesozoic)
	Jym - Granodionte of Yucca Mountain (Jurassic)		MZvs - Metavolcanic rocks, volcanic derived sediments (Mesozoic)
	Juf - Alaskite of Upper Funston Meadow (Jurassic?)		MZvp - Metavolcanic rocks, metaquartzite porphyry (Mesozoic)
5184	Itg - Granite of Toowa Range (Jurassic?)		MZm - Mafic plutonic rocks (Mesozoic)
	Jhh - Alaskite of Hells Hole (Jurassic?)		MZms - Metasedimentary rocks (Mesozoic)
	Jawc - Alaskite of Window Cliffs (Jurassic?)	14558	MZq - Quartzite (Mesozoic)
ALC: N	Jdm - Granodionite of Doe Meadows of Dubray and Dellinger (1981) (Jurassic?)		MZmv - Metavolcanic rocks (Mesozoic)
	Jwc - Granite of Window Cliff (Jurassic?)		MZmr - Metarhyolite (Mesozoic)
100	Jkcr - Granodionte of Kern Canyon Ranger Station (Jurassic?)		MZPZhs - Metasedimentary (Mesozoic or Paleozoic)
	Jrc - Granite of Rattlesnake Creek (Jurassic?)		MZPZch - Calc-hormfels (Mesozoic or Paleozoic)
100	Jmgf - Mafic plutonic rocks associated with granite of Grasshopper Flat (Jurassic?)		MZPZchs - Calc-hornfels (M esozoic and Paleozoic)
100	Jgf - Granite of Grasshopper Flat (Jurassic?)		MZPZm - Marble (Mesozoic and Paleczoic)
	Jsc - Granodionite of Sheep Creek (Jurassic?)		MZPZphq - Pelitic hornfels, micaceous guartzite, and schist (Mesozoic and Paleozoic)
177	JIs - Granodiorite of Left Stringer (Jurassic?)		Plu - Owens Valley Group, Lone Pine Formation, upper part (early Permian)
	Jac - Granite of Angora Creek (Jurassic?)		Pil - Owens Valley Group, Lone Pine Formation, lower part (early Permian)
1000	JIc - Granodiorite of Leggett Creek (Jurassic?)		PPNk - Keeler Canyon Formation (early Permian and Pennsylvanian)
2 m	Jmgd - Mafic granodiorite (Jurassic?)		PZms - Metasedmentary rocks (Paleozoic?)
調整的	Jcm - Granodionte of Cold Meadows (Jurassic?)		PZbs - Biotite schist (Paleozoic)
	Jmp - Older mafic plutonic rocks (Jurassic?)		PZm - Marble (lower Paleozoic)
	Jsgd - Sheared granodiorite (Jurassic?)		PZch - Calc-homfels (lower Paleozoic)
	Jsm - Diorite of Schaeffer Meadow (Jurassic)		PZphq - Pelitic hormfels, micaceous quartzite, and schist (lower Paleozoic)
	Jkp - Alaskite of Kern Peak (Jurassic)		PZmgh - Micaceous guartzite and pelitic hornfels (lower Paleozoic)
	Jivu - Inyo Mountains Volcanic Complex, upper part (Late and Middle Jurassic)	STATE	PZsch - Siliceous calc-hornfels (lower Paleozoic)
	Javu - Volcanic complex of the Alabama Hills, upper part (Middle Jurassic)		PZcth - Metachert and andalusite-bearing pelitic hormfels (lower Paleozoic)
	Javl - Volcanic complex of the Alabama Hills, lower part (Middle Jurassic)		PZcph - Banded calc-homfels and pelitic homfels (lower Paleozoic)
	Jivm - Inyo Mountains Volcanic Complex, middle part (Middle Jurassic)		PZmb - Marble (lower Paleozoic)
	Jivi - Inyo Mountains Volcanic Complex, lower part (Middle Jurassic?)	199	PZphm - Pelitic homfels and interbeds of marble (lower Paleozoic)
	Jpk - Pat Keyes pluton (Middle Jurassic)		Cp - Poleta formation (lower Cambrian)
0	Jpkc - Pat Keyes pluton, zone of intermixed plutonic and country rock (Middle Jurassic)	Sec.	Cca - Campito formation, Andrews Mountain member (lower Cambrian)
1.1	Jir - Intrusive rocks marginal to Pat Keyes Pluton (Middle Jurassic)		UNKq - Quartz veins of unknown age (unknown)

Figure 10b. Geologic map legend of SEKI, California (part 2).

The boundaries of SEKI contain 12 stratotypes that are associated with the formation of the Sierra Nevada batholith. These stratotypes are subdivided into eight type localities and four type areas (Table 1; Figure 11).

Unit Name (map symbol)	Reference	Stratotype Location	Age
Mount Whitney Intrusive Suite (Kp, Ks, Kw)	Moore and Sisson 1987	Type area: exposures along Sierra Nevada crest near Mount Whitney	Late Cretaceous
Whitney Granodiorite (Kw)	Moore 1981	Type locality: approximately 200 m (660 ft) north of summit of Mount Whitney	Late Cretaceous
Evolution Basin Alaskite (Kevb)	Bateman 1992	Type locality: exposures in Evolution Basin	Late Cretaceous
Lamarck Granodiorite (Klg)	Bateman 1961	Type locality: cirques east of Mt. Lamarck	Late Cretaceous
Paradise Granodiorite (Kpg)	Moore 1981	Type locality: on east side of Paradise Valley	Late Cretaceous
Mitchell Intrusive Suite (Kmf, Kmc, Klp, Kcc)	Moore and Sisson 1987	Type area: Tableland area, on divide between Kings and Kaweah Rivers	Cretaceous
Mitchell Peak Granodiorite (Kmf, Kmc)	Moore and Sisson 1987	Type locality: Mitchell Peak	Cretaceous
Sequoia Intrusive Suite (Kgf, Kcl, Kbm, Kwl)	Moore and Sisson 1987	Type area: exposures in Shell Mountain– Little Baldy area	Cretaceous
Giant Forest Granodiorite (Kgf)	Moore and Sisson 1987	Type locality: Moro Rock, just south of Giant Forest	Cretaceous
Inconsolable Quartz Monzodiorite (KJig)	Bateman 1961	Type locality: Inconsolable Range	Cretaceous
Palisade Crest Intrusive Suite (Jtn, Jmc)	Bateman 1992	Type area: exposures along Palisade Crest, from east escarpment of Sierra Nevada south of Big Pine Creek to Red Mountain Creek	Jurassic
Tinemaha Granodiorite (Jtn)	Bateman 1961	Type locality: in cirques at head of Tinemaha Creek	Jurassic

Table 1. List of SEKI stratotype units sorted by age with associated reference publications and locations.



Figure 11. Modified geologic map of SEKI showing stratotype locations. The transparency of the geologic units layer has been increased.

The oldest designated stratotype in SEKI pertains to the Jurassic Tinemaha Granodiorite of the Palisade Crest Intrusive Suite. The granodiorite was named by Bateman (1961) after Mount Tinemaha, near the eastern border of Kings Canyon National Park. Type locality exposures are designated in the cirques at the head of Tinemaha Creek, in the cliffs of Mount Bolton Brown (Figure 11; Bateman 1961). Other notable exposures occur in the summits of Split Mountain, Mount Tinemaha, Birch Mountain, and The Thumb (Figure 12). The granodiorite is characterized as porphyritic with feldspar grains up to 1.5 cm (0.6 in) and containing numerous lenticular mafic inclusions rich in biotite and hornblende (Bateman 1961, 1992). The main outcrop area of the Tinemaha Granodiorite occurs as an 83 km² (32 mi²) oval-shaped mass that is bisected by the granodiorite of McMurry Meadows (Bateman 1961, 1992). Exposures of the unit are nearly identical in appearance, with only minor differences in texture and color index.



Figure 12. Western view of Split Mountain, SEKI. The upper, dark unit to the right consists of the Tinemaha Granodiorite. The lighter unit to the left is the leucogranite of Red Mountain Creek capped by dark brown Campito Formation quartzite (Bartley et al. 2012).

The Jurassic Palisade Crest Intrusive Suite was originally referred to as the Palisade Crest sequence by Bateman and Dodge (1970) and was formally named for exposures along and west of Palisade Crest, part of the Sierra Nevada divide west of Big Pine, California (Bateman 1992). Bateman (1992) states that the type area is located in the eastern escarpment of the Sierra Nevada from Big Pine Creek south to Red Mountain Creek (Figure 11). The suite consists of at least two intrusive units, the Tinemaha Granodiorite and the granodiorite of McMurry Meadows, but also probably includes the leucogranites of Red Mountain and Taboose Creeks (Bateman 1992). The younger granodiorite of McMurry Meadows is nested within the Tinemaha Granodiorite (Bateman 1961, 1992).

The Cretaceous Inconsolable Quartz Monzodiorite was originally named the Inconsolable Granodiorite by Bateman (1961) after its type locality in the Inconsolable Range (Figure 11). The main pluton mass of the unit forms an elongate body in a northwesterly direction and has an outcrop area of approximately 32.4 km² (12.5 mi.²) (Bateman 1961, 1992). Exposures of the monzodiorite can be found along the northeastern boundary of Kings Canyon National Park in the region from the Middle Palisade to Mount Agassiz. Spectacular circular circular found at the heads of the North and South forks of Big Pine Creek are carved into the Inconsolable Quartz Monzodiorite (Bateman 1961). The unit is characterized as a medium grained, medium-gray quartz monzodiorite with a high average mafic mineral content that includes biotite, hornblende, and augite (Bateman 1961, 1992).

The Cretaceous Giant Forest Granodiorite of the Sequoia Intrusive Suite was informally termed the Giant Forest pluton by Ross (1958) and formally named by Moore and Sisson (1987) after Giant Forest, located in both the Triple Divide Peak and Giant Forest quadrangles, California. Moore and Sisson (1987) state the type locality of the unit is at Moro Rock, just south of Giant Forest in the Giant Forest 15'-quadrangle (Figures 11, 13, and 14). Exposures of the Giant Forest Granodiorite occur over a broad area in both quadrangles, and the rock is characterized as a hornblende-rich granodiorite that contains abundant mafic inclusions. Uranium-lead dating by Chen and Moore (1982) indicate the unit is approximately 102–97 million years old.

The Cretaceous Sequoia Intrusive Suite was formally named by Moore and Sisson (1987) after Sequoia National Park. The type area of the Sequoia Intrusive Suite is in the Shell Mountain–Little Baldy area in the Giant Forest 15' quadrangle, California (Figure 11; Moore and Sisson 1987). Units that comprise the suite include the Giant Forest Granodiorite (oldest unit) and three younger, smaller plutons: the granite of Big Meadows, granodiorite of Clover Creek, and the granite of Weaver Lake (youngest unit). These four units show that the intrusive suite is compositionally zoned, with granodiorite at the margins and leucogranite located in the core (Bateman 1992). Most of the U-Pb ages from samples of the Sequoia Intrusive Suite reported in Chen and Moore (1982) are approximately 102.3 to 96.3 million years old.

The Cretaceous Mitchell Peak Granodiorite of the Mitchell Intrusive Suite was informally referred to as the granodiorite of Mitchell Peak by Moore (1978, 1981) and formally renamed by Moore and Sisson (1987). The unit is named after its type locality exposures that occur on the summit of Mitchell Peak in SEKI (Figure 11). The granodiorite is the most extensive unit of the Mitchell Intrusive Suite, covering an area approximately 32 km (19.9 mi) long and 13 km (8 mi) wide. Moore and Sisson (1987) describe two distinct facies that comprise the unit: 1) a younger, more dominant fine-grained, porphyritic facies with plagioclase feldspar phenocrysts (mineral crystals) 2–4 cm (0.8–1.6 in) length; and 2) an older, coarse-grained, porphyritic facies with alkali feldspar phenocrysts 3–4 cm (1.2–1.6 in) in length. The type locality, designated at the summit of Mitchell Peak, consists of the fine-grained facies (Moore and Sisson 1987).



Figure 13. Trail to the top of Moro Rock, SEKI, type locality of the Giant Forest Granodiorite (NPS).



Figure 14. Visitor walkway at the top of Moro Rock, SEKI, type locality of the Giant Forest Granodiorite (NPS).

The Cretaceous Mitchell Intrusive Suite was originally named by Moore and Sisson (1987) after Mitchell Peak, SEKI and occupies much of the central part of the Triple Divide Peak quadrangle, California. Moore and Sisson (1987) state that the type area for the suite is the Tableland area on the divide between the Kings and Kaweah Rivers, SEKI (Figure 11). Members of the suite include the granodiorite of the Castle Creek (oldest unit), granodiorite of Lookout Peak, and the Mitchell Peak Granodiorite (youngest unit).

The Upper Cretaceous Paradise Granodiorite of the Mount Whitney Intrusive Suite was informally referred to as the Paradise pluton by Moore (1963, 1978) before being formally renamed by Moore (1981) after its type locality on the east side of Paradise Valley in the east-central Marion Peak quadrangle, California (Figure 11). The nested sequence of the Paradise Granodiorite and the Cretaceous Whitney Granodiorite represents one of the largest and youngest granitic sequences in the Sierra Nevada, covering an area 1,100 km² (425 mi²). The Paradise Granodiorite is believed to have been emplaced as a single intrusion about 85 million years ago (Moore 1981). The unit is characterized as a porphyritic granodiorite with minor granite that contains potassium feldspar phenocrysts with abundant, zoned inclusions of biotite and hornblende (Moore 1978).

The Upper Cretaceous Lamarck Granodiorite of the John Muir Intrusive Suite was named by Bateman (1961) after Mount Lamarck in SEKI. Excellent exposures that occur east of Mount Lamarck constitute the type locality (Figure 11; Bateman 1961). The granodiorite is the oldest unit of the John Muir Intrusive Suite (approximately 90 million years old) and forms a lenticular-shaped pluton approximately 60 km (37 mi) long and 10 km (6 mi) wide (Bateman 1992). The unit is characterized as a medium-grained, porphyritic granodiorite that contains biotite and hornblende that occur as both clusters and discrete crystals (Bateman 1992).

The Upper Cretaceous Evolution Basin Alaskite of the John Muir Intrusive Suite was informally referred to as the Alaskite of Evolution Basin and LeConte Canyon by Bateman and Moore (1965) and the leucogranite of Evolution Basin by Stern et al. (1981) before being formally named by Bateman (1992). Bateman (1992) designated exposures in Evolution Basin, SEKI as the type locality (Figures 11 and 15). The Evolution Basin Alaskite is described as an extremely felsic, light-colored, medium- to fine-grained alaskite that forms a lenticular igneous body approximately 30 km (19 mi) long and 6 km (4 mi) wide.



Figure 15. Southern view across Evolution Lake, located in the Evolution Basin, SEKI. Evolution Basin represents the type locality of the Evolution Basin Alaskite. At left of center is Mount Spencer; at right of center is the more distant Mount Huxley (USGS).

The Upper Cretaceous Whitney Granodiorite of the Mount Whitney Intrusive Suite was formally named by Moore (1981) after Mount Whitney, SEKI. Exposures that occur 200 m (660 ft) north of the summit of Mount Whitney are designated the type locality (Figures 11 and 16; Moore 1981). The unit is described as a porphyritic granodiorite and granite with a domical pluton profile that contains large phenocrysts of potassium feldspar 4–8 cm (1.6–3.0 in) in length and an average potassium-argon age of 83 million years old (Moore 1981).



Figure 16. Northeast view of the sheer cliffs and summit of Mount Whitney, SEKI, consisting of Upper Cretaceous Whitney Granodiorite (NPS). The type locality of the Whitney Granodiorite is approximately 200 m (660 ft) north of the summit.

The Upper Cretaceous Mount Whitney Intrusive Suite was originally named for Mount Whitney by Moore and Sisson (1987). The type area of the suite is located along the Sierra Nevada crest near Mount Whitney (Figure 11; Moore and Sisson 1987). Members of the suite include the granodiorite of Sugarloaf (oldest unit), the Paradise Granodiorite, and the Whitney Granodiorite (youngest unit). The Mount Whitney Intrusive Suite represents one of the youngest granitic sequences of the Sierra Nevada, extending approximately 83 km (52 mi) southeastward from the central part of the Marion Peak 15' quadrangle on the northwest to the southeastern part of the Olancha 15'-quadrangle on the southeast (Moore and Sisson 1987).

In addition to the designated stratotypes located within SEKI boundaries, a list of stratotypes located within 48 km (30 mi) of park boundaries is included here for reference. These nearby stratotypes include the Cambrian Poleta Formation (type section), Andrew Mountains Member of the Campito Formation (reference section), Permian Lone Pine Formation (type locality), Reward Conglomerate

Member of the Lone Pine Formation (type section), Conglomerate Mesa Formation (type section), Pennsylvanian–Permian Keeler Canyon Formation (type locality), Triassic Scheelite Intrusive Suite (type area), Wheeler Crest Granodiorite (type locality), Union Wash Formation (type section and type locality), Tungsten Hills Granite (type locality), Cretaceous John Muir Intrusive Suite (type area), Lake Edison Granodiorite (type locality), Round Valley Peak Granodiorite (type locality), Mount Givens Granodiorite (reference locality), Shaver Intrusive Suite (type area), Dinkey Creek Granodiorite (type locality), and Pleistocene-age units of the Bishop Tuff (type locality), Tenaya Till (type locality), Sherwin Till (type locality), and Recess Peak Till (type locality).

Yosemite National Park (YOSE)

Yosemite National Park (YOSE) is located in the heart of the Sierra Nevada in Madera, Mariposa, and Tuolumne counties, California (Figure 17). Established as a national park on October 1, 1890, the park encompasses 308,106 hectares (761,347.5 acres) of land consisting of granitic peaks and domes that rise high above broad meadows (Anderson 2017). YOSE is home to groves of giant sequoias, mountains, lakes, U-shaped valleys, and some of the tallest waterfalls found in the United States. The scenic landscape of Yosemite Valley is decorated with world-renowned geologic features that include Half Dome, El Capitan, Sentinel Rock, and the cliffs of Yosemite Valley. The lofty mountain peaks of Mount Lyell, Mount Dana, and Kuna Peak are the highest in YOSE with elevations that exceed 3,960 m (13,000 ft) above sea level. YOSE was designated a World Heritage Site on October 31, 1984.

The geology of YOSE is dominated by igneous rocks that form many of the park's iconic features. These plutonic igneous rocks form much of the Sierra Nevada Batholith and represent multiple episodes of magma intrusion and solidification in the vicinity of YOSE (Figures 18 and 19; Graham 2012). A majority of the granitoid rocks in YOSE are between 105 and 85 million years old, and record a complex history of pluton emplacement associated with subduction-zone volcanism that took place during the Mesozoic Era from 220 to 85 million years ago (Bateman 1992; Graham 2012). The oldest sedimentary rocks in YOSE are Paleozoic in age. They have been metamorphosed and form linear, northwest-trending outcrop belts along the western and eastern borders of YOSE (Huber 1989; Huber et al. 1989; Bateman 1992). During the Cenozoic, the Sierra Nevada Batholith was uplifted and tilted to the southwest, allowing streams and ice age glaciers to carve the dense, hard plutonic rocks into the inspiring landscape seen today in YOSE. Glacial features of YOSE originated from multiple episodes of glaciation and include cirque basins, alpine lakes, towering waterfalls, Ushaped and hanging valleys, polished granitic domes, glacial erratics, and glacial moraines. Pleistocene glaciers first impacted the region about 1.5 million years ago, and the most recent major episode of glaciation (Tioga glaciation) began ~26,000 years ago (Graham 2012; Glazner and Stock 2010).

YOSE contains two stratotype occurrences: one type locality and one type area (Table 2; Figure 20). The oldest stratotype of the park pertains to the Early Cretaceous Fine Gold Intrusive Suite, the oldest formally named intrusive suite in the western Sierra Nevada, dated between 123–105 million years old (Bateman 1992). The Fine Gold Intrusive suite was named after exposures along Fine Gold Creek and consists of several igneous units including, from oldest to youngest: the Granodiorite of Hazel Green Ranch; Tonalite of Poopenaut Valley; Tonalite of Blue Canyon; Tonalite of Oakhurst; Bass Lake Tonalite; Granite of Hogan Mountain; Granodiorite of Sawmill Mountain; Granodiorite of Crane Flat; Granodiorite of Arch Rock; and an unnamed alaskite unit. Bateman (1988, 1992) states that the type area is the Ward Mountain–Bass Lake area (Figure 20). A portion of the intrusive suite type area is located along the western boundary of YOSE. The suite is characterized by granitoid bodies containing a low presence of alkali feldspar and ⁸⁷Sr/⁸⁶Sr (strontium isotope) ratios indicative of source magmas containing substantial amounts of crustal material (Bateman 1992).



Figure 17. Park map of YOSE, California (NPS).

Geology of Yosemite NP, California



v.2020-0827_1157

Figure 18. Geologic map of YOSE, California (legend is separate as Figures 19a and 19b).

Image: style s	Lege	and		
International of the section of the		Qaf -Artficial fil	8/192	K/gr - Felsic Granitic Rocks
Order	100	Qct - Calcareous tufa		Krc - Quartz Monzonite of Rock Creek Lake
No. 1000000000000000000000000000000000000		Qal - Alluvium		Ke - Granodiorite of Lake Edison
Image: A section of the section of	-	Q1 - Takes	10520	Kgm - Guardz monzonite and granodionte
Image: section of the section of th		Ob - Landslide		Kma - Mount Greens Grandionte
Image: Section of the section of th	-	Qng - Neoglacial and periglacial deposits	255	Kmgp - Mount Givens Granodionite, porphyritic
Image: start in the start in	1	Qrg - Rock glacier deposits	100	Kmgi - Mount Givens Granodionite, mafic indusions
Image: 1	19902	Qg - Glacial deposits	1000	Kmgg - Mount Givens Granodiorite, guartz mass
Image: 1	10	Qlk - Lake beds	12,27	Kinga - Mount Givens Granodiorite, aplitic
Image: A set of a function of a set of a	1	Qti - Tioga Till	162	Ksg - Granodionite of Soldier Lake pluton
InternationInternationInternationInternationImage: InternationImage: Internation<	19	Qte - Till of Tenaya Glaciation	217	Kbp - Rocks of Buckeye Creek Pluton, quartz monzonite, porphyritic
Image: Section of the section of th	SIST.	Qta - Tahoe Till	1966	Kbn - Rocks of Buckeye Creek Pluton, quartz monzonite, non-porphyritic
Image: 1Image:	1.25	Qtao - Older till of the Tahoe Glaciation	10.00	Kbd - Rocks of Buckeye Creek Pluton, quartz dionte
No.No	5.	Qmb - Till of Mono Basin Glaciation		Kbig - Granodionte of Boundary Lake
II	199	Qsh - Till of Sherwin Glaciation		Khy - Granodiorite of Lake Vernon
International sectorInternational sectorOrgScare Dopole of Urban Grant Waters (100)Value data with Water (100)OrgScare Dopole of Urban GrantValue data with Water (100)OrgScare Dopole of Urban GrantValue data with Water (100)OrgScare Dopole of Urban Grant, column termValue data with Water (100)OrgScare Dopole of Urban Grant, column termValue data with Water (100)OrgScare Dopole of Urban Grant, column termValue data with Water (100)OrgScare Dopole of Urban GrantValue data with Water (100)OrgScare Dopole O	572	Qto - Old till, probably of Sherwin glaciation		Kbu - Granodiorite of Bearup Lake
Image: Scale Deposited I hand Scale Control of Scale Control Scale Con	100	Qmy - Moraine Younger than Wisconsin Stage of Matthes (1930)		Kgi - Quartz dionte of Mount Gibson
Image: Section of the section of th		Qwgs - Glacial Deposits of Wisconsin Stage of Matthes (1930)	5.2	Kgib - Quartz diorite of Mount Gibson, contact breccia
 A. Baydac puries A. Baydac puries	99X.	Qegs - Glacial Deposits of El Portal Glaciation	· · ·	Kgic - Quartz diorite of Mount Gibson, coarse grained facies
01. Rayole 01. Rayole at Vano Carlor, quisto fanos 01. Carlor furmer Laka 01. Rayole at Vano Carlor, quisto fanos 01. Carlor furmer Laka 01. Rayole at Vano Carlor, quisto fanos 01. Carlor furmer Laka 02. Rayole at Vano Carlor, quisto fanos 01. Carlor furmer Laka 02. Rayole at Vano Carlor, quisto fanos 01. Carlor furmer Laka 02. Analot Laka Lak Anchon 01. Carlor furmer Laka 02. Analot Laka Lak Anchon 01. Carlor furmer Laka 02. Analot Laka Lak Anchon 01. Carlor furmer Laka 02. Anolos Hamo Carlor 01. Carlor furmer Laka 01. Theory Hamo Carlor 01. Carlor furmer Laka 01. Anolos Hamo Carlor 01. Carlor furmer Laka	1.5	Qp - Rhyolitic pumice		Kgif - Quartz diorite of Mount Gibson, fine grained facies
ab. 2. Abyele of Mono Carler, ubged ones: bit - Canada of Langel Abyele of Mono Carler, Ubged ones: ab. 2. Distant of the Carler, ubged ones: bit - Canada of Eld Devi Lake, shorther in distants: ab. 2. Distant of Mano Carler, ubged one shorther in distants: bit - Canada of Eld Devi Lake, divide in distants: ab. 2. Distant of Mano Carler, ubged one shorther in distants: bit - Canada of Eld Devi Lake, divide in distants: ab. 2. Distant of Mano Carler, ubged one shorther in distants: bit - Canada of Eld Devi Lake, divide in distants: ab. 2. Distant of Mano Carler, ubged one shorther in distants: bit - Canada of Mano Carler, ubged one shorther in distants: ab. 3. Distant of Mano Carler, ubged one shorther in distants: bit - Canada of Mano Carler, ubged one shorther in distants: ab. 3. Distant of Mano Carler, ubged one shorther in distants: bit - Canada of Mano Carler, ubged one shorther in distants: ab. 3. Distant of Mano Carler, ubged one shorther in distants: bit - Canada of Mano Carler, ubged one shorther in distants: ab. 3. Distant of Mano Carler, ubged one shorther in distants: bit - Canada of Mano Carler, ubged one shorther in distants: ab. 3. Distant of Mano Carler, ubged one shorther in distants: bit - Canada of Mano Carler, ubged one shorther in distants: ab. 3. Distant of Mano Carler, ubged one shorther in distants: bit - Carler, Ubged one Shorther in distants: <		Qr - Rhyolite	19.5	Kcc - Granite porphyry of Cony Crags
 a) - A. Suydar of Mano Category, doint repair doint of Suy Constant Field Category b) - Suydar of Mano Category, doint repairs doint of Suy Constant Field Category b) - Suydar of Mano Category Category c) - Sundar Category Category c) - Sundar Category Category c) - Sundar Category <lic) -="" category<="" li="" sundar=""> c) - Su</lic)>		Qrd - Rhyolde of Mono Craters, rhyolde domes		Ktl - Granite of Turner Lake
 See Answer of the factor for the factor of a set of the set of t	1.1	Qrf - Rhyolite of Mono Craters, obsidian flows		Krd - Granodionte of R ed Devil Lake
0.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1	×.	Qbr - Basalt of the Red Cones	100	Krdi - Granodiorite of Red Devil Lake, abundant inclusions
 i. viewensending quartal table i. Ord - Bound of Natural Lable Action i. Ord - Bound of Debus Debus i. Ord - Bound of		Qto - Rhybite of Mono Craters, older rhybite domes	-	Khr - Granodionte of Hodgdon Ranch
iver sense in white land action iver Section of Hamas Check, Contail Interce, 2006 iver - Anothes of Hamas Check iver - Section of Hamas Check iver - Anothes of Hamas Check iver - Section of Hamas Check iver - Interact Check Interact iver - Section of Hamas Check iver - Section of Interact Hamas Check iver - Section of Interact Hamas Check iver - Interact Check Interact iver - Section Check Interact iver - Section of Interact Check iver - Section Check Interact iver - Section Check Interact iver - Section Check Interact iver - Section Check Interact iver - Section Check Interact iver - Section Check Interact iver - Section Check Interact iver - Section Check Interact iver - Section Check Interact iver - Section Check Interact iver - Section Check Interact iver - Section Check Interact iver - Section Check Interact iver - Section Check Interact iver - Section Check Interact iver - Section Check Interact iver - Section Check Interact iver - Section Check Interact iver - Section Check Interact iver - Section Check Interact iver - Section Check Interact iver - Section Check Interact iver - Se		Gog - Onvine-bearing quartz latite	S	Kncc - Ionalite of North Crane Creek
ist,		cop - nesalt of June Lake Junction	0400	RCCD - Ionalite of North Grane Greek, contact breccia zone
 International Control of Section 2 (Section 2 (Sectio		usp - Andesite of Pumice Butte		Nuc - romaile of Tamarack Greek
ist		Andreado ad Marco Contexe		Non - Granadizate of Marce Diday
Image: Section of the sectio	100	Obt - Baboo Tuff		Non - Grandolotte of Horse Koge
Image: An organization inclusion Image: A Disk of Linksky Constraints Image: A Disk of Linksky Constraints Image: A Disk of Linksky Constraints Image: A Disk of Linksky Constraints Image: A Disk of Linksky Constraints Image: A Disk of Linksky Constraints Image: A Disk of Linksky Constraints Image: A Disk of Linksky Constraints Image: A Disk of Linksky Constraints Image: A Disk of Linksky Constraints Image: A Disk of Linksky Constraints Image: A Disk of Linksky Constraints Image: A Disk of Linksky Constraints Image: A Disk of Linksky Constraints Image: A Disk of Linksky Constraints Image: A Disk of Linksky Constraints Image: A Disk of Linksky Constraints Image: A Disk of Linksky Constraints Image: A Disk of Linksky Constraints Image: A Disk Disk Disk Disk Disk Disk Disk Disk	2.7,676	One . Quarte late of Manmath Manufactor	2.00	Khui - Batakud Grandinila abuntut interime
acc Journel of the Sub Subplementation Sec Consortiant of Canadotts and Canadotts	NOTION TO	Oad - Andesite of the Davis Post-line	a second	Khz - Grandverte of Breaze Lake
Note: Note: <td< td=""><td></td><td>Of a Dispute full of Darts Maad-</td><td></td><td>Kol - Granofication of Ostrander Lake</td></td<>		Of a Dispute full of Darts Maad-		Kol - Granofication of Ostrander Lake
and - Advanced of Section (Section (Sectin (Sectin (Section (Sectin (Section (Section (Section (Section (S	1.7.0	Oh - Resalt	1000	Koli - Grandinite of Ostrander Lake abundant industria
 Trait-Andreade Trait-Andreade<td>م اليالية م</td><td>OTen - Anteste</td><td>10.4</td><td>Kit - Leaning Tower Granite</td>	م اليالية م	OTen - Anteste	10.4	Kit - Leaning Tower Granite
International Control C	3 895	Tas - Andersite constal lithic hull	No. of Concession, Name	Kin - Grandorila of Blowskie Crack
International of the state of the	1.1	Tet - Oundrainste of Two Teats	045425	Kini - Granodiorite of Bilouelle Creek, shundarit induring
Tab Hypolysis looks, undifferentiated Not - Quarts Conte Tab Hypolysis looks, undifferentiated Not - Canado Effective Robe Tab Factypolosis Not - Canado Effective Robe Tab Factypolosis Not - Canado Effective Robe Tab Factypolosis Not - Canado Effective Robe Tab Robe Notes Not - Canado Effective Robe Tab Notes/Notes Not - Notes/Notes Tab Notes/Notes	100	Tcl - Indurated complemente	SALS.	Kime - Quartz diorte of Tamarack Creek
Top Junction Pair - Canadactic at Tumer Ridge Taple - Andeside at Dachsan Networkson PA: - Canadactic at Tumer Ridge Taple - Andeside at Dachsan Networkson PA: - Canadactic at Tumer Ridge Taple - Andeside at Dachsan Networkson PA: - Canadactic at Tumer Ridge Taple - Andeside at Tumprise order rows PA: - Canadactic at Justices Lakes, Lakes, Annel Lake plase Taple - Ander Phonolis, Utripotioss PA: - Canadactic at Justices Lakes, Lake, Annel Lake plase Taple - Ander Phonolis, Utripotioss PA: - Canadactic at Justices Lakes, Lake, Annel Lake plase Taple - Ander Phonolis, Utripotioss PA: - Canadactic at Justices Lakes, Lake, Annel Lake plase Taple - Statch Phonolis, Utripotioss PA: - Laxacgrante files Plask, Lakes, Lake, Plask Plask, Dachatt Indivasions Taple - Statch Phak Formation: PA: - Laxacgrante files Plask, Lakes, Lake, Plask Plask, Dachatt Indivasions Taple - Statch Phak Formation: PA: - Laxacgrante at Plask Plask, Lakes, Dachet Plask, Dachatt Indivasions Taple - Statch Phak Formation: PA: - Laxacgrante at Plask Plask, Dachatt Indivasions Taple - Statch Phak Formation: PA: - Laxacgrante at Plask Plask, Dachatt Indivasions Taple - Tachydeside Have Blask PA: - Laxacgrante at Plask Plask Taple - Tachydeside Have Blask PA: - Laxacgrante at Plask		Tda - Munahusai meks untificantiated		Kid-Quartz dosta
Tai - Trachyndrash Nb - Oranke af Tanber Kolo Tai - Trachyndrash No - Canade af Tanber Kolo To - Trachyndrash and Tachyle confer comes No - Canade af Tanber Kolo To - Mach Phonolite, utragotasis No - Canade af Tachyle confer comes To - Mach Phonolite, utragotasis No - Canade af Tachyle confer comes To - Mach Phonolite, utragotasis No - Canade af Tachyle confer comes To - Hyndre Phonolite, utragotasis No - Canade af Tachyle confer comes To - Hyndre Phat Phonolite, utragotasis No - Canade af Tachyle Phat, shurdant industons To - Owne Basat No - Consider of Tachyle Phat, shurdant industons To - Owne Basat No - Consider of Tachyle Phat, shurdant industons To - Owne Basat No - Consider of Tachyle Phat, shurdant industons To - Owne Basat No - Consider of Tachyle Phat, shurdant industons To - Darbe af thinweit Hifts No - Consider of Tachyle Phat, shurdant industons To - Darbe af thinweit Hifts No - Consider of Tachyle Phat, shurdant industons The - Tachyle conference No - Consider of Tachyle Phat, the North Conference The - Tachyle conference No - Consider of Tachyle Phat, the North Conference The - Tachyle conference No - Consider of Tachyle Phat, the North Conference The - Darbe af thinweit Hifts No - Consider of Tachyle Phat, the North Conference The - Horit Conference		Tado - Andesite of Deadman Pass		Kir - Granodicite of Tumer Ridge
Tb - Trachyselet No - Lexcepanie of Norm Creek Tb - Trachyselete and Tachyte under comes No - Canacodre of Juscies Lakes Lakes To - Jake Phonolit, utingolosis No - Granocdre of Juscies Lakes, Laker, Abandant Industors To - Jake Phonolit, utingolosis No - Granocdre of Juscies Lakes, Laker, Abandant Industors To - Josef No - Granocdre of Juscies Lakes, Laker, Abandant Industors To - Owne Baak No - Juscie The Phonolit, utingolosis To - Owne Baak No - Juscies The Phat Parat To - Owne Baak No - Juscies The Phat Parat To - Tombysete Park Formation No - Juscies The Park Parat To - Tombysete Park Formation No - Juscies of The Park Parat To - Tombysete Half Formation No - Juscies of The Park Parat To - Tombysete Half Formation No - Juscies of The Park Parat To - Tombysete Half Formation No - Juscies of The Park Parat To - Tombysete Half Formation No - Juscies of The Park Parat To - Tombysete Half Formation No - Juscies of The Park Parat To - Tombysete Half Formation No - Juscies of The Park Parat To - Tombysete Half Formation No - Juscies of The Park Parat To - Tombysete Half Formation No - Juscies of The Park Parat To - Tombysete Half Formation No - Juscies of The Park Parat To - Tombysete Half Formation No - Juscies of The P		Ten - Trachvandesite	_	Kik - Grante of Timber Knob
In - Tackymedickie and Tackyle ender cores Qi- Crassidor et al. Jackes Likes, Janes Likes, J		TID - Trachybasalt	10000	Kn - Leucopranite of Norris Creek
Tpp - Made Phonols Sp Generatories of Jackiess Lakes, Saler, Saler Paak phase Tpp - Made Phonols, ulrapotesci Sp Generatories of Jackiess Lakes, Saler Paak phase Tot - Advect Resolution Sp Canadories of Jackiess Lakes, Saler Paak phase Tot - Divostedet Sp Lancogenet of Biole Paak Tot - Source Basit Sp Lancogenet of Biole Paak Tot - One Basit Sp Lancogenet of Biole Paak Tot - Source Basit Sp Lancogenet of Biole Paak Tot - Source Basit Sp Lancogenet of Park Paak Tot - Source Inter Stressed Sp Lancogenet of Park Paak Tot - Source Inter Stressed Sp Lancogenet of Park Paak Tot - One Source Internet Paak Sp Lancogenet of Park Paak Tot - One Source Internet Paak Sp Lancogenet of Park Paak Tot - One Source Internet Paak Sp Lancogenet of Park Paak Tot - Source of Humen Hillis Sp Canada Office Park Paak Tot - Source of Humen Hillis Sp Canada Office Park Paak Tot - Source Onter State Anone Nake Sp Canada Office Park Paak Top - Source Mark May Tot Sp Canada Office Park Tomation Top - Source Paak State and Paak Sp Source Onter State Anone Nake Top - Source Paak State Anone Na		Ttc - Trachyandesite and Trachyle cinder cones		Kil - Granodionite of Jackass Lakes
To: Join - Consolution of Audiass Lakes, Scalar Pack phase To: Andreads Science of Audiass Lakes, Scalar Pack phase To: To: Andreads Science of Audiass Lakes, Scalar Pack phase To: No: - Lancagnation of Read Pack, abundant industors To: Andreads Science of Pack Pack Pack To: Andreads Science of Pack Pack To: Andreads Science of Pack Pack To: Andreads Science of Pack Pack To: To: Science of Pack To: Andreads Science of Pack To: To: Science of Pack To: Science of Pack Science of		Tmp - Matic Phonolite	19272	Kill - Granodionte of Jackass Lakes, abundant inclusions
Tot - Anothele Pin - Construction of Aclassis Lakes, Statur Plack phase Tot - Nurvication Not - Quart miscancie of Shelmburger Lake Tot - Nurvication Not - Lancogramme of Real Plack, Tot - Nurvication Not - Lancogramme of Real Plack, Tot - Tot Traintybasis Juig Not - Lancogramme of Real Plack, Tot - Onset Plack Termston Not - Lancogramme of Place Plack, Tot - Onset Plack Termston Not - Lancogramme of Place Plack, Tot - Onset Plack Termston Not - Lancogramme of Place Plack, Tot - Onset Plack Termston Not - Consect of Orset Plack, Tot - Onset Plack Termston Not - Consect of Orset Plack Network Tot - Onset of Humane Hills Not - Consect of Orset Network Tot - Distants of Humane Hills Not - Consect of Humane Network Top - Data Constant Action Not - Consect of Humane Network Top - Data Network Place Network Not - Consect of Humane Network Top - Tot Humane Network Not - Consect of Humane Network Top - Tot Humane Network Not - Consect of Humane Network Top - Humane Divers and Place Not - Consect of Humane Network Top - Humane Divers and Place Not - Consect of Humane Network Top - Humane Divers and Place Not - Consect of Humane Network Top - Humane Divers and Place Not - Consect of Humane Network To	10000	Tpp - Mafe Phonolite, ultrapotassic	-	Kila - Granodionte of Jackass Lakes, Anne Lake phase
Into - Ampounded Sub - Counter protocols of Sub-Indoxy Lake Into - Ampounded Sub - Indoxy Lake Sub - Counter of Sub-Indoxy Lake Into - Ampounded Phalt Remarkon Sub - Lancograme of Pack Assummant Industons Into - Counter Phalt Remarkon Sub - Lancograme of Pack Lake Lake Into - Davise Basit Sub - Counter of Pack Lake Lake Into - Counter Indust Industons Sub - Counter of Pack Lake Lake Into - Counter Indust Industons Sub - Counter of Pack Lake Lake Into - Sub - Indust Indust Industons Sub - Counter of Asset Asset Of Sub - Sub	1111	Tad - Andesite	2010	Kits - Granodionte of Jackass Lakes, Sadler Peak phase
To: - Orione Baset - Lescognantis of Ind Peak Ta: - Storbhork Andeste Storp - Lescognantis of Poak Andesta Housson To: - Train/poaset ping Storp - Lescognantis of Poak Peak Stordari Indivisions To: - Drain/poaset ping Storp - Lescognantis of Poak Peak To: - Drain/poaset ping Storp - Lescognantis of Poak Peak To: - Drain/poaset ping Storp - Lescognantis of Poak Peak To: - Drain/poaset ping Storp - Lescognantis of Poak Peak To: - Drain/poaset ping Storp - Lescognantis of Poak Peak To: - Drain/poaset ping Storp - Constant of The Storp Peak To: - Drain/poaset ping Storp - Constant of The Storp Peak To: - Drain/poaset ping Storp - Constant of The Monthan Lesco To: - Train/poaset ping Storp - Constant of The Monthan Lesco To: - Train/poaset ping Storp - Constant of The Monthan Lesco To: - Train/poaset ping Storp - Constant of The Monthan Lesco To: - Train/poaset ping Storp - Constant of The Monthan Lesco To: - Storp of The Storp Bar Peak Storp - Constant of The Monthan Lesco To: - Storp of The Storp Bar Peak Storp - Constant of The Monthan Lesco To: - Storp Andet Peak The The Storp Bar Peak Sto	200	Trd - Rhyodacite		Ksl - Quartz monzonite of Shellenberger Lake
Image:		Tob - Olivine Basalt		Krp - Leucogranite of Red Peak
To - Consume Peak Formation Sp Learogenet of Peak Foursett inclusions To - Framelynast along Sp Learogenet of Peak Foursett inclusions To - Consult Alone at Hanes Hills Sp Assist of Conse Keedow Th - Oested of Hanes Hills Sp Assist of Conse Keedow Th - Oested of Hanes Hills Sp Consolutor for Conse Veedow Th - Oested of Hanes Hills Sp Consolutor for Conse Veedow Th - Oested of Hanes Hills Sp Consector for Walky Consector for Conset Of Conset Veedow Th - Th - The consect of Hanes Hills Sp Consector for Walky Consector for Conset of Conset Veedow The - The Consector of Hanes Hills Sp Consector of Walk Neural Neura		Tha - Homblende Andesite	1000	Krpi - Leucogranite of Red Peak, abundant inclusions
To - Tambyasa t jug) Kpr - Lassopante of Pool Paak, partyast inclusions To - Owner basist Kpr - Alsabast of Hunewil Hills Kpr - Alsabast of Grave Meendown Tha - Dasata of Hunewil Hills Kpr - Alsabast of Grave Meendown Tha - Alsabast of Hunewil Hills Kpr - Alsabast of Grave Meendown Tha - Alsabast of Hunewil Hills Kpr - Canadotte of Grave Meendown Tha - Alsabast of Hunewil Hills Kpr - Oundotte of Grave Meendown Type - Daskast of Hunewil Hills Kpr - Oundotte of Grave Meendown Type - Tamka Malay Tuf Kpr - Orabit of Alsahown Meendown Type - Tamka Malay Tuf Kpr - Orabit of Hunewil Hills Tha - Huneberdo andstast and basit Kpr - Orabit of Hunewil Hunewil Hune Tha - Huneberdo andstast and basit Kpr - Orabit of Hunewil Hunewil Hune Tha - Huneberdo andstas and basit Kpr - Canadotte for Tookanon Paak Tha - Huneberdo andstas and basit Kpr - Huneogravit Foldown Tha - Huneberdo andstas and basit Kpr - Huneogravit Foldown Tha - Huneberdown Hune Paak Kpr - Huneogravit Foldown Tha - Huneberdown Hune Paak Kpr - Huneogravit Foldown Tha - Huneberdown Hune Paak Kpr - Huneogravit Foldown Tha - Huneberdown Hune Paak Kpr - Huneogravit Foldown Tha - Huneberdown Hune Huneberdown Kpr - Huneogravit Foldown Tha - Huneberdom Hune Gravand Hune		Tdp - Disaster Peak Formation		Kpp - Leucogranite of Post Peak
In Colvect basit Sci. Consolution of Interest Hills IT Co-Basit for Honsenii Hills Sci. Consolution of Carls Range IT To-Discle of Honsenii Hills Sci. Consolution of Carls Range IT To-Discle of Honsenii Hills Sci. Consolution of Carls Range IT To-Discle of Honsenii Hills Sci. Consolution of Carls Range IT To-Discle of Honsenii Hills Sci. Consolution of Carls Range IT To-Discle of Honsenii Hills Sci. Consolution of Carls Range IT To-Discle of Honsenii Hills Sci. Consolution of Carls Range IT To-Discle of Honsenii Hills Sci. Consolution of Carls Range IT To-Honsenbe adoets and basit Sci. Consolution of Carls Range IT To-Honsenbe adoets and basit Sci. Consolution of Carls Range IT To-Honsenbe adoets and basit Sci. Consolution of Carls Range IT To-Honsenbe adoets and Basit Sci. Consolution of Toulians IT To-Honsenbe adoets and Basit Sci. Consolution of Toulians IT To-Honsenbe Tonsenbar Honsenbe Sci. Consolution o		Tbo - Trachybas alt plug	100	Kppi - Leucogranite of Post Peak, abundant inclusions
Into - Issuit of Humesi Hills Imp - Auskits of Junce Headow Into - Date of Humesi Hills Imp - Cancel of Humesi Hills Imp - Tark - Andrets of Humesi Hills Imp - Cancel of Humesi Hills Imp - Tark - Andrets of Humesi Hills Imp - Cancel Date of Appen Velaty Cancel Imp - Databastes Imp Imp - Cancel Date of Appen Velaty Imp - Tark - Andrets of Humesi Hills Imp - Cancel Date of Appen Velaty Imp - Tark - Andrets Main Tark Imp - Cancel Appen Velaty Imp - Tark - Andrets Hills Imp - Cancel of Hum Manufan Imp - Tark - Andrets Main Tark Imp - Cancel of Hum Manufan Imp - Tark - Andrets Main Tark Imp - Cancel of Hum Manufan Imp - Tark - Andrets Main Tark Imp - Tark - Andrets Cancel Imp - Tark - Andrets Main Tark Imp - Tark - Andrets Cancel Imp - Tark - Andrets Fasch Tark - Manufan Imp - Tark - Cancel of Hum Manufan Imp - Tark - Andrets Fasch Tark - Manufan Imp - Tark - Cancel of Tark - Tark - Tark - Manufan Imp - Tark - Andrets Fasch Tark - Manufan Imp - Tark - Cancel of Tark - Ta		Tb - Olivine basalt	227	Khc - Granodionite of Horsethief Creek
The Andersker Humes Hub Sci Ansocrate of Carlos Stands The Andersker Humes Hub Sci Consocrate of Carlos Views The Andersker Humes Hub Sci Consocrate of Carlos Views Tog - Declared and Humes Hub Sci Consocrate of Carlos Views Tog - Declared Humes Hub Sci Consocrate of Carlos Views Tog - Totis Anders Tof Sci Consocrate of Carlos Views Tog - Totis Anders Tof Sci Consocrate of Carlos Views Tog - Totis Montania Lafe Sci Consocrate of Carlos Views Tog - Facina Hub Functionation Sci Consocrate of Carlos Views Tog - Facina Hub Functionation Sci Consocrate of Carlos Views Tog - Facina Hub Functionation Sci Consocrate of Carlos Views Tog - Facina Hub Functionation Sci Consocrate of Carlos Views Tog - Facina Hub Hub Hub Hub Sci Consocrate of Carlos Views Tog - Tog - Sci. Sci. Sci. Sci. Sci. Sci. Sci. Sci.	58	Thb - Basalt of Hunewill Hills	100	Kgm - Alaskite of Grace Meadow
Int. Anders de l'hume l'hils iç: - Canadorts el Gizzy Crek It. N Anders de Hume l'hils iç: - Canadorts el Gizzy Crek It. N Anders de Hume l'hils iç: - Canadorts el Gizzy Crek It. N Anders de Hume l'hils iç: - Canadorts el Angen Valey, fore graned faces It. N Anders de Num l'hils iç: - Canadorts el Angen Valey, fore graned faces It. Top: - Table Montant Latie iç: - Canadorts el Angen Valey, fore graned faces It. Top: - Bale Max Comation, table and balat ic: - Canadorts el Angen Vale, fore Sale It. Top: - Raie Max Comation, table and seate ic: - Canadorts el Charos Latie It. Top: - Raie Max Comation, table and seate ic: - Canadorts el Charos Latie It. Top: - Raie Max Comation, table and seate ic: - Canadorts el Charos Latie It. Top: - Raie Max Comation ic: - Canadorts ic: Natie It. Top: - Raie Max Comation ic: - Canadorts ic: - Canadorts It. Top: - Raie Max Comation ic: - Canadorts ic: - Canadorts It. Top: - Raie Max Comation ic: - Canadorts ic: - Canadorts It. Top: - Raie Max Comation ic: - Canadorts It. Top: - Raie Max Comation ic: - Canadorts It. Top: - Raie Max Comation ic: - Canadorts It. Top: - Raie Max Comation ic: - Canadorts It. Top: - Raie Max Comation ic: - Canadorts It. Top: - Raie Max Comatico i	200	Thd - Decile of Hunewill Hills	2.22	Kcr - Microgabbro of the Clark Range
Inter- Durit Desca of Hummell Hish Nor Caude Dorth of Alepin Valley, fore grand faces Type - Duriska Valley, Toff Nor Caude of Hum Mountain Type - Torth Nether Name (Internet Nether Nether) Nor Caude of Hum Mountain Type - Torth Nether Name (Internet Nether) Nor Caude of Hum Mountain Type - Torth Nether Nether Nether Nor Caude of Hum Mountain Type - Torth Nether Nether Nether Nor Caude of Hum Mountain Type - Torth Nether Nether Nether Nor Caude of Hum Nether Type - Torth Nether Nether Nether Nor Caude of Hum Nether The - Torth Desca of Hum Nether Nor Caude of Hum Nether The - Torth Desca of Hum Nether Nor Caude of Hum Nether The - Torth Desca of Hum Nether Nor Caude of Hum Nether The - Torth Desca of Hum Nether Nor Caude Of Hum Nether The - Nether Nether Nor Desca of Caude Nether The - Nether Nether Nether Nor Desca of Caude Nether Nor Alley Spring Formation Nor Desca of Caude Nether Nor Caude Of Pask Caude Nether Nor Desca of Caude Nether Nor Caude Of Alley Caude Nether Nor Desca of Caude Nether Nor Caude Of Pask Caude Nether Nor Desca of Caude Nether Nor Caude Of Alley Caude Nether Nor Desca of Caude Nether Nor Caude Of Alley Caude Nether Nor	100	Thah - Andesite of Hunewill Hills		Kgc - Granodionite of Grizzly Creek
Toty - Darkavelies fram Kort - Quett Corter of Algoen Value, the grained Scenes Toys - Totek Availary Tot Kort - Constance of Walk Neuralian Toty - Totek Availary Tot Kort - Constance of Walk Neuralian Tot - Horthonic andorities and basit Kort - Constance of Walk Neuralian Tot - Horthonic andorities and basit Kort - Constance of Walk Neuralian Tot - Horthonic andorities and basit Kort - Constance of Walk Neuralian Tot - Horthonic andorities and basit or andeste Kort - Consolities of Long Charpon Tot - Basit of Stame A Mountain , basit or andeste Kort - Consolities of Toulans Tot - Basit of Stame A Mountain , basit or andeste Kort - Consolities of Toulans Tot - Basit of Stame A Mountain Kort - Consolities of Toulans Tot - Basit of Stame A Mountain Kort - Consolities of Toulans Tot - Basit of Stame A Mountain Kort - Consolities of Toulans Tot - Matter file Toulans Kort - Coll Captan Context, guant Consonth Kort Kort - Coll Addit Articles and Stame A Mountain Kort - Coll Captan Context, guant Consolities Isos Kort - Coll Addit Articles and Stame A Mountain Kort - Coll Captan Context, guant Context Horthonic Kort - Coll Addit Articles and Department Kort - Consolities IGOEN Kort - Contender Horthonic Context Horthonic Kort - Contender Horthonic Kort - Contender Horthonic Context Kort - Contender Hortho	100	TM - Tuff breccia of Hunewill Hills		Kay - Quartz Dionte of Aspen Valley
Typer - Eunika Valkiy Teff Non- Craster of Phuse Mountain Typer - Topic Mountain Lafter Non- Craster of Phuse Mountain Typer - Topic Mountain Lafter Non- Craster of Phuse Mountain Typer - Topic Max Formation Non- Craster of Phuse Mountain Typer - Topic Max Formation Non- Craster of Phuse Mountain Typer - Topic Max Formation Non- Craster of Phuse Mountain Typer - Topic Max Formation Non- Craster of Non-Topic Mountain Typer - Topic Max Formation Non- Craster of Non-Topic Mountain Typer - Topic Max Formation Non- Craster of Non-Topic Mountain Typer - Topic Max Formation Non- Craster of Non-Topic Mountain Typer - Topic Max Formation Non- Craster of Non-Topic Mountain Typer - Topic Max Formation Non- Craster of Non-Topic Mountain Typer - Topic Max Formation Non- Craster of Non-Topic Mountain Typer - Topic Max Formation Non- Craster of Non-Topic Mountain Typer - Topic Max Formation Non- Craster of Non-Topic Mountain Typer - Topic Max Formation Non- Craster of Non-Topic Mountain Typer - Craster of Non-Topic Mountain Non- Craster of Non-Topic Mountain Non - Craster of Non-Topic Mountain Non- Cras		Tsgd - Dardanelles Fm	6.752	Kavt - Quartz Dionte of Aspen Valley, fine grained facies
Turb - Inclus Mountain Late Non- Conspec of Markan Peak Turb - Hondonka andesits and basit Sint - Constance of Anomale Lake Turb - Hondonka andesits and basit Sint - Consolution of Constance of Anomale Lake Turb - Hondonka andesits and basit Sint - Consolution of Cong Canyon Turb - Relate Peak Formation Sint - Consolution of Cong Canyon Turb - Turb Relate Peak Formation Sint - Consolution of Cong Canyon Turb - Turb Relate Peak Formation Sint - Lancogramb of Form Lakes Turb - Turb Relate Finance Mountain Sint - Lancogramb of Form Lakes Turb - Senter Finance Mountain Sint - Lancogramb of Form Lakes Turb - Marker Springs Formation Sint - Lancogramb of Formation Name - Adaption Gramb Peak Senter Sint - Lancogramb of Formation Name - Adaption Gramb Peak Senter Sint - Constrain Gramb Representations Name - Adaption Senter Peak Senter Sint - Constrain Gramb Representations Name - Adaption Senter Peak Gramb Beak Senter Sint - Constrain Gramb Representations Name - Canho Senter Peak Senter Sint - Constrain Gramb Representations Name - Adaption Senter Peak Senter Sint - Constrain Gramb Representations Name - Senter Peak Senter Sint - Constrain Gramb Representations Name - Canho Senter Senter Sint - Constrain Gramb Representations Name - Senter Senter Peak Senter Sint		Tsgev - Eureka Valley Tuff	構造	Kpm - Granite of Piute Mountain
Turb - Hondback and basist Karl - Cranter of Noorbie Lake Turp - Relet Park Tomation Consolotie of Tomost base Turp - Note Park Tomation Consolotie of Tomost base Turp - Note Park Tomation Consolotie of Tomost base Turp - Note Park Tomation Consolotie of Tomost base Turp - Note Park Tomation Consolotie of Tomost base Turp - State Park Tomation Consolotie of Tomost base Turp - State Tomost Date Consolotie of Tomation Turp - State Tomost Date Consolotie of Tomation Turp - State Tomost Date Consolotie of Tomation Turp - State Tomost Date Consolotie Tomation Turp - State Tomost Date Consolotie Tomation Kap - Apple and perparties Kap - Consolotie Base Kap - Candod Park Consolotie Consolotie of Consolotie Base Kap - Candod Park Consolotie Consolotie of Consolotie Base Kap - Candod Park Consolotie Consolotie Consolotie Base Kap - Candod Park Consolotie Consolotie Consolotie Base Kap - Candod Park Consolotie Consolotie Kap - Consolotie Consolotie Consolotie Consolotie Kap - Candod Park Consolotie Kap - Consolotie Consolotie Consolotie		Tsgtm - Table Mountain Latite		Kmp - Complex of Mahan Peak
Type-Relat Plank Formation NP - Granodiset of Capacyn Type-Relat Plank Tomation, besitter andelste NP - Granodiset of Capacyn The - Andelste Plank Tomation, besitter andelste NP - Granodiset of Capacyn Th - Tradina Charlow El Marcan Munitan NP - Granodiset of Capacyn Th - Tradina Charlow El Marcan Munitan NP - Granodiset of Capacyn Th - Harlow El Marcan Munitan NP - Granodiset of Capacyn Th - Harlow El Marcan Munitan NP - Granodiset of Capacyn The - Making El Direse Ber Plans Net - D Capalan Grank grand Munitan The - Making Spring's Formation Net - D Capalan Grank grand Munitan Net - Allary Spring's Formation Net - D Capalan Grank grand Munitan Net - Allary Spring's Formation Net - D Capalan Grank grand Munitan Net - Allary Spring's Formation Net - D Capalan Grank grand Tapatz mozonis Net - Grandot Plank Grandothe Net Grandothe Net - Grandothe Net Grandothe Net - Grandot Plank Grandothe Net Grandothe Net - Grandothe Grand Brank Net - Hard Dome Grandothe Net - Grandothe Grand Brank Net - Grandothet of Grandothe Net Grandothe Net - Grandothet Grandothe Net - Grandothet Grandothet Grandothet Net Grandothet	100	Tanb - Homblende andesite and baselt		Kavl - Granite of Avonelle Lake
Tota - Relat Plank Tomation , bestafer andelse No Cranodorber of Long Casym The - Andelse VMARE Relation of RELAtion of VMARE RELAT		Trp - Relief Peak Formation		KII - Granodionte of Fremont lake
The - Adoes of Waker Rover Rp - Crandodite North of Toukume Peak Th - Tard of Indexice of Haver Moviman Rp - Crandodite North of Toukume Peak Th - Tard of Indexice of Haver Moviman Rp - Crandodite North of Toukume Orac The - Search of Grave Moviman Rp - LeG Grave The - Moviman Financial North Search Rp - LeG Grave The - Moviman Financial North Search Rp - LeG Capital Grave Moviman The - Moviman Financial North Search Rp - Clocked Grave Moviman North - Search of Capital Grave Leg Capital Grave Le		Trpba - Relief Peak Formation , basalt or andesite		Kloc - Granodionte of Long Canyon
In - Lars and human Kausakan Rg - Tad Gambel Tho - Basat Offense Bior Place Place Rg - Candon Fan Lakas Tho - Instance In - Stratz Mandelse Rg - Candon Fan Lakas The - Market Fan - Tarabyabotse Rg - Candon Gambel Fan Lakas The - Valkety Eprings Formation Rg - C Captan Gambel, guarat rach grandotes faces Nap - All Base and pegnatific Rg - C Captan Gambel, guarat rach grandotes faces Nap - Candod Plak Gambotin Rg - C Captan Gambel, guarat rach grandotes faces Nap - Candod Plak Gambotin Rg - C Captan Gambel, guarat rach grandotes faces Nap - Candod Plak Gambotin Rg - C Captan Gambel, guarat rach grandotes Nap - Candod Plak Gambotin Rg - C Captan Gambel, guarat rach grandotes Nap - Candod Plak Gambotin Rg - C Candot Gambotin Nap - Candot Plak Gambotin Rg - Candot Gambotin Nab - Hall Done Ganodotin, gothyrift faces Rg - Candot Gambotin Nab - Hall Done Ganodotin, gothyrift faces Rg - Candot Grand Plak Gambotin Nab - Star Done Ganodotin, gothyrift faces Rg - Candot Grand Faces Nab - Gambotine of Gambotin Rg - Candot Grand Faces Nab - Gambotine of Gambotin Rg - Candot Grand Gambotin Nab - Gambotine of Gambotin Rg - Candot Grand Grand Gambotin Nab - Gambotine of Gambotine of Gambotin Rg - Candot Grand	1000	Twa - Andesite of Walker River	* * * *	Kip - Granddionte North of Tuolumine Peak
No. No. No. No. ITT Market fin - Nachymediate No. No. No. No. Status Clapter Granket genotice tacks No. No. Status No. No. Nac. Clapter Granket genotice tacks No. Clapter Granket genotice tacks No. No. Clapter Granket genotice tacks No. No. Anton Granket Granket Genotice No. No. Anton Granket Granket Genotice No. No. Anton Granket Genotice No. No. Classet Granket Genotice		11 - Tutt and tuff breccia of Hanna Mountain	185.4	Rug - Tam Granite
Nonconstruct of Hardbords Moutham) NonCanada Mathematical Moutham) Thri - Marking Springs Framation Non Cl Spatian Grants, guaranticates Seases Name - Valuey Springs Framation Non Cl Spatian Grants, guaranticates Seases Name - Valuey Springs Framation Non Cl Spatian Grants, guaranticates Seases Name - Aller Springs Framation Non Cl Spatian Grants, guarantic Seases Name - Aller Springs Framation Non Cl Spatian Grants, guarantic Seases Name - Aller Springs Frame Grantscher Statuskitte phase Non Cl Spatian Grants, guarantic marganic Mount Holman Name - Status David Pake Grantscherits, polyhyrit Edeiss Non Cl Spatian Grants, guarantic marganic Mount Holman Name - Hall Dones Grantscherits, polyhyrit Edeiss Non Cl Scates Grantscher Mount Holman Name - Status For Marganic Status Non Cl Scates Grantscher Mount Holman Name - Status For Marganic Status Non Cl Scates Grantscher Mount Holman Name - Status For Marganic Status Non Cl Scates Grantscher Mount Holman Name - Status For Marganic Status Non Cl Scates Grantscher Mount Holman Name - Status For Marganic Status Non Cl Scates Grantscher Mount Holman Name - Status For Marganic Status Non Cl Scates Grantscher Mount Holman Name - Status For Marganic Status Non Cl Scates Grantscher Mount Holman Name - Status For Marganic Status Non Cl Scatescher Mount Holman	The Party of	Tot - Dasidi Of Brown Bear Pass	Tak a	Kim - Leucogranite of ten Lakes
Not Not 12 Capital Carlied Not 12 Carlied<	Contract of	Terf. Mahdan Fm. Jalanin m. 1		Ken El Centes Conte
Nato - Andre granuting - Semantics Nato - So Lagran Unitatic granutostati desis Nato - Antono Granto Popphyly Nato - El Caparo Granto, quart mozanoti besis Nato - Antono Granto Popphyly Nato - El Caparo Granto, quart mozanoti besis Nato - Carboto Granto Popphyly Nato - El Caparo Granto, quart mozanoti besis Nato - Carboto Granto Popphyly Nato - Carboto Granto, quart mozanoti besis Nato - Carboto Granto Revolution Nato - Carboto Granto, quart mozanoti besis Nato - Carboto Granto, quart mozanoti besis Nato - Carboto Granto, quart mozanoti besis Nato - Haf Done Grandontin, equipmarta fuels Nato - Carboto Grade Brack Nato - Haf Done Grandontin, equipmarta fuels Nato - Carboto Grade Brack Nato - Grandontine of Granto Polation Nato - Carboto Grade Brack Nato - Grandontine of Granto Polation Nato - Carboto Grade Brack Nato - Grandontine of Granto Polation Nato - Carboto Grade Brack Nato - Grandontine of Granto Polation Nato - Carboto Grade Brack Nato - Grandontine of Granzo Carboto Nato - Carboto Grade Brack Nato - Grandontine of Granzo Carboto Nato - Carboto Grade Brack Nato - Grandontine of Granzo Carboto Nato - Carboto Grade Brack Nato - Grandontine of Granzo Carboto Nato - Carboto Grade Brack Nato - Grandontine of Granzo Carboto Nato - Carboto Grade Brack Nato - Grandontine	1000	The - Mellow Services Formation		Kera - El Capitan Grante, granotierte fecies
Note - So Loginal Automatic Space and Automatical Space		Karn - Anite and normality		Karb - El Cantan Grante, grante martz monomite facies
Kip - Carbodial Pask Grandotals Note - Exclusion statute, quant Ching quantities (quant Ching quantities) Kip - Carbodial Pask Grandotals Note - Exclusion statute, quant Ching quantities Kita - Carbodial Pask Grandotals Note - Carbodia Pask Grandotals Kita - Statute of Grandotals Note - Carbodia Pask Grandotals Kita - Hall Dones Grandotals Note - Carbodia Pask Kita - Hall Dones Grandotals Note - Carbodia of Double Rock Kita - Hall Dones Grandotals Note - Carbodia of Double Rock Kita - Hall Dones Grandotals Note - Carbodia of Double Rock Kita - Hall Dones Grandotals Note - Carbodia of Dauble Rock Kita - Grando of Maria Carbodia Note - Carbodia of Dauble Rock Kita - Grando of Maria Carbodia Note - Carbodia of Carbodia Kita - Grando of Maria Carbodia Note - Carbodia of Carbodia Kita - Grandotaria of Grandotals Note - Carbodia of Maria Kita - Grandotaria of Grandotals Note - Carbodia Marka Rody Kita - Grandotaria of Kita Aula Note - Carbodia of Carbodia Kita - Grandotaria of Standotals Note - Carbodia Marka Rody Kita - Grandotaria of Standotals Note - Carbodia of Standotals Kita - Grandotaria of Marka Politik Note - Grandotaria of Dauby Politik	00000	Kin - Johnson Granite Pombury	No. Ball	Kerr - El Cantan Granite, quartz reh ananoticate facias
Kipa - Cathedral Peak Grant alskills plase PDC: - Onnihor diag Oreit Kipa - Cathedral Peak Grant alskills passe PDC: - Onnihor diag Oreit Kiba - Hall Done Grandordinis Kdr Clancidotte of Daubis Rock Kiba - Hall Done Grandordinis, pophyrits faces Kdr Clancidotte of Daubis Rock Kiba - Hall Done Grandordinis, pophyrits faces Kdr Clancid or Diag Mount Holman Kiba - Hall Done Grandordinis, pophyrits faces Kdr Clancid or Diag Mount Holman Kiba - Tarib Cone Grandordinis, pophyrits faces Kdr Clancid or Manu Lakis Kiba - Grandordine of Manu Lakis RDa - Clancid or Manu Classis Kiba - Grandordine of Manu Lakis RDa - Clancid or Manu Classis Kiba - Clancid or Manu Lakis RDa - Clancid or Manu Classis Kiba - Clancid or Manu Lakis RDa - Clancid or Manu Classis Kiba - Tomalite of Klain Crest RDa - Clancid or Manu Classis Kiba - Clancid or Klain Crest RDa - Classic of Manu Manu Kiba - Classic Classis RDa - Classic Science Manu Kiba - Classic Classis RDa - Classic Monu Kiba - Classic Classis RDa - Classic Science Manu Kiba - Classic Classis RDa - Classic Science Manu Kiba - Classic Sci, undfilterins Scis, und	and a	Kcp - Cathedral Peak Granodionia		Kecd - El Capitan Granite, guartz rich guartz monzonite
Khd - Haff Dome Granodomie Kdr - Granodotie of Double Rock Khd - Haff Dome Granodom, pophyritic facies Kdn - Granodotie of Double Rock Khd - Haff Dome Granodom, pophyritic facies Kdn - Granodotie of Double Rock Khd - Granodotie of Charget Segmentar Eace Kdn - Granodotie of Date Mount Hofman Khd - Granodotie of Charget Segmentar Eace Kdn - Granodotie of Date Mount Hofman Khd - Granodotie of Granop Care Kdn - Granoto of Date Mount Hofman Khd - Granodotie of Granop Care Kdn - Granoto of Based Mount Hofman Kkd - Granodotie of Granop Care Kdn - Granoto of Based Mount Hofman Kkd - Granodotie of Kura Creat Kdn - Granotoofie and Bases Meadow Kkd - Granodotie of Kura Creat Kdn - Granotoofie and Bases Meadow Kkn - Granodotie of Kura Creat Kdn - Granodotie and Based Mount Hofman Kkn - Granodotie of Kura Creat Kdn - Granodotie of Based Madow Kkn - Granodotie of Kura Creat Kdn - Granodotie of Based Madow Kkn - Granodotie of Top Lake Kdn - Granodotie of Based Madow Kkn - Granodotie of Top Lake Kdn - Granodotie of Top Kanget Kkn - Granodotie of Top Lake Kdn - Granodotie of Top Kanget Kkn - Granodotie of Top Lake Kdn - Granodotie of Top Kanget Kkn - Granodotie of Top Lake Kdn - Granodotie of Top Kanget Kkn - Granodotie of Top Lake Kdn - Granodotie of Top Kanget	01.31	Kcpa - Cathedral Peak Granite alaskitic phase		Kbc - Granite of Big Creek
Khdy - Haf Done Grandotni, opphytic facias Koh - Grandotod of Mouth Hoffman Kha - Starbol - Mar Done Grandotni, opphytic facias Koh - Grandotod of Mouth Hoffman Kha - Grandotod M, opphytic facias Koh - Grandotod of Mouth Hoffman Kha - Grandotod M, opphytic facias Koh - Grandotod M, opphytic facias Kha - Grandotod M, opphytic facias Koh - Grandotod M, opphytic facias Kha - Grandotod M, opphytic facias Koh - Grandotod M, opphytic facias Kha - Grandotod M, opphytic facias Koh - Grandotod M, opphytic facias Kha - Grandotod M, Grandotod M, Grandotod M, Marki Koh - Grandotod M, Grandotod M, Marki Kha - Grandotod M, Koh Credit, Inclusions Koh - Grandotod M, Marki M, Marki Credit, Inclusions Kha - Grandotod M, Koh Credit, Inclusions Koh - Grandotod G, Marki M, Ma	1015	Khd - Half Dome Granodonte	1000	Kdr - Granodionte of Double Rock
Khde - Haf Dame Grandonke, equiprimuter tacks Kap - Grands of Samp Chart Kap - Grands of Samp Chart Kap - Grands of Samp Chart Kap - Grands of Samp Chart Kap - Grands of Samp Chart Kap - Grands of Samp Chart Kap - Grands of Samp Chart Kap - Grands of Samp Chart Kap - Grands of Samp Chart Kap - Grands of Grand Chart Kap - Grands of Samp Chart Kap - Grands of Grand Chart Kap - Grands of Samp Chart Kap - Grands of Grand Chart Kap - Grands of Samp Chart Kap - Grands of Chart Kap - Grands of Samp Chart Kap - Grands of Chart Kap - Grands of Chart Kap - Grands of Chart Kap - Grands of Chart Kap - Grands of Chart Kap - Grands of Chart Kap - Grands of Chart Kap - Grands of Chart Kap - Grands of Chart Kap - Grands of Chart Kap - Grands of Chart Kap - Grands of Chart Kap - Grands of Chart Kap - Grands of Chart Kap - Grands of Samp Chart Kap - Grands of Samp Chart Kap - Grands of Chart Kap - Grands of Samp Chart Kap - Grands of Chart Kap - Grands of Samp Chart Kap - Grands of Chart Kap - Grands of Samp Chart Kap - Grands of Chart Kap - Grands of Samp Chart Kap - Grands of Chart Kap - Grands of Samp Chart Kap - Grands of C	-513	Khdp - Half Dome Granodionte, porphyritic facies	54.7	Kmh - Granodionte of Mount Hoffman
Kma - Grante of Mare Lakes Name - Grante of blad Mountam Kma - Grante of Shart Of Shart Networks Kale - Granted of Shart Of Shart Networks Kmb - Granted of Brant Pielt Kale - Granted of Shart Of Shart Networks Kmb - Granted of Grant Pielt Kale - Granted of Shart Of Shart Networks Kmb - Granted of Grant Of Shart Networks Kale - Granted of Shart Of Shart Networks Kma - Granted of Grant Of Shart Networks Kale - Granted of Shart Of Shart Networks Kma - Granted of Grant Anin Kale - Granted of Grant Anin Networks Kma - Granted Creat Grant Creat Kale - Granted of Shart Networks Kma - Granted Creat Granted Creat Granted Offset Shart Networks Kale - Granted of Shart Networks Kma - Granted Creat Granted Creat Granted Offset Shart Networks Kale - Granted of Shart Networks Kma - Granted Creat Granted Creat Granted Shart Networks Kale - Granted of Shart Networks Kma - Granted Creat Granted Shart Networks Kale - Granted Creat Granted Shart Networks Kma - Granted Creat Granted Shart Networks Kale - Granted Creat Granted Shart Networks Kma - Granted Creat Granted Shart Networks Kale - Granted Creat Granted Granted Shart Networks Kma - Grante Shart Shart Networks Kale - Granted Creat Granted Granted Shart Networks Kma - Granted of Topact Lake Kale - Granted Crea	1000	Khde - Helf Dome Granodionte, equigranular facies	Sec.	Kpp - Granite of Gray Peak
Kale - Granodorine of Granotynip Lake Kale - Granotorine of Granotynip Lake Kaje - Granotorine of Granotynip Lake Kale - Granotorine of Granotynip Lake Kaje - Granotorine of Granotynip Lake Kale - Granotorine of Charlow Planet Kaje - Granotorine of Kalas Creat Kale - Granotorine of Charlow Planet Kaje - Granotorine of Kalas Creat Kale - Granotorine of Kalas Creat Kaje - Granotorine of Kalas Creat Kale - Granotorine of Kalas Creat Kaje - Granotorine of Kalas Creat Kale - Granotorine of Kalas Creat Kaje - Strainte Orski Granotorine Kale - Granotorine of Kalas Creat Kaje - Strainte Creak Granotorine, Inductions of alsakte Kaje - Granotorine of Shurdye Plank Kaje - Granotorine of Shurdye Planet Kaje - Granotorine of Shurdye Planet Kaje - Granotorine of Shurdye Planet Kaje - Granotorine of Dinay Creak Kaje - Granotorine of Elemy Lake Kaje - Granotorine of Dinay Creak Kaje - Granotorine of Elemy Lake Kaje - Granotorine of Dinay Creak Kaje - Granotorine of Elemy Lake Kaje - Granotorine of Dinay Creak Kaje - Granotorine of Elemy Lake Kaje - Granotorine of Dinay Creak Kaje - Granotorine of Tilayay Lake Kaje - Granotorine of Dinay Creak Kaje - Granotorine of Tilayay		Kma - Granite of Marie Lakes		Kbam - Granite of Bald Mountain
KpiGranodorite of Claster Poet KpiCranodorite of Clasma Creek KpiGranodorite of Kina Creek KpiClassodorite of DiseacoMasolow KkiGranodorite of Kina Creek KpiClassific of DiseacoMasolow KkiGranodorite of Kina Creek KpiClassific monocrite and granodorite, file graned phase KkiGranodorite of Kina Creek KpiClassific monocrite and granodorite, file graned phase KkiGranodorite of Kina Creek KpiClassific monocrite and granodorite, file graned phase KkiGranodorite of Kina Creek KpiClassific Monocrite Classific Monocrite, File Granodorite KkiGranodorite Creek Granodorite, Iduitions of alaskike KpiClassific Monocrite Classific Monocrite, File Granodorite Kina -Granodorite of Mono Done KpiGranite of Educepipe Campground Kina -Granodorite of Mono Done Kpi-Classific Monocrite Classific Monocrite Kina -Granodorite of Mono Done Kpi-Classific Monocrite Classific Monocrite Kina -Granodorite of Mono Done Kpi-Classific Monocrite Classific Monocrite Kina -Granodorite of Monocrite Monocrite Kpi-Classific Monocrite Classific Monocrite Kina -Granodorite of Monocrite Monocrite Kpi-Classific Monocrite Kina -Granodorite of Advana Durise Kpi-Classific Monocrite Kina -Granodorite of Kinay Classific Kpi-Classific Monocrite Kina -Granodorite of Kinay Classific Kpi-Classific Monot Monocrite Kina -Granodorite	×	Kgd - Granodiorite of Grayling Lake		Kswl - Granite of Swamp Lake
Kiel - Towalize of Clain Aufair Size - Dismodente of Ensone Messive Kiel - Towalize of Klain Aufair Käin - Dismodente of Klain Creat, inclusions Kiel - Ananchente of Klain Creat, inclusions Käin - Chanachente of Basephilder Cleak Kiel - Canachente of Klain Creat, inclusions Käin - Chanachente of Basephilder Cleak Kiel - Canachente Cleak Clanachente Käin - Chanachente of Basephilder Cleak Kiel - Canachente Cleak Clanachente Käin - Chanachente of Basephilder Cleak Kiel - Canachente Cleak Clanachente Käin - Chanachente of Basephilder Cleak Kiel - Canachente Cleak Clanachente of Basephilder Cleak Käin - Chanachente Cleak Kiel - Canachente Cleak Clanachente of Basephilder Cleak Käin - Chanachente Cleak Kiel - Canachente Cleak Clanachente of Basephilder Cleak Käin - Chanachente Cleak Kiel - Canachente Cleak Clanachente Basephilder Käin - Chanachente Cleak Kiel - Chanachente Cleak Cleak Käh - Chanachente Cleak Cleak Kiel - Chanachente Cleak Cleak Käh - Chanachente Cleak Cleak Kiel - Chanachente of Klanachente Basephilder Käh - Chanachente Cleak Cleak Kiel - Chanachente of Klanachente Cleak Käh - Chanachente Cleak Cleak Kiel - Chanachente of Klanachente Cleak Käh - Chanachente Cleak Cleak Kiel - Chanachente of Klanachente Cleak Käh - Chanachente Cleak Cleak Kiel - Chanachente Cleak Cleak Käh - Chanachente		Kglp - Granodionite of Glacier Point	1110	KJcc - Granodiorite of Camino Creek
XR2 - Grandonte of Kuns Crest KJgn - Quartz moszonte and grandonte, file grained phase XR3 - Chandonte of Kuns Crest, inclusions KJgn - Quartz moszonte and grandonte, file grained phase Krs - Stenie Groedorte KLP - County Moszy Roby Krs - Stenie Groedorte KLP - County Moszy Roby Krs - Stenie Groedorte KLP - County Moszy Roby Krs - Stenie Groedorte KLP - County Moszy Roby Krs - Grandonte Cresk Grandonte, inclusions of alaskite KLP - County Gloupey Pakk KR4 - Grandonte Cresk Grandonte, inclusions of alaskite KLP - County Gloupey Pakk KR5 - Grandonte Cresk Grandonte, inclusions of alaskite KLP - Grandonte of Disay Gresk KR4 - Grandonte of Tops Lake KLP - Grandonte of Disay Gresk KR4 - Grandonte of Advan Butiss KLP - Grandonte of Mosy Cresk KR4 - Grandonte of Advan Butiss KLP - Grandonte of Homes Tst KR4 - Grandonte of Advan Butiss KLP - Grandonte of Busing Cresk KR4 - Grandonte of Kinny Lakes KLP - Grandonte of Homes Tst KR4 - Grandonte of Kinny Lakes KLP - Grandonte of Busing Cresk KR4 - Grandonte of Kinny Lakes KLP - Grandonte of Busing Cresk KR4 - Grandonte of Kinny Lakes KLP - Grandonte of Kinny Lakes KR4 - Grandonte of Kinny Lakes KLP - Grandonte of Simp Lake KR4 - Grandonte of Kinny Lakes KLP - Grandonte of Kinny Lakes KR4 - Gr	-513	Kgla - Tonalite of Glen Aulin	52	Kbe - Granodionte of Beasore Meadow
No. Cransdorthe of Kunger Creat, inclusions No. Cransdorthe of Kunger Creat, inclusions Kas - Stantent Growadcarthe of Kunger Creat, inclusions Kas - Canadotte of Vinksky Ridger Kas - Stantent Growadcarthe of Kunger Creat, inclusions of zlask& Kas - Canadotte of Vinksky Ridger Kys - Youseniko Creat, Granodorite, inclusions of zlask& Kas - Canadotte of Vinksy Ridger Kind - Canadotte Creat, Canadotte of Stanksy Paak, Kas - Canadotte Of Stanksy Canage Canage Kind - Canadotte of Toppa Lake Kas - Canadotte Of Konsey Creat, polyhytic Kas - Quart Linoconde of Advine Durins Kas - Canadotte of Toppa Lake Kas - Quart monoconde of Advine Durins Kas - Canadotte of Toppa Like Kas - Quart monoconde of Advine Durins Kas - Canadotte of Toppa Like Kas - Quart monoconde of Advine Durins Kas - Canadotte of Toppa Like Kas - Canadotte of Toppa Lake Kas - Canadotte of Toppa Like Kas - Canadotte of Toppa Lake Kas - Canadotte of Toppa Lake Kas - Canadotte of Toppa Lake Kas - Canadotte of Toppa Like Kas - Canadotte of Toppa Like Kas - Canadotte of Toppa Like Kas - Canadotte of Toppa Like Kas - Canadotte of Toppa Like Kas - Canadotte of Toppa Like Kas - Canadotte of Toppa Like Kas -	242	Kkc - Granodionte of Kuna Crest		KJqm - Quartz monzonite and granodionite
Kite Sensitive Origination of Sensitive Marking Ridge Kite Construction Origination of Sensitive Marking Ridge Kite Construction Origination Origination of Sensitive Marking Marking Kite Construction Origination Orisecon Origination Origination Origination Origination Orig	1.50	Kki - Granodionte of Kuna Crest, inclusions	10.00	KJgmf - Quartz monzonite and granodionite, fine grained phase
Kpc - Younder Creek Grandotte See Kue - Quarkt Monzoher Ghewghind Creek Kpc - Younder Creek Grandotte, indusions of alaskie Kpc - Grandotte of Topoghind Kpd - Grandotte of Topoghing Kpc - Grandotte of Topoghing Kpd - Grandotte of Topoghing Kpc - Grandotte of Topoghing Kpd - Grandotte of Topoghing Kpc - Grandotte of Topoghing Kpd - Grandotte of Topoghing Kpc - Grandotte of Topoghing Kpd - Grandotte of Adving Duties Kpc - Grandotte of Topoghing Kpd - Grandotte of Topoghing Kpc - Grandotte of Topoghing Kpd - Grandotte of Topoghing Kpc - Grandotte of Topoghing Kpd - Grandotte of Topoghing Kpc - Grandotte of Topoghing Kpd - Grandotte of Topoghing Kpc - Grandotte of Topoghing Kpd - Grandotte of Topoghing Kpc - Grandotte of Topoghing Kpd - Grandotte of Topoghing Kpc - Grandotte of Topoghing Kpd - Grandotte of Topoghing Kpc - Grandotte of Topoghing Kpc - Grandotte of Topoghing Kpc - Grandotte of Topoghing Kpc - Grandotte of Topoghing Kpc - Grandotte of Topoghing Kpc - Grandotte of Topoghing Kpc - Grandotte of Topoghing Kpc - Grandotte of Topoghing Kpc - Grandotte of Topoghing <		Ks - Sentinel Granodionte	555	KJwr - Granodionte of Whisky Ridge
Kyo - Ansame Creak Grandonite, Induces of alaskie Kp - Creamb of Shudeys Pask Kyo - Grandonite of Mono Dawn Kp - Creamb of Shudeys Charge Grandonite Kyo - Grandonite of Mono Dawn Kp - Grandonite of Daving Creak Kyo - Grandonite of Mono Dawn Kp - Grandonite of Daving Creak Kyo - Grandonite of Daving Creak Kp - Grandonite of Daving Creak Kyo - Grandonite of Daving Creak Kp - Grandonite of Daving Creak Kyo - Grandonite of Daving Creak Kp - Grandonite of Daving Creak Kyo - Grandonite of Daving Creak Kp - Grandonite of Daving Creak Kyo - Grandonite of Tary Lake Kp - Grandonite of Basing Lake Kyo - Grandonite of Tary Lake Kp - Grandonite of Basing Lake Kyo - Grandonite of Tary Lake Kp - Grandonite of Tary Lake Kyo - Grandonite of Tary Lake Kp - Grandonite of Tary Lake Kyo - Grandonite of Tary Lake Kp - Grandonite of Tary Lake Kyo - Grandonite of Tary Lake Kp - Grandonite of Tary Lake Kyo - Grandonite of Tary Lake Kp - Grandonite of Tary Lake Kyo - Grandonite of Tary Lake Kp - Grandonite of Tary Lake Kyo - Grandonite of Lake Appre Kp - Loucoprate of Gaba Lake Kyo - Grandonite of Lake Appre Kp -		Kyc - Yosemile Creek Granodiorite	1.1	KJsc - Quartz Monzonite of Sheepthief Creek
Kol-Granodordre Stowejse Cangopund Kol-Granodordre Stowejse Cangopund Khi-Granodordre Stowejse Cangopund Kole - Granodordre Stowejse Cangopund Khi-Granodordre Stowejse Check Kole - Granodordre Stowejse Check Kab - Ganato costa, undfilmentalid Kole - Ganato costa Kab - Ganato costa Kole - Ganato costa Kab - Granodorise of Kospy Lake Kole - Ganato Costa Kab - Granodorise of Kospy Lakes Kole - Ganato Costa Kab - Granodorise of Kospy Lakes Kole - Ganato Costa Kab - Granodorise of Kospy Lakes Kole - Ganato Costa Kab - Granodorise of Kospy Lakes Kole - Ganato Costa Kab - Granodorise of Kospy Lakes Kole - Costa Kab - Granodorise of Kospy Lakes Kole - Costa Kab - Granodorise of Kospy Lakes Kole - Costa Kab - Cranodorise of Kospy Lakes Kole - Costa Kab - Cranodorise of Kospy Lakes Kole - Costa Kab - Cranodorise of Kospy Lakes Kole - Costa Kab - Cranodorise of Kospy Lakes Kole -	123	Kyca - Yosemite Creek Granodionite, inclusions of alaskite		Ksp - Granite of Shuteye Peak
No.1 Cransdotte of Ticspit Lake KAte - Gransdotte of Diracy Creak No.1 Created biology Creak, prophysics KAte - Gransdotte of Diracy Creak, prophysics No.1 Created biology Creak, prophysics KAte - Gransdotte of Diracy Creak, prophysics No.1 Created biology Creak, prophysics KAte - Gransdotte of Diracy Creak, prophysics No.2 Created grandotte of Create Using Prophysics KAte - Gransdotte of Diracy Creak, prophysics No.2 - Created grandotte of Create Using Prophysics KAte - Gransdotte of Transpit Lake No.2 - Created grandotte of Create Using Prophysics KAte - Gransdotte of Transpit Lake No.2 - Create Create Using Prophysics KAte - Gransdotte of Transpit Lake No.2 - Create Create Using Prophysics Kate - Created Create Using Prophysics No.2 - Create Create Using Prophysics Kate - Created Create Using Prophysics No.2 - Create Create Using Prophysics Kate - Created Create Using Prophysics No.2 - Create Destropting of State Lake Kate - Created Destropting of State Lake No.2 - Create Destropting of State Lake Kate - Created Destropting of State Lake No.2 - Create Destropting of State Lake Kate - Created Destropting Of State Lake No.2 - Create Destropting of State Lake Kate - Created Destropting Of State Lake No.2 - Cr		Kmd - Granodionte of Mono Dome		Ksc - Granite of Stovepipe Campground
No. Grandic seds., undflweridalid KAbr - Canancipate of Dickey Creak, poptyric Kab - Quartz monzonte of Accian Dutos Kab - Steared and Instatut quartz monzonte Kab - Quartz monzonte of Env Lake Kab - Canancipation of Disamers Flat Kab - Steared and Instatut quartz monzonte Kab - Canancipation of Disamers Flat Kab - Canancipation of Disamers Flat Kab - Canancipation of Disamers Flat Kab - Canancipation of Disamers Flat Kab - Canancipation of Disamers Flat Kab - Canancipation of Disamers Flat Kab - Canancipation of Disamers Flat Kab - Canancipation of Disamers (Flata) Kab - Canancipation of Disamers (Flata) Kab - Canancipation of Nigara Creak Kab - Leucoprante of Calation Lake Kab - Canancipation of Nigara Creak Kab - Leucoprante of Calation Lake Kap - Canancipation Plas Creancipation of Wishim (1957) Kab - Canancipation of Star Lakes Kap - Extension Plassing Machine (1951) Kab - Canate polyphy of Star Lakes Kap - Extension Data Instate of Displace (2014) Kap - Applie	555	Kti - Granodionte of Tioga Lake		KJdc - Granodionite of Dinkey Creek
No Quartz moscosto of Adexian Burles Sci Sheared and Invaried guartz moscoste No Quartz moscosto of Cleve y take Sci Crandoctor of Tommers Tet No Sheared ganocloute of Nop. Crest Not Grante of Upper Timin Lake No Crandoctor of Tomp Lake Sci Crandoctor of Tomp Lake No Crandoctor of Tomp Lake Sci Crandoctor of Tomp Lake No Crandoctor of Tomp Lake Sci Crandoctor of Tomp Lake No Crandoctor of Tomp Lake Sci Crandoctor of Tomp Lake No Crandoctor of Tomp Lake Sci Crandoctor of Clave Lake No Crandoctor of Thomp Lake Sci Crandoctor of Lake Apple No Crandoctor of Lake Apple Sci Loucoparate of Clave Lake No Crandoctor of Lake Apple Sci Loucoparate of Clave Lake No Crandoctor of Lake Apple Sci Loucoparate of Clave Lake No Crando popty of Star Lake Sci Apple No Scinalizas Macoin Adamitics of Packer (1981) Sci Apple No Apple Data Sci. Sci. Sci. Sci. Sci. Sci. Sci. Sci.	222	Kgu - Granitic rocks, undifferentiated	839	KJdcp - Granodionte of Dinkey Creek, porphyritic
Kike - Ounsta monitories of Ellery Lake Kot - Granschorte of Bummers Tet Kike - Sheared ganocolore of Kop Crist Kot - Granschorte of Busic Kike - Oranocolore of Topa Lake Kop - Granste of Boso Hass Kike - Granschorte of Topa Lake Kop - Granste of Boso Hass Kike - Granschorte of Topa Lake Kop - Granste of Boso Hass Kike - Granschorte of Hispars Careak Kof - Granschorte of Hispars Careak Kike - Granschorte of Hispars Careak Kof - Granschorte of Lake Alpine Kike - Granschorte of Hispars Careak Kof - Leucogrante of Galison Lake Kike - Granschorte Neissons Careak Kof - Granschorte of Washine (1957) Kike - Staniskas Masow Adametics of Packer (1981) Koj - Aplite Kike - Debard beit of Haber Alpine Koj - Aplite		Kab - Quartz monzonite of Aeolian Buttes	333	KJs - Sheared and lineated quartz monzonite
No Shares grandoute of Kap Crest Fuit - Grant of Utger Ten Lake Niz - Crantoductor of Topaz Lake Nizo - Crantoductor of Topaz Lake Niz - Crantoductor of Krimy Lakis Fuit - Adile North of Branze Lake Niz - Crantoductor of Krimy Lakis Fuit - Adile North of Branze Lake Niz - Grantoductor of Lake Appendent of Lake Ap		Kell - Quartz monzonite of Ellery Lake	225	Kbf - Granodionte of Bummers Flat
NZ - Granodiorite of Topaz Lake NZop - Granite of Bond Pass NZ - Granodiorite of Knowy Lakes Kalž - Adale North of Bernice Lake NK - Granodiorite of Niangac Strekk Streinste of Italian Lake Kin - Granodiorite of Lake Apine Kalž - Leucogranite of Galson Lake Kin - Granodiorite of Ukaya Kalž - Leucogranite of Galson Lake Kin - Granodiorite of Walshin (1957) Kalž - Leucogranite of Galson Lake Kin - Granodiorite of Walshin (1957) Kalž - Leucogranite of Star Lakes Kin - Staniskas Meadow Adametice of Pascer (1981) Kaj - Apite Win - Jone Data Instant (1981) Kaj - Apite	15.85	Kko - Sheared granodionte of Koip Crest		Kut - Granite of Upper Twin Lake
No.1 - Cransdoother of Kimory Lakes Kab - Aptile North of Brencks Lake Khr Granodorther of Ningara Crinek Kal - Chante of Inigara Crinek Khr Consolution of Lake Appine Kal - Leucogrante of Calation Lake Khr Consolution of Lake Appine Kal - Leucogrante of Calation Lake Khr Consolution of Lake Appine Kal - Leucogrante of Statismin Lake Khr Consider polythy of Star Lakes Kal - Leucogrante of Calation Lake Khr Consider polythy of Star Lakes Kal - Leucogrante of Lake Appine Khr Stanishas Macadorite of Washin (1957) Kal - Conside polythy of Star Lakes Khr Stanishas Macadorite of Mills Kap - Mathematic Mathematics of Parker (1981)		Ktz - Granodiorite of Topaz Lake	18.64	Kbop - Granite of Bond Pass
Kin - Grandodre of Ningara Greek Kgl - Grandodre of Lake Appre Kgl - Leucoparties of Datison Lake Kg - Grandodre of Lake Appre Kgl - Leucoparties of Datison Lake Kg - Standodre of Wahrin (1957) Kst - Grande portpry of Star Lakes Kg - Standow Adam diffe of Parker (1951) Kst - Grando behaviort of Mice (1961) Kst - Apprese have started for the started starte		Kkl - Granodionte of Kinney Lakes		Kabl - Aplite North of Bernice Lake
Kla - Granodiorite of Lake Apine Kgl - Leucogranite of Galson Lake Kg - Granodiorite Kei - Leucogranite of Salson Lake Kei - Stantise Designation of Wishine (1957) Kei - Caniete portyny of Star Lakes Kei - Stantise Designation of Wishine (1957) Kei - Caniete portyny of Star Lakes Kina - Stantises Meady Adametics of Parker (1951) Kgi - Apite Kina - Stantises Meady Adametics (FM) Kgi - Apite	1.15	Knc - Granodiorite of Niagara Creek	886	Kil - Granite of Ireland Lake
No - Crancebornie Soli - Locotomatike of Earthmen Lake Kor - Disolitie Desi Granodomine of Withhim (1957) Soli - Crancete postywy of Star Lakes Kore - Disolitie Desi traderio of Merker (1953) Soli - Aplitie Vitu - Indem Desi traderio of Merker (1951) Soli - Aplitie	1000	Kla - Granodiorite of Lake Alpine	10.00	Kgl - Leucogranite of Gallison Lake
Kap - Ebbetts Pass Granodovite of Wilshire (1957) Kkt - Granite porphysy of Star Lakes Kama - Stanistaus Meedow Adametite of Parker (1961) Kap - AgArte Van - Johan Dank tondard of News (1961)	1000	Kg - Granodionte		Kel - Leucotonalite of Eastman Lake
Ksma - Stanislaus Meadow Adamelite of Parker (1961) Kap - Apite	_	Kep - Ebbetts Pass Granodiorite of Witshire (1957)		Kst - Granite porphyry of Star Lakes
Kin - Looked Peak togethe of Parker (1981) Kin - Alackin	100	Ksma - Stanislaus Meadow Adamelite of Parker (1961)		Kap - Aplite
No - Postor		Klp - Lookout Peak tonalite of Parker (1961)	Dist.	Kal - Alaskite

Figure 19a. Geologic map legend of YOSE, California (part 1; continued on next page).

_	Kam - Leonobroalite of Meet Mountain	HEAD	alias - Materialmentery avis
-	Kar - Granodiorite of Anth Rock	10000	pKmsq - Metasedmentary rocks, quartzile
	Kcf - Granodionte of Crane Flat	100	pKmsm - Metasedimentary rocks, marble
5-5-1	Ksm - Granodionite of Searm II Mountain	8000	picmsh - Metasedimentary rocks, homfels
	Khm - Granite of Hogan Mountain	1000	pKsq - Schist and metaquartzte
	Rigm - Grantes of Thomberry and Goat Mountains	14150	pro - racites Jm., Undifferentiated Metasectimentary Borles
122	Kbiti - Bass Lake Tonalite, abundant inclusions	(23)	Jmt - Tactite
	Koh - Tonaite of Oakhurst	286	Jmg - Quartz-pebble conglomerate
	Kbm - Tonalite of Blue Canyon	1.5	Jmm - Marbie
12	Kbmt - Tonalite of Blue Canyon, microtonalite facies	K3xn	p.Js - Metase dimentary rocks
	Kbtm - Tonalite of Blue Canyon, mafic tonalite facies	1000	Jmgd - Microgranodiorite
	Komm - Tonalite of Blue Canyon - mafic microtonalite facies	12844	Jvil - Metavolcanic rocks south of Instand Lake
	Kovo - Tonalite of Poopenaut Valley porphyritic facies	Pices.	Jmm- Undifferentiated metasedimentary and metavolcanic mcks north of Hooper Peak
	Khg - Granodione of Hazel Green Ranch	10.00	pKcs - Calc-silicate hombils, quartzite and schist
1000	Khgm - Granodiorite of Hazel Green Ranch, mafic marginal facies		pKq - Massive Quartzite
	Ktf - Granodiorite of Tueeulala Falls		Jb - Tuffaceous lake beds
23	Kcom - Granodionite of Chowchilla Mountain	12.5	Jrt - Rhyolite ash-flow
200	Kirc - Granodionte of Iron Creek	1010	TR mi - Mafic hypatyssal intrusive rock
10000	Kww - Granodonte of Wawona		TRiso - Monzonte of Saddlebag and Odel Lakes
Concession of the local division of the loca	KI - Tonalte	No.	TRit - Bhusile ash-fow hif
	Kdl - Granite of Dorothy'Lake	-	TRsc - Tuffaceous sandstone, sitistone, and conglomerate
353	Kth - Granodionte of Lake Harriet	-	TR rh - Rhyolite tuff
1313	Kmc - Leucogranite of Mount Clark		Jit - Graywackes, volcanic tuffs and flows, sandstones
	Kig - Leucogramite	-	Jsm - Marbie and calo-silicate hormlets
	Kigd - Quartz Diorite and tonalite		Jth - Votcanic fuffs and flows, shale, and hornfels.
	Ktc - Quartz Diorite of Long Creek	10.0	Jbc - Local besail conglomerate
distant.	K.is. Alaskite of Williams Butte	100	une - Twin Island Lakes area, celesia and has-"
No.	KJml - Quertz monzonite of Mono Lake	-	Jis - Twin Island Lakes area, sedimentary
100	KJg - Alaskite of Graveyard Peak		Jbr - Ritter Range rocks, undifferentiated metavolicanics, chiefly breccia
200	Känik - Granodiorite of Margaret Lakes	1201	Jbm - Ritler Range rocks, undifferentiated metavolcanics, area of migmatization
1	Kime - Mafic Intrusive Rocks	2.83	Jts - Ritter Range rocks, tuffaceous metasandstone and metasilititone
	KJgd - Quartz dionte and older mafic plutonic rocks	70	Jdf - Ritter Range rocks, metadacite flow
	KJgdg - Quartz dionte, dionite and gabbro	and the second second	Jeg - Ritter Range rocks, epidole-garnet rock
Concession of	Jo - Dioree	000	Jab - H. Ber Hange Ricks, mete-andeste and meta basalt
STREET, ST	Jdrc - Diabase of Revenued Creek		JTRoz - Snadow Creek and Mammoth Crest rocks, undifferentiated metavolcanic rocks JTRoz - Shadow Creek and Mammoth Crest rocks, nindmostlik-bearing rock.
Concession of the local division of the loca	Jwl - Diorite of Waugh Lake		JTRgs - Shatow Creek and Mammith Crest rocks, quartz andalustic corundum mik
	Jdb-c - Diorite of Bloody Canyon		JTRs - Shadow Creek and Mammoth Crest rocks, mete-andesite and metabasait
	KJM - Felsic dikes and masses		JTRx - Shadow Creek and Mammoth Crest rocks, crystal full
	KJmd - Mafic dikes and masses		JTRd - Shadow Creek and Mammoth Crest rocks, metadacite and meta-andesite
	KJF - Granodionte of King and Fish Creeks		JTRc - Shadow Creek and Mammoth Crest rocks, calcareous sedimentary rock
	KJlg - Fine-grained quartz monzonite	1973	JTRss - Shadow Creek and Mammoth Crest rocks, metasandstone, metasiitstone, and slate
	K3d - Dark granodionte and other matic plutonic rocks		JTRsc - Metavokanik rocks of Silver Creek
2000	Jdt - Quartz Diorte of South Fork Of Tuolumne River		JTRy - Metavolcanic Rocks
-	Join - Country monthetic	1000	Jinh - Vergina Lakes sequence, quarz-sericte scher and phytomee
	Jup - Sementinite		Jas - Virgina Lakes sequence, amphibolite and biotte-homblende schist
1.0.0	Jgn - Granite gneitis	1984	Jrb - Virgina Lakes sequence, quartz-sericite and phylionite
	Jwr - Granite of Woods Ridge	-	Johm - Virginia Lakes sequence, quartzolektspathic homfels, calc-silicate homfels and marble
	Joc - Granite of Cottonwood Creek	100	Jhm - Virginia Lakes sequence - Marble
	Jgc - Tonalite of Granite Creek		Johg - Virginia Lakes sequence - Quartzofeldspathic homfels and metasitistone
	Jgom - Tonalde of Granite Creek, mafic marginal facies		PZqs - Quartzile and phylite
Contra 1	30 - Dione	1.00	P2ms - Guertzmice schet end guerzite P2ms - Made
1000	Jrc - Granodiorite of Rush Creek	1.1.1	PZmdd - Metamomhosed dacities and thvodacities
	TR/vg - Gamet bearing apite	1000	PZpr - Quartzite and Schist of Plot Ridge
	TRiv - Granite of Lee Vining Carryon		PZprts - Quartzite and Schist of Plot Ridge, Imestone
11.	TRiva - Granite of Lee Vining Canyon, autolith zone		PZpqz - Quartzite and Schist of Pilot Ridge, quartzite
	TRwc - Wheeler Crest Granodionte		PZpgzs - Quartzite and Schist of Pilot Ridge, quartzite with schist and marble
	Jmgb - Metagabbro		PZps - Quartzile and Schist of Pilot Ridge, schiel and marble
	Jum - Serpertmized ultramatic rocks		P2psq - Quartzte and Schist of Plot Ridge, schist and marble with quartzhe P2rt - Quartzte and Schist of Plot Ridge tartite and hombits
	Jou - Greenstone of Bullion Mountain		emp - Carbonaceous metapalite
2200	Jmsmf - Melasedimentary Rocks West of Melones Fault	-	cmpmb - Carbonaceous metapelite, metabasait
	Jmvmf - Metavolcanic Rocks West of Melones Fault	1181	cmpmg - Carbonaceous metapelite, metagabbro
	Jmu - Metamorphosed Ultramafic Rocks West Of Melones Fault	-	cmpis - Carbonaceous metapelite, limestone
	pKmsmf - Metasodimentary Rocks East of Melones Fault	2.3	Phy - Homfels and volcanic flows
	pKmi - Metalmostone and Mica Schist	333	Pax -Andesite, local graywacke and sandstone lenses
	pRmv - Melavolcanic Rocks East of Melones Fault	10121	Ptx - voicanic tuffs, volcanic flows, graywackes
	promy - mesogenetro promy - Metamorphosed Ultramate Darks East of Metamor Facility	1000	Pos - Louis usse componenze P2ms - Mala satimantary shala undifferentiated
	Jmay - Mate volcanie rocks	120.0	PZkpg - Quartzite
	TRsp - Slate and phylite	125	PZkpp - Schist and homfels
	TRpb - Phylite of Briceburg	22	PZkpm - Marblo
	TRobis - Phylite of Briceburg - Imestone olistraliths	100	PZkpc - Calc-homdels
	TRh - Phylite and cheft of Hite Cove		PPNhcl - Gull Lake Roof Pendant, quartzofeldspathic homfels
Charles of	TRNS - Phylite and chart of Hite Cove - Imestone lenses or olistoliths	-	PPtengt - Gutt Lake Roof Pendant, carbonaceous marble
	TRos - Phytee and other of Hee Cove - metabasait	NUMBER	PPres - Gull Lake Roof Pendant, normes, quantitie and quartizationshipshic homels
100	Kn - Metaandesile and metaffuodacile	Contraction of the local division of the loc	PPtilito - Twin Peak sequence, homielis and marble
	Kmv - Metavolcanic rocks - tuff and flows	-	PPNintp - Twin Peak sequence, marble
	Kmva - Metavolcanic rocks, undifferentiated	100	PPNigz - Twin Peak sequence, quartzite and quartzoleidspathic homlets
-	Kmq - Quartzofeldspathic Gneiks	100	PPNity - Younger metasedimentary rocks, pelitic and sliceous hornfels
23	Kmr - Metarhyolte	2100	PPNiny - Younger metasedmentary rocks, marble
5. C	Kdp - Metadacile porphyty		SOhm - Older metased mentary rocks, homfels and silicated marble
in the second	Kt - Felsic metatuff		SOsm - Older metasedimentary rocks, silicated marble
108	Kph - Pelitic homfels		50m - Log Cabin Mine Roof Pendant, matble and calculate homfels 50a - Log Cabin Mine Roof Rendant highle bench constitute
188	K.Im - Malic metabuli and metabuli knowing	STREET, STREET	50a - Log Cabin Mine Roof Pendant, older met anatimuntary meter, homistic
-	KJr - Metarhyoite tuff	ALC: N	SOx - Log Cabin Mine Roof Pendant, older metasedmentary rocks, multitis
100	pKmvb - Basaltic metavolcanic rocks	-	SOc - Log Cabin Mine Roof Pendant, marble, calc-silicate hornfels, and quartitie
	pKmvr - Rhyolitic metavolcanic rocks	100	SOh - Log Cabin Mine Roof Pendant, quartzofektipathic homfels
	pKs - Quartz-biotite-plagioclase schist	-	SOs - Log Cabin Mine Roof Pendant, marble and calc-silicate homfels
	KJgm - Granitic Gneisses of The Mokelumne Peak Roof Pendent		Water - Lakes and rivers
-	pKm - Metamorphic Rocks, undwided	1.23	Ice - Ice fields
	pRn - Homiels, Granofeis, and Amphibolite		

Figure 19b. Geologic map legend of YOSE, California (part 2).

Unit Name (map symbol)	Reference	Stratotype Location	Age
Sentinel Granodiorite (Kse)	Bateman and Chappell 1979; Bateman 1992	Type locality: Sentinel Rock	Late Cretaceous
Fine Gold Intrusive Suite (Kro, Kbl, Kar, Kwt, Kkn, Kga)	Bateman 1988, 1992	Type area: Ward Mountain–Bass Lake area, central Sierra Nevada	Early Cretaceous

Table 2. List of YOSE stratotype units sorted by age with associated reference publications and locations.

The Upper Cretaceous Sentinel Granodiorite was originally named by Calkins (1930) after the worldrenowned monolith Sentinel Rock in YOSE. Bateman and Chappell (1979) would later designate Sentinel Rock the type locality (Figures 20 and 21). The unit occurs as a narrow ~2 km (1.25 mi)wide, north–south trending band south of Yosemite Valley, but its distribution widens north of the valley into the region near Bald Mountain. The granodiorite is characterized as being equigranular, containing well-formed crystals of hornblende and biotite and abundant wedge-shaped crystals of sphene (Figure 22; Bateman 1992).

In addition to the designated stratotypes located within YOSE boundaries, a list of stratotypes located within 48 km (30 mi) of park boundaries is included here for reference. These nearby stratotypes include the Jurassic Mariposa Formation (type area), Cretaceous-age Bass Lake Tonalite (type locality), Ward Mountain Trondhjemite (type locality), Shaver Intrusive Suite (type area), Miocene-age Eureka Valley Tuff (type locality), Table Mountain Latite (type locality), and the Miocene-Pliocene Disaster Peak Formation (type locality).



Stratotypes of Yosemite NP, California

Figure 20. Modified geologic map of YOSE showing stratotype locations. The transparency of the geologic units layer has been increased.



Figure 21. Sentinel Rock, type locality of the Sentinel Granodiorite, YOSE (NPS/GREG STOCK).



Figure 22. View from the top of Sentinel Dome, YOSE, showing weathering pans in the Sentinel Granodiorite. Inset image shows close-up textural detail of the granodiorite near the precipice of Yosemite Falls; penny for scale is 1.9 cm (0.75 in). Photos courtesy of Allen Glazner (UNC) and Greg Stock (NPS).

Recommendations

- 1. The NPS Geologic Resources Division should work with park and network staff to increase their awareness and understanding about the scientific, historic and geologic heritage significance of geologic stratotypes (type sections/localities/areas, reference sections, lithodemes).
- 2. Once the SIEN Geologic Type Section Inventory report is finalized, the NPS Geologic Resources Division should schedule a briefing for the staff of the SIEN network and respective network parks.
- 3. Many geologic units of the Sierra Nevada are formally named after the iconic landmarks of YOSE but currently lack formal stratotype designations. These units include: the Johnson Granite Porphyry; Cathedral Peak Granodiorite; Half Dome Granodiorite; Bridalveil Granodiorite; Leaning Tower Granite; Taft Granite; and El Capitan Granite. It is recommended that stratotype designations of these units be made in order to: A) provide a standard reference for scientific research; B) educate park staff and visitors about the geoheritage significance of these units; and C) help safeguard these exposures.
- 4. The NPS Geologic Resources Division should work with park and network staff to ensure they are aware of the locations of stratotypes in park areas. This information would be important to ensure that proposed park activities or development would not adversely impact the stability and condition of these geologic exposures.
- 5. The NPS Geologic Resources Division should work with park and network staff, the U.S. Geological Survey, state geological surveys, academic geologists, and other partners to formally assess potential new stratotypes as to their significance (international, national, or state-wide), based on lithology, stratigraphy, fossils or notable features using procedural code outlined by the North American Commission on Stratigraphic Nomenclature.
- 6. From the assessment in (4), NPS staff should focus on registering new stratotypes at State and Local government levels where current legislation allows, followed by a focus on registering at Federal and State levels where current legislation allows.
- 7. The NPS Geologic Resources Division should work with park and network staff to compile and update a central inventory of all designated stratotypes and potential future nominations.
- 8. The NPS Geologic Resources Division should ensure the park-specific Geologic Type Section Inventory Reports are widely distributed and available online.
- 9. The NPS Geologic Resources Division should work with park and network staff to regularly monitor geologic type sections to identify any threats or impacts to these geologic heritage features in parks.
- 10. The NPS Geologic Resources Division should work with park and network staff to obtain good photographs of each geologic type section within the parks. In some cases, where there may be active geologic processes (rock falls, landslides, coastal erosion, etc.), the use of photogrammetry may be considered for monitoring of geologic type sections. GPS locations should also be recorded and kept in a database when the photographs are taken.

- 11. The NPS Geologic Resources Division should work with park and network staff to utilize selected robust internationally and nationally significant type sections as formal teaching/education sites and for geotourism so that the importance of the national- and international-level assets are more widely (and publicly) known, using information boards and walkways.
- 12. The NPS Geologic Resources Division should work with park and network staff in developing conservation protocols of significant type sections, either by appropriate fencing, walkways, and information boards or other means (e.g., phone apps).

Literature Cited

Anderson, M. 2017. National Parks Index: 2012–2016; Official Index of the National Park Service.

- Bailey, R. G. 1976. Ecoregions of the United States (map). US Department of Agriculture, US Forest Service, Intermountain Region, Ogden, Utah.
- Bartley, J. M., A. F. Glazner, and K. H. Mahan. 2012. Formation of pluton roofs, floors, and walls by crack opening at Split mountain, Sierra Nevada, California. Geosphere 8:1086–1103. Available at: <u>https://doi.org/10.1130/GES00722.1</u> (accessed December 7, 2020).
- Bateman, P. C. 1961. Granitic formations in the east-central Sierra Nevada near Bishop, California. Geological Society of America Bulletin 72(10):1521–1537.
- Bateman, P. C. 1988. Constitution and genesis of the central part of the Sierra Nevada Batholith, California. U.S. Geological Survey, Reston, Virginia. Open-File Report 88-382. Available at: <u>https://pubs.er.usgs.gov/publication/ofr88382</u> (accessed December 7, 2020).
- Bateman, P. C. 1992. Plutonism in the central part of the Sierra Nevada batholith, California. U.S. Geological Survey, Reston, Virginia. Professional Paper 1483. Available at: <u>https://pubs.er.usgs.gov/publication/pp1483</u> (accessed December 7, 2020).
- Bateman, P. C., and B. W. Chappell. 1979. Crystallization, fractionation, and solidification of the Tuolumne intrusive series, Yosemite National Park, California. Geological Society of America Bulletin 90(5):465–482.
- Bateman, P. C., and F. W. Dodge. 1970. Variations of major chemical constituents across the central Sierra Nevada batholith. Geological Society of America Bulletin 81(2):409–420.
- Bateman, P. C., and J. G. Moore. 1965. Geologic map of the Mount Goddard quadrangle, Fresno and Inyo counties, California. U.S. Geological Survey, Washington, D.C. Geologic Quadrangle Map 429. Scale 1:62,500. Available at: <u>http://ngmdb.usgs.gov/Prodesc/proddesc_34.htm</u> (accessed December 7, 2020).
- Brocx, M., C. Brown, and V. Semeniuk. 2019. Geoheritage importance of stratigraphic type sections, type localities and reference sites—review, discussion and protocols for geoconservation. Australian Journal of Earth Sciences 66(6):823–836.
- Calkins, F. C. 1930. The granitic rocks of the Yosemite region. Pages 120–129 in F. E. Matthes. Geologic history of the Yosemite Valley. U.S. Geological Survey, Washington, D.C. Professional Paper 160. Available at: <u>https://pubs.er.usgs.gov/publication/pp160</u> (accessed December 7, 2020).
- Chen, J. H., and J. G. Moore. 1982. Uranium-lead isotopic ages from the Sierra Nevada batholith, California. Journal of Geophysical Research: Solid Earth 87(B6):4761–4784.

- Evans, T. J. 2016. General standards for geologic maps. Section 3.1 in M. B. Carpenter and C. M. Keane, compilers. The geoscience handbook 2016. AGI Data Sheets, 5th Edition. American Geosciences Institute, Alexandria, Virginia.
- Fenneman, N. M. 1946. Physical divisions of the United States (map). U.S. Geological Survey, Washington, D.C. Unnumbered. Scale 1:7,000,000. Available at: <u>https://pubs.er.usgs.gov/publication/70207506</u> (accessed December 7, 2020).
- Glazner, A. F., and G. M. Stock. 2010. Geology underfoot in Yosemite National Park. Mountain Press Publishing Company, Missoula, Montana.
- Graham, J. 2010. Devils Postpile National Monument Geologic Resources Inventory Report. Natural Resource Report NPS/NRPC/GRD/NRR—2009/160. National Park Service, Denver, Colorado. Available at: <u>https://irma.nps.gov/DataStore/Reference/Profile/664358</u> (accessed December 7, 2020).
- Graham, J. 2012. Yosemite National Park: Geologic resources inventory report. Natural Resource Report NPS/NRSS/GRD/NRR—2012/560. National Park Service, Fort Collins, Colorado. Available at: <u>https://irma.nps.gov/DataStore/Reference/Profile/2188442</u> (accessed December 7, 2020).
- Henderson, T., V. L. Santucci, T. Connors, and J. S. Tweet. 2020. National Park Service geologic type section inventory: Greater Yellowstone Inventory & Monitoring Network. Natural Resource Report NPS/GRYN/NRR—2020/2198. National Park Service, Fort Collins, Colorado. Available at: https://irma.nps.gov/DataStore/Reference/Profile/2280034 (accessed January 11, 2021).
- Hildreth, W., J. Fierstein, D. Champion, and A. Calvert. 2014. Mammoth Mountain and its mafic periphery; a late Quaternary volcanic field in eastern California. Geosphere 10:1315–1365. Available at: <u>https://doi.org/10.1130/GES01053.1</u> (accessed December 7, 2020).
- Huber, N. K. 1989. The geologic story of Yosemite National Park. Yosemite Association, Yosemite National Park, California (previously published in 1987 as U.S. Geological Survey Bulletin 1595).
- Huber, N. K., and C. D. Rinehart. 1965. Geologic map of the Devils Postpile quadrangle, Sierra Nevada, California. U.S. Geological Survey, Washington, D.C. Geologic Quadrangle Map 437. Scale 1:62,500. Available at: <u>http://ngmdb.usgs.gov/Prodesc/proddesc_319.htm</u> (accessed December 7, 2020).
- Huber, N. K., P. C. Bateman, and C. Wahrhaftig. 1989. Geologic map of Yosemite National Park and vicinity, California. U.S. Geological Survey, Reston, Virginia. Miscellaneous Investigations Series 1874. Scale 1:125,000. Available at: <u>https://pubs.er.usgs.gov/publication/i1874</u> (accessed December 7, 2020).

- Keroher, G. C., and others. 1966. Lexicon of geologic names of the United States for 1936–1960.
 U.S. Geological Survey, Washington, D.C. Bulletin 1200. Available at: https://pubs.er.usgs.gov/publication/b1200 (accessed December 7, 2020).
- Moore, J. G. 1963. Geology of the Mount Pinchot quadrangle, southern Sierra Nevada, California. U.S. Geological Survey, Washington, D.C. Bulletin 1130. Available at: <u>https://pubs.er.usgs.gov/publication/b1130</u> (accessed December 7, 2020).
- Moore, J. G. 1978. Geologic map of the Marion Peak quadrangle, Fresno County, California. U.S. Geological Survey, Washington, D.C. Geologic Quadrangle Map 1399. Scale 1:62,500. Available at: <u>http://ngmdb.usgs.gov/Prodesc/proddesc_399.htm</u> (accessed December 7, 2020).
- Moore, J. G. 1981. Geologic map of the Mount Whitney quadrangle. Inyo and Tulare counties, California. U.S. Geological Survey, Washington, D.C. Geologic Quadrangle Map 1545. Scale 1:62,500. Available at: <u>http://ngmdb.usgs.gov/Prodesc/proddesc_400.htm</u> (accessed December 7, 2020).
- Moore, J. N., and C. T. Foster. 1980. Lower Paleozoic metasedimentary rocks in the east-central Sierra Nevada, California: Correlation with Great Basin formations. Geological Society of America Bulletin 91:37–43.
- Moore, J. G. and T. W. Sisson. 1987. Geologic map of the Triple Divide Peak quadrangle, Tulare County, California. U.S. Geological Survey, Washington, D.C. Geologic Quadrangle Map 1636. Scale 1:62,500. Available at: <u>http://ngmdb.usgs.gov/Prodesc/proddesc_1159.htm</u> (accessed December 7, 2020).
- North American Commission on Stratigraphic Nomenclature. 2005. North American stratigraphic code. AAPG Bulletin 89(11):1547–1591.
- Omernik, J. M. 1987. Ecoregions of the conterminous United States. Annals of the Association of American Geographers 77(1):118–125.
- Ross, D. C. 1958. Igneous and metamorphic rocks of parts of Sequoia and Kings Canyon National Parks, California. California Division of Mines, Sacramento, California. Special Report 53.
- Stern, T. W., P. C. Bateman, B. A. Morgan, M. F. Newell, and D. L. Peck. 1981. Isotopic U-Pb ages of zircon from the granitoids of the central Sierra Nevada. U.S. Geological Survey, Washington, D.C. Professional Paper 1185. Available at: <u>https://pubs.er.usgs.gov/publication/pp1185</u> (accessed December 7, 2020).
- Wilmarth, M. G. 1938. Lexicon of geologic names of the United States (including Alaska). U.S. Geological Survey, Washington, D.C. Bulletin 896. Available at: https://pubs.er.usgs.gov/publication/b896 (accessed December 7, 2020).

Appendix A: Source Information for GRI Maps of SIEN Parks

DEPO

 GMAP 1370: Huber, N. K., and C. D. Rinehart. 1965. Geologic map of the Devils Postpile Quadrangle, Sierra Nevada, California. U.S. Geological Survey, Washington, D.C. Geologic Quadrangle Map 437. Scale 1:62,500. Available at: http://ngmdb.usgs.gov/Prodesc/proddesc 319.htm (accessed December 7, 2020).

SEKI

- GMAP 1896: Bateman, P. C. 1965. Geologic map of the Blackcap Mountain Quadrangle, Fresno County, California. U.S. Geological Survey, Washington, D.C. Geologic Quadrangle Map 428. Scale 1:62,500. Available at: <u>http://ngmdb.usgs.gov/Prodesc/proddesc_27.htm</u> (accessed December 7, 2020).
- GMAP 1897: Bateman, P. C., and J. G. Moore. 1965. Geologic map of the Mount Goddard Quadrangle, Fresno and Inyo counties, California. U.S. Geological Survey, Washington, D.C. Geologic Quadrangle Map 429. Scale 1:62,500. Available at: <u>http://ngmdb.usgs.gov/Prodesc/proddesc_34.htm</u> (accessed December 7, 2020).
- GMAP 1904: du Bray, E. A., and J. G. Moore. 1985. Geologic map of the Olancha Quadrangle, southern Sierra Nevada, California. U.S. Geological Survey, Washington, D.C. Miscellaneous Field Studies Map 1734. Scale 1:62,500. Available at: <u>https://pubs.er.usgs.gov/publication/mf1734</u> (accessed December 7, 2020).
- GMAP 1910: Moore, J. G. 1981. Geologic map of the Mount Whitney Quadrangle, Inyo and Tulare counties, California. U.S. Geological Survey, Washington, D.C. Geologic Quadrangle Map 1545. Scale 1:62,500. Available at: <u>http://ngmdb.usgs.gov/Prodesc/proddesc_400.htm</u> (accessed December 7, 2020).
- GMAP 1911: Moore, J. G. 1978. Geologic map of the Marion Peak Quadrangle, Fresno County, California. U.S. Geological Survey, Washington, D.C. Geologic Quadrangle Map 1399. Scale 1:62,500. Available at: <u>http://ngmdb.usgs.gov/Prodesc/proddesc_399.htm</u> (accessed December 7, 2020).
- GMAP 1912: Moore, J. G. 1963. Geology of the Mount Pinchot Quadrangle, southern Sierra Nevada, California. U.S. Geological Survey, Washington, D.C. Bulletin 1130. Scale 1:62,500. Available at: <u>https://pubs.er.usgs.gov/publication/b1130</u> (accessed December 7, 2020).
- GMAP 1913: Moore, J. G., and W. J. Nokleberg. 1992. Geologic map of the Tehipite Dome Quadrangle, Fresno County, California. U.S. Geological Survey, Washington, D.C. Geologic Quadrangle Map 1676. Scale 1:62,500. Available at: <u>http://ngmdb.usgs.gov/Prodesc/proddesc_401.htm</u> (accessed December 7, 2020).
- GMAP 1914: Moore, J. G., and T. W. Sisson. 1987. Geologic map of the Triple Divide Peak Quadrangle, Tulare County, California. U.S. Geological Survey, Washington, D.C. Geologic Quadrangle Map 1636. Scale 1:62,500. Available at: <u>http://ngmdb.usgs.gov/Prodesc/proddesc 1159.htm</u> (accessed December 7, 2020).

- GMAP 1915: Moore, J. G., and T. W. Sisson. 1985. Geologic map of the Kern Peak Quadrangle, Tulare County, California. U.S. Geological Survey, Washington, D.C. Geologic Quadrangle Map 1584. Scale 1:62,500. Available at: <u>http://ngmdb.usgs.gov/Prodesc/proddesc_402.htm</u> (accessed December 7, 2020).
- GMAP 1919: Sisson, T. W., and J. G. Moore. 1994. Geologic map of the Giant Forest Quadrangle, Tulare County, California. U.S. Geological Survey, Washington, D.C. Geologic Quadrangle Map 1751. Scale 1:62,500. Available at: <u>http://ngmdb.usgs.gov/Prodesc/proddesc_476.htm</u> (accessed December 7, 2020).
- GMAP 1920: Stone, P., G. C. Dunne, J. G. Moore, and G. I. Smith. 2000. Geologic map of the Lone Pine 15' Quadrangle, Inyo County, California. U.S. Geological Survey, Reston, Virginia. Miscellaneous Investigations Series 2617. Scale 1:62,500. Available at: <u>https://pubs.er.usgs.gov/publication/i2617</u> (accessed December 7, 2020).
- GMAP 74452: Bateman, P. C., L. C. Pakiser, and M. F. Kane. 1965. Geology and tungsten mineralization of the Bishop District, California, with a section on gravity study of Owens Valley and a section on seismic profile. Plate 4. U.S. Geological Survey, Washington, D.C. Professional Paper 470. Scale 1:62,500. Available at: https://pubs.er.usgs.gov/publication/pp470 (accessed December 7, 2020).
- GMAP 75590: Sisson, T. W., and J. G. Moore. 2013. Geologic map of southwestern Sequoia National Park, Tulare County, California. U.S. Geological Survey, Reston, Virginia. Open-File Report 2013-1096. Scale 1:24,000. Available at: <u>https://pubs.usgs.gov/of/2013/1096/</u> (accessed December 7, 2020).

YOSE

- GMAP 864: Peck, D. L. 2002. Geologic map of the Yosemite Quadrangle, central Sierra Nevada, California. U.S. Geological Survey, Reston, Virginia. Geologic Investigation Map 2751. Scale 1:62,500. Available at: <u>http://ngmdb.usgs.gov/Prodesc/proddesc_51830.htm</u> (accessed December 7, 2020).
- GMAP 1355: Wahrhaftig, C. 2000. Geologic map of the Tower Peak Quadrangle, central Sierra Nevada, California. U.S. Geological Survey, Reston Virginia. Geologic Investigation Map 2697. Scale 1:62,500. Available at: <u>http://ngmdb.usgs.gov/Prodesc/proddesc_33666.htm</u> (accessed December 7, 2020).
- GMAP 1357: Kistler, R. W. 1973. Geologic map of the Hetch Hetchy Reservoir Quadrangle, Yosemite National Park, California. U.S. Geological Survey, Washington, D.C. Geologic Quadrangle Map 1112. Scale 1:62,500. Available at: <u>http://ngmdb.usgs.gov/Prodesc/proddesc_350.htm</u> (accessed December 7, 2020).
- GMAP 1358: Kistler, R. W. 1966. Geologic map of the Mono Craters Quadrangle, Mono and Tuolumne counties, California. U.S. Geological Survey, Washington, D.C. Geologic Quadrangle Map 462. Scale 1:62,500. Available at: <u>http://ngmdb.usgs.gov/Prodesc/proddesc_349.htm</u> (accessed December 7, 2020).

- GMAP 1359: Krauskopf, K. B. 1985. Geologic map of the Mariposa Quadrangle, Mariposa and Madera counties, California. U.S. Geological Survey, Washington, D.C. Geologic Quadrangle Map 1586. Scale 1:62,500. Available at: http://ngmdb.usgs.gov/Prodesc/proddesc_355.htm (accessed December 7, 2020).
- GMAP 1360: Peck, D. L. 1980. Geologic map of the Merced Peak Quadrangle, central Sierra Nevada, California. U.S. Geological Survey, Washington, D.C. Geologic Quadrangle Map 1531. Scale 1:62,500. Available at: <u>http://ngmdb.usgs.gov/Prodesc/proddesc_428.htm</u> (accessed December 7, 2020).
- GMAP 1361: Bateman, P. C., R. W. Kistler, D. L. Peck, and A. Busacca. 1983. Geologic map
 of the Tuolumne Meadows Quadrangle, Yosemite National Park, California. U.S. Geological
 Survey, Washington, D.C. Geologic Quadrangle Map 1570. Scale 1:62,500. Available at:
 http://ngmdb.usgs.gov/Prodesc/proddesc_31.htm (accessed December 7, 2020).
- GMAP 1363: Dodge, F. C. W., and L. C. Calk. 1987. Geologic map of the Lake Eleanor Quadrangle, central Sierra Nevada, California. U.S. Geological Survey, Washington, D.C. Geologic Quadrangle Map 1639. Scale 1:62,500. Available at: <u>http://ngmdb.usgs.gov/Prodesc/proddesc_1159.htm</u> (accessed December 7, 2020).
- GMAP 1366: Huber, N. K. 1983. Preliminary geologic map of the Dardanelles Cone Quadrangle, central Sierra Nevada, California. U.S. Geological Survey, Washington, D.C. Miscellaneous Field Studies Map 1436. Scale 1:62,500. Available at: <u>http://ngmdb.usgs.gov/Prodesc/proddesc_13108.htm</u> (accessed December 7, 2020).
- GMAP 1367: Huber, N. K. 1983. Preliminary geologic map of the Pinecrest Quadrangle, central Sierra Nevada, California. U.S. Geological Survey, Washington, D.C. Miscellaneous Field Studies Map 1437. Scale 1:62,500. Available at: <u>http://ngmdb.usgs.gov/Prodesc/proddesc_316.htm</u> (accessed December 7, 2020).
- GMAP 1369: Huber, N. K. 1968. Geologic map of the Shuteye Peak Quadrangle, Sierra Nevada, California. U.S. Geological Survey, Washington, D.C. Geologic Quadrangle Map 728. Scale 1:62,500. Available at: <u>https://pubs.er.usgs.gov/publication/gq728</u> (accessed December 7, 2020).
- GMAP 1370: Huber, N. K., and C. D. Rinehart. 1965. Geologic map of the Devils Postpile Quadrangle, Sierra Nevada, California. U.S. Geological Survey, Washington, D.C. Geologic Quadrangle Map 437. Scale 1:62,500. Available at: <u>http://ngmdb.usgs.gov/Prodesc/proddesc_319.htm</u> (accessed December 7, 2020).
- GMAP 1371: Bateman, P. C. 1989. Geologic map of the Bass Lake Quadrangle, west-central Sierra Nevada, California. U.S. Geological Survey, Reston, Virginia. Geologic Quadrangle Map 1656. Scale 1:62,500. Available at: <u>http://ngmdb.usgs.gov/Prodesc/proddesc_28.htm</u> (accessed December 7, 2020).
- GMAP 1372: Bateman, P. C., and K. B. Krauskopf. 1987. Geologic map of the El Portal Quadrangle, west-central Sierra Nevada, California. U.S. Geological Survey, Washington, D.C. Miscellaneous Field Studies Map 1998. Scale 1:62,500. Available at: <u>http://ngmdb.usgs.gov/Prodesc/proddesc_32.htm</u> (accessed December 7, 2020).

- GMAP 1373: Bateman, P. C., J. P. Lockwood, and P. A. Lydon. 1971. Geologic map of the Kaiser Peak Quadrangle, central Sierra Nevada, California. U.S. Geological Survey, Washington, D.C. Geologic Quadrangle Map 894. Scale 1:62,500. Available at: <u>http://ngmdb.usgs.gov/Prodesc/proddesc_33.htm</u> (accessed December 7, 2020).
- GMAP 4641: Chesterman, C. W. 1975. Geology of the Matterhorn Peak 15-Minute Quadrangle, Mono and Tuolumne counties, California. California Division of Mines and Geology, Sacramento, California. Map Sheet 22. Scale 1:48,000.
Appendix B: Geologic Time Scale



Ma=Millions of years old. **Bndy Age**=Boundary Age. Modified from 1999 Geological Society of America Time Scale (<u>https://www.geosociety.org/documents/gsa/timescale/timescl-1999.pdf</u>). Dates and additional information from International Commission on Stratigraphy update 2019/05 (<u>https://stratigraphy.org/chart</u>) and USGS Fact Sheet 2007-3015 (<u>https://pubs.usgs.gov/fs/2007/3015/</u>).

The Department of the Interior protects and manages the nation's natural resources and cultural heritage; provides scientific and other information about those resources; and honors its special responsibilities to American Indians, Alaska Natives, and affiliated Island Communities.

NPS 963/174969, January 2021

National Park Service U.S. Department of the Interior



Natural Resource Stewardship and Science 1201 Oakridge Drive, Suite 150 Fort Collins, CO 80525